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CASH PLUS, INC
a California corporation
3002 Dow Avenue, Suite 120

CASH % PLUS. Tustin, California 92780

Phone (714) 731-2274
www cashplusinc com

The franchises described in this franchise disclosure document are for the operation of a check
cashing store or conversion of an existing check cashing store

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a new franchise location i1s $198,200 to
$284,700, for three (3) new “Express” locations is $365,600 to $539,800, and for converting an
existing check cashing store 1s $106,000 to $151,000 This includes $35,000 that must be paid
to the franchisor or an affiliate for a new franchised location, $35,000 for three new “Express’
locations and $17,500 for converting an existing check cashing store
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This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information in plain
English Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully You must recewe this
disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make and payment to
the franchisor or an affillate in connection with the proposed franchise sale Note, however, that no government
agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you To discuss the
availability of disclosure in different formats, contact Our Franchise Department at the above address and telephone
number

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship Do not rely on the disclosure document alone to
understand your contract Read all of your contract carefully Show your contract and this disclosure document to an
advisor, like a lawyer or accountant

Buying a franchise Is a complex investment The information in this disclosure document can help you make up your
mind More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer's Guide to Buying a Franchise”, which can help you
understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the Federal Trade Commission You can contact
the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D C 20580
You can also visit the FTC's home page at www ftc gov for additional information Call your state agency or visit your
public library for other sources of information on franchising

There may also be laws on franchising in your state Ask your state agencies about them
Registration of this franchise with the state does not mean that the state recommends it or has venfied the

information in this disclosure document If you learn that anything in this disclosure document is untrue, contact the
Federal Trade Commuission and the State Administrators listed on Exhibit C

Issuance Date January 2, 2014
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STATE COVER PAGE

Your state may have a franchise law that requires a franchisor to register or file
with a state franchise administrator before offering or selling in your state

REGISTRATION OF A FRANCHISE BY A STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT
THE STATE RECOMMENDS THE FRANCHISE OR HAS VERIFIED THE
INFORMATION IN THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Call the state franchise administrator listed in Exhibit C for information about the
franchisor, or about franchising in your state

MANY FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS DO NOT ALLOW YOU TO RENEW
UNCONDITIONALLY AFTER THE INITIAL TERM EXPIRES YOU MAY HAVE TO
SIGN A NEW AGREEMENT WITH DIFFERENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN
ORDER TO CONTINUE TO OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS BEFORE YOU BUY,
CONSIDER WHAT RIGHTS YOU HAVE TO RENEW YOUR FRANCHISE, IF ANY,
AND WHAT TERMS YOU MIGHT HAVE TO ACCEPT IN ORDER TO RENEW

Please consider the following RISK FACTORS before you buy this franchise
Special Risk Factors

THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT REQUIRES THAT MOST DISAGREEMENTS
BE SETTLED BY ARBITRATION IN ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA OUT OF
STATE ARBITRATION MAY FORCE YOU TO ACCEPT A LESS FAVORABLE
SETTLEMENT FOR DISPUTES IT MAY ALSO COST YOU MORE TO ARBITRATE
WITH US IN CALIFORNIA THAN IN YOUR HOME STATE

ARBITRATION WILL NOT BE USED FOR ANY DISPUTE INVOLVING THE
FRANCHISOR’'S PROPRIETARY MARKS THESE DISPUTES WILL BE SUBMITTED
TO A CALIFORNIA JUDICIAL DISTRICT WHERE THE FRANCHISOR HAS ITS
PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT STATES THAT THE LAW OF THE STATE
WHERE THE STORE IS LOCATED GOVERNS THE AGREEMENT THERE MAY BE
OTHER RISKS CONCERNING THE FRANCHISE
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The following states require that the franchise disclosure document be registered
or filed with the state or be exempt from registration Califormia, Hawau, lilinois, Indiana,
Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota,
Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin

This franchise disclosure document is registered, on file or exempt from
registration in the following states having franchise registration and disclosure laws, with
the following effective dates.

Effective Dates

California

Hawan

Indiana July 20, 2013
Michigan Apnl 6, 2013
Minnesota January 9, 2013
North Dakota June 28, 2013
Wisconsin July 3, 2013
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ITEM 1. THE FRANCHISOR, ITS PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

To simpiify the language n this offering circular, “we”, “us”, and “our” means the
franchisor, Cash Plus, Inc  “You” and “your” means the person who purchases a CASH
PLUS franchise [f you are a corporation, imited labiity company, partnership or other
legal entity, certain provisions of the franchise agreement and related agreements may
apply to your shareholders, directors, officers, members, partners and owners

FRANCHISOR. We were first incorporated as Cash Plus, Inc in Delaware on
December 14, 1984 We were later re-incorporated in California on April 16, 1985 We
do business under the name “CASH PLUS" Our principal place of business 1s 3002
Dow Avenue, Suite 120, Tustin, CA 92780 Our agents for service of process are listed
on Exhibit C

AFFILIATES We have no affilates that provide products or services to our
franchisees Cash Plus, Inc uses the client referral services of a number of business
brokerage companies with several hundred offices located throughout the United States
including, but not imited to, Franchise Network (FranNet), The Entrepreneur's Source
(TES), Franchise Officer, Business Alliance and USFranBiz, Inc

PREDECESSORS Our corporate stock was purchased in March 1996 by Craig
and Julie Wells from the prior owners and operators Jerry and Sherry Todd (our
“Predecessors”), who were located at 3572 Arlington Avenue, Suite 2C, Riverside, CA
92506. Our Predecessors are no longer active in our business

Our Predecessors offered franchises to operate CASH PLUS check cashing
stores beginning in 1988 They operated a CASH PLUS Store from March 1985 to June
1991 Our Predecessors have not offered franchises in any other line of business The
principals of Cash Plus, Inc. opened one CASH PLUS store in March 1997 and one In
May 1998

FRANCHISOR'S BUSINESS We sell individual franchises for check cashing,
payday advances and other related services known as CASH PLUS and development
rights for multiple franchises in a specific geographic area We do not conduct any other
business The principals of the company own two stores under separate franchise
agreements (See Item 20) We have offered these franchises since 1988 We have
never offered franchises In any other line of business

THE CASH PLUS FRANCHISE A CASH PLUS Franchise Agreement grants
you the right to establish and operate a CASH PLUS Store or three (3) CASH PLUS
“‘Express” stores A CASH PLUS Store I1s a retail service business specializing in check
cashing, payday advances and related services A CASH PLUS “Express” Store is a
retail service business specializing in check cashing, payday advances and related
services that 1s generally operated on a university campus or inside a gas station,
airport, retall store or other similar host site The general market for the products or
services that you will offer consists of the general public Your competitors will include
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independent check cashing stores, finance companies, banks, local retallers and other
businesses that will cash checks or offer personal loans

CASH PLUS Store franchises are available to owners and operators of existing
independent check cashing stores after purchasing a CASH PLUS Store franchise and
executing a Franchise Agreement with CASH PLUS as If they were a new franchisee
and converting any existing independent check cashing stores, of which they are an
owner, Into CASH PLUS Stores

CASH PLUS “Express” Store franchises are available to owners of existing retail
or business locations of which they are an owner After purchasing a CASH PLUS
“Express” Store franchise and executing a Franchise Agreement with CASH PLUS as a
new franchisee you are granted the night to open three (3) CASH PLUS “Express”
Stores.

A CASH PLUS Area Development Agreement (“Development Agreement”)
grants you the nght as an area developer (“Developer’) to establish and operate
multiple Stores within a specified geographic area (the “Option Area”), with each Store
subject to a separate Franchise Agreement with us

INDUSTRY-SPECIFIC REGULATIONS There are specific federal, state and
local laws, regulations and ordinances that apply to your business These regulations
govern the fees your CASH PLUS Store may charge for certain transactions, and
provide for required disclosures of fees and provisions for certain transactions
Government agencies and legislative bodies may change these laws from time to time
and you should be aware of any recent or pending changes You must comply with all
laws, regulations and ordinances that apply to you and your franchised business

COMPETITION The check-cashing business i1s highly competitive You will
compete against banks and other retail outlets as well as other check-cashing outlets,
some of which may have greater financial and marketing resources than the CASH
PLUS system Other check-cashing outlets may be locally owned and well established
in their market

[INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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ITEM 2. BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

President and Director - Craig Wellis

Mr Wells has been our President and CEO since April 1996 when he and his
wife purchased the company from Jerry E Todd, the Company’s founder. From August
1994 through August 1995 Mr Wells was a minority stockholder and member of the
board of directors of Two A Degree, Inc, a Southern California wholesale sporting
goods distribution company From December 1985 through May 1994, Mr. Wells and
his wife owned and operated a chain of photo processing shops In the Seattle,
Washington, area under the name Julie’'s 1 Hour Photo From November 1990 through
October 1994, Mr and Mrs Wells also owned and operated a MAACO Auto Painting
and Bodyworks franchise in Seattle

Executive Vice President and Director - Julie Wells

Mrs Wells became our Executive Vice President and a Director in April 1996
when she and her husband purchased the stock of Cash Plus, Inc From August 1994
through August 1995 she was the Advertising Director for Two A Degree, Inc, a
Southern California sporting goods distribution company From December 1985 through
May 1994, Mrs. Wells and her husband owned and operated a chain of photo
processing shops in the Seattle, Washington, area under the name Julie’s 1 Hour
Photo From November 1990 through October 1994 Mr and Mrs Wells also owned and
operated a MACCO Auto Painting and Bodyworks franchise in Seattle

Vice President of Franchise Operations - Murray Schacher

Mr Schacher joined us as Vice President of Franchise Operations in February
2005 Before joining Cash Plus, Inc, he was the North American Sr Director of
Acquisitions for Dollar Financial Group, owners of the Money Mart and Loan Mart stores
in the United States, Canada and Great Bntain from March 1984 to February 2005
While with Dollar Financial, Mr. Schacher served in a variety of positions including.
teller, Store Manager, District Manager, Regional Manager, Sr Director of Operations
and new store site selections.

Corporate Controller - Barbara Clark

Ms Clark joined us as our Controller in October 2003 She was the Credit and
Human Resources Manager for Boise Workspace (a division of Boise Cascade) from
July 2002 through 2004 Ms Clark was also Credit and Human Resources Manager for
Workplace Interiors from 2000 thru 2002 She also served as Credit and Human
Resources Manager for Interior Resources from 1989 to 2000

2014MultistateFDDCash(1-3) doc 3




Area Manager & Field Support - Michelle Riddle

Ms Riddle was a teller in a principal-owned Cash Plus store in February 2002
and was promoted to assistant store manager in 2003 She became store manager In
August 2003 Since March 2003 Ms Riddle has assisted franchisees with new
franchisee training classes, on-going support and in-store training and evaluations

ITEM 3. LITIGATION

There 1s no litigation that must be disclosed In this disclosure document

ITEM 4. BANKRUPTCY

No person previously identified in ITEMS 1 or 2 of this disclosure document has
been involved as a debtor in proceedings under the U S Bankruptcy Code or foreign
bankruptcy codes required to be disclosed In this Item

ITEM 5. INITIAL FEES

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT The initial franchise fee for a single-unit Franchise
Agreement is $35,000 for a new franchised location, $35,000 for three (3) new CASH
PLUS “Express” franchised locations or $17,500 for an established independent check
cashing store converting to a CASH PLUS Store The initial franchise fee I1s payable in a
lump sum by cashier's check upon execution of the Franchise Agreement The amount
of the initial franchise fee 1s uniform as to each Franchisee, however, the initial franchise
fee charged to a Developer of multiple franchises is reduced as described below We
do not offer financing for the initial franchise fee The initial franchise fee 1s deemed
paid to us upon our acceptance and execution of the Franchise Agreement, and is then
fully earned and nonrefundable except as described below

If you fail to obtain an acceptable site within 90 days after execution of the
Franchise Agreement, or If you fail to successfully complete the initial franchise
management training course, we have the right to terminate the Franchise Agreement,
in which event, you will be entitled to a refund of 75% of the initial franchise fee paid by
you, less any out of pocket expenses and sales commissions incurred and paid by us
on your behalf, provided that you are not otherwise in default of the Franchise
Agreement or any other agreement between you and us The refund will be paid within
10 business days following our written notice of cancellation. The initial franchise fee 1s
not refundable, in whole or in part, under any other circumstances

If you are granted additional Franchise Areas, the nitial franchise fee shall be
$17,500 for each additional Area or $10,000 for each additional CASH PLUS “Express”
franchised location
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In addition to the initial franchise fee for a new location, you will pay a Grand
Opening Marketing Program Fee of $5,000 which will be credited towards expenses
incurred in the conduct of the Grand Opening Marketing Program outlined in the
Operations Manual Upon completion of the Grand Opening Marketing Program, which
you must conduct within 60 days from the date of your store’s opening, and upon
providing us with written evidence of expenditures, we will reimburse you up to a
maximum of $5,000

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT The development fee is payable in a lump sum
by cashier's check upon execution of the Development Agreement The development
fee is calculated at the rate of $2,000 for each Store that the Developer is authorized to
develop under the Development Agreement being offered A minimum of four Stores
must be developed under each Development Agreement The development fee Is
deemed patd to us upon our acceptance and execution of the Development Agreement,
and then fully earned for administrative and other expenses incurred by us and for
development opportunities lost or deferred as a result of the rights granted to you The
development fee 1s not refundable

In addition to the development fee, you must execute a Franchise Agreement
concurrently with the Development Agreement The initial fee for the first Franchise
Agreement 1s $35,000 for a CASH PLUS Franchise Store payable upon execution by
you The initial fees for later Franchise Agreements executed by you are specified in the
Fee Schedule attached to the Development Agreement and range from $12,500 to
$17,500 for a CASH PLUS Franchise Store, depending on the number of franchises you
own In the Option Area Each initial franchise fee 1s payable upon your execution of
each Franchise Agreement and 1s nonrefundable

Proceeds from the initial franchise fee and development fee are, in part, profit to
us and, in part, used to pay some of the following expenses and costs to us: (1) initial
training of you and/or your employees, (2) guidance, assistance and advice provided by
us for the Franchised Business, (3) plans and specifications for the Store and its
equipment and supplies, (4) preparation and distribution by us of operations manuals
and other technical and policy bulletins and manuals, (5) enforcement and protection of
our trade name, trademarks and service marks and confidential information associated
with the franchise, (6) research and development regarding the management and
operation of the Franchised Business, (7) legal fees, and costs of compliance with
federal, state and other laws, (8) selling, general and administrative expenses, and
salaries and benefits of our employees, (9) commission for the procurement of Host
retall locations
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ITEM 6. OTHER FEES

NAME OF FEE (1) AMOUNT DUE
Royalty (2) 6% of your gross sales Payable weekly for prior week’s
gross sales or monthly on the
15" day of the month
Advertising (3) 3% of your gross sales up | Same as Royalty
to $16,667 then 1% of
your gross sales up to
$66,667
Transfer (4) $3,500 - $5,000 Before sale or transfer of your
franchise
Renewal fee $5,000 Upon Renewal

Late Payment (§) | 2% per month of past due | Upon Invoice

payment

Returned Check $25 00 for each returned Upon Invoice
Fee

check

FOOTNOTES

(1

(2)

)

You must make all of these payments to us None of these fees are refundable
to you for any reason

The minimum royalty is $500 per month We currently collect Royalty and
Advertising Fee payments on a monthly basis, in arrears, however, we have the
nght to collect these fees on a weekly basis from you for the prior week’s Gross
Sales If you are a Developer with four or fewer Stores open and in operation in
the Option Area, the royalty fee i1s 6% of gross sales If you have five or more
Stores open and n operation In the Option Area, the royalty fee for each
franchise 1s 5% of gross sales All other fees (including minimum fees of $500
per month) are payable by you as provided in each Franchise Agreement

The minimum advertising fee 1s $300 The maximum monthly payment currently
required 1s $500.00 If we institute the full Advertising Fee, you will pay 3% of
your gross sales for the first $16,667, after which you will pay 1% of your gross
sales up to $66,667, for a total maximum monthly payment of $1,000
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(4) If we locate the new franchisee for you, then you will pay a transfer fee equal to
the then current initial franchise fee The transfer fee for the transfer of your
Developer interest or the Development Agreement is $3,500 for a non-controlling
transfer of interest and a fee not to exceed $10,000 for a controlling transfer of
interest

NOTES

(6) Payable If you fail to pay us any fees in a timely manner At our discretion, we
can charge you a late fee of $100 per delinquent payment in addition to the
Interest described above

(6) We reserve the nght to impose a twenty-five ($25) dollar fee on any returned
check received from your bank

[INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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ITEM 7. YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

(For opening new CASH PLUS store or converting existing check cashing business)

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT METHOD OF WHEN DUE TO WHOM
PAYMENT PAYMENT IS TO BE
MADE
Initial Franchise Fee (1) $17,500 Lump Sum At signing of Franchise | Us
(conversion) Agreement
$35,000 (new)
Grand Opening Fee (2) $5,000 Lump Sum At signing of Franchise | Us
Agreement
Training expenses See Note (3) | As Incurred During Training Airlines, Hotels, and
Restaurants
Real Estate See Note (4) | As Incurred Before Opening Contractors
Computer (5) $12,500 Lump Sum Before Opening Vendors
to
$17,500
Equipment, fixtures and other | $61,700 As Incurred Before Opening Vendors
fixed assets (6) to
$92,200
Inventory (6) $1,000 As Incurred Before Opening Vendors
to
$2,500
Insurance (6) $2,500 As Incurred Before Opening Agent
to
$4,500
Additional Funds (7) $45,500 As Incurred As Incurred Employees, Supplies,
to Working Capital
$73,000
Payday Advance Capital (8) | $35,000 As Incurred As Incurred Working Capital for
to Customer Advances
$55,000
Total for a new check cashing | $198,200
store (9) to
$284,700
Total if you have an existing | $106,000
check cashing store (6) (9) to
$151,000
8
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FOOTNOTES

None of the payments made to us are refundable unless specified to the contrary in the
Notes below Amounts paid to third parties may or may not be refundable depending on
their respective refund policies

(1)  This fee 1s not refundable except under the circumstances set forth in ITEM 5
above

(2)  This fee 1s for the conduct of a Grand Opening Marketing Program that you must
perform within sixty days (60) from the opening of your store Any balance between
actual expenses incurred and the fee paid is reimbursed to you.

(3) You are responsible for all of your expenses incurred during the initial training,
including airfare or other travel expenses, room and board These expenses are within
your control and cannot be estimated by us

(4) If you do not own premises suitable for use as the location of a CASH PLUS
Store, you must purchase or lease suitable facilittes. We estimate that a suitable
location will be between 800 and 1,200 square feet and will rent for $2,500 to $5,000
per month, depending upon the size, condition and location of the facilities. [If you
purchase real property for the franchise location, your costs will be significantly higher

(6) You must purchase or lease a computerized check cashing system that includes
hardware, custom software and a digital photo system The estimated cost is for two or
three stations

(6) If you own an operating check cashing store, then it can be assumed that all of
the items related to the establishment of a new franchised store are already in place
and will not be required The only expenses that you may incur are new signage,
computer system, printed materials, some possible redecorating and minor
miscellaneous items, the cost of which should range between $71,000 and $96,000 If
you do not currently offer payday advances, you will also need the payday advance
capital, which will increase your requirements to $106,000 to $151,000.

(7) This estimates the start-up expenses that you will incur in your first 3 months of
operation, which are likely to be offset, in part, by revenue during that period Expenses
may Include lease costs, utility deposits, utility bills, business permits, license fees,
salaries, royalties, advertising fees and supplies and other working capital requirements
These figures do not cover your personal living expenses, debt service needs, payday
advance funding needs and other costs These figures are estimates and we cannot
guarantee that you will not have additional expenses starting the franchised business
Your costs will depend on factors such as how well you follow our procedures, your
management skill, local economic conditions, prevailing local wage rates, competition,
and your activity level during the initial period

FOOTNOTES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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FOOTNOTES

(8) Working capital for the payday advance business (if allowed In the state)
represents funds that must be made available for short-term advances This estimate I1s
only approximate No guarantee 1s made that your costs will fall within these limits
Factors that will affect your needs include average size of advance given, average
period an advance Is outstanding, and how quickly your business grows

(9) All of these costs except the initial Franchise Fee are only approximate No
guarantee is made that your costs will be within the imit specified, the costs could vary
substantially for any particular location Working capital requirements vary significantly
depending on how quickly your business builds We have relied on our own experience
to compile these estimates You should review these figures carefully with a business
advisor before making any decision to purchase a franchise We do not offer direct or
indirect financing of any fee or expense

If a Development Agreement is entered into, the above figures do not include the
Development Fee, or the additional initial costs which might be associated with the
operation of a multiple unit development, including management and administrative
overhead, additional site acquisition and lease costs, equipment costs, expanded
advertising costs, and other various fees and costs The total initial cost to each
Developer cannot be reasonably estimated since each Development Agreement
iIncludes variations in the number of units to be developed and the size of the territory

[INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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ITEM 7-B. YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

(For a CASH PLUS “EXPRESS’ franchise store)

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT METHOD OF WHEN DUE TO WHOM
PAYMENT PAYMENT IS TO BE
MADE
Initral Franchise Fee (1) $35,000 Lump Sum At signing of Franchise | Us
Agreement
Grand Opening Fee (2) $15,000 Lump Sum At signing of Franchise | Us
Agreement
Training expenses See Note (3) | As Incurred During Training Airlines, Hotels, and
Restaurants
Real Estate See Note (4) | As Incurred Before Opening Contractors
Computer (5) $28,500 Lump Sum Before Opening Vendors
to
$34,500
Equipment, fixtures and other | $105,700 As Incurred Before Opening Vendors
fixed assets to
$159,500
Inventory $1,500 As Incurred Before Opening Vendors
to
$4,500
Insurance $4,500 As Incurred Before Opening Agent
to
$11,500
Additional Funds (6) $85,400 As Incurred As Incurred Employees, Supplies,
to Working Capital
$129,800
Payday Advance Working $90,000 As Incurred As Incurred Working Capital for
Capttal for Customer to Customer Advances
Advances (7) $150,000
Total for 3 new Express check | $365,600
cashing store (8) to
$539,800
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FOOTNOTES (ltem 7-B)

None of the payments made to us are refundable unless specified to the contrary in the
Notes below Amounts paid to third parties may or may not be refundable depending on
their respective refund policies

(1)  This fee 1s not refundable except under the circumstances set forth in ITEM 5
above This fee 1s for the purchase of three non-traditional CASH PLUS “Express”
franchised locations

(2)  This fee 1s for the conduct of three Grand Opening Marketing Programs that you
must perform within sixty days (60) from the opening of your three stores Any balance
between actual expenses incurred and the fee paid i1s reimbursed to you

(3) You are responsible for all of your expenses incurred during each training
session, including airfare or other travel expenses, room and board. These expenses
are within your control and cannot be estimated by us

(4) If you do not own premises suitable for use as the locations of your non-
traditional CASH PLUS “Express” stores, you must purchase or lease three such
suitable facilittes We estimate that suitable locations will be between 200 and 800
square feet and will rent for $1,000 to $3,000 per month, depending upon the size,
condition and location of the facilities. If you purchase real property for any one of the
three franchise locations, your costs will be significantly higher

(6) You must purchase or lease three computerized check cashing systems that
include hardware, custom software and a digital photo system. The estimated cost Is
for two or three stations at each location

(6) This estimates the start-up expenses that you will incur at all three locations In
your first 3 months of operation, which are likely to be offset, in part, by revenue during
that period Expenses may include lease costs, utility deposits, utility bills, business
permits, license fees, salaries, royalties, advertising fees and supplies and other
working capital requirements These figures do not cover your personal lving
expenses, debt service needs, payday advance funding needs and other costs These
figures are estimates and we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional
expenses starting the franchised businesses Your costs will depend on factors such as
how well you follow our procedures, your management skill, local economic conditions,
prevailing local wage rates, competition, and your activity level during the initial period.

FOOTNOTES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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FOOTNOTES (ltem 7-B)

(7) Working capital for the payday advance business (if allowed in the state)
represents funds that must be made available for short-term advances. This estimate is
only approximate No guarantee 1s made that your costs will fall within these Imits.
Factors that will affect your needs include average size of advance given, average
period an advance I1s outstanding, and how quickly your businesses grow

(8) All of these costs except the initial Franchise Fee are only approximate No
guarantee 1s made that your costs will be within the imit specified, the costs could vary
substantially for any particular location Working capital requirements vary significantly
depending on how quickly your business buillds We have relied on our own experience
to compile these estimates You should review these figures carefully with a business
advisor before making any decision to purchase a franchise We do not offer direct or
indirect financing of any fee or expense

The above figures do not include additional intial costs which might be
assoclated with the operation of a multiple unit development, including management

and administrative overhead, additional site acquisition and lease costs, equipment
costs, expanded advertising costs, and other various fees and costs

[INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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ITEM 8. RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Except as noted below, you are not obligated to purchase or lease any goods,
services, supplies, fixtures, equipment or inventory regarding the establishment or
operation of the Franchised Business from us or suppliers designated by us You must
purchase or lease only items that meet our specifications and such items must be
purchased from approved suppliers In an effort to achieve consistency and lower costs
to you, we may make some equipment, inventory, marketing and promotional materials,
and supply items available for purchase or lease by you, which may include a markup or
profit to us We do not provide any benefits or additional nghts to you based on your
use of approved supphers

We maintain written lists of specifications that we have formulated for inventory,
supplies, equipment and other products These lists are in our Manuals We furnish
our specifications to suppliers on request We formulate our specifications based on
what we determine 1s the minimum required quality, performance and appearance for
each item We may modify our specifications on reasonable notice to you We will
consider your request for modification of a specification (or for the approval of an item
that has not been previously approved) on your written request We do not charge any
fee for this We may perform inspection or tests to determine if any item meets our
specificatons We may charge a reasonable testing fee for the testing of the
performance and reliability of any equipment or software We will notify you of our
approval or disapproval within 15 days after we complete our inspection or testing,
which generally will be 30 to 60 days after we receive your request If we disapprove
any request, we will provide you with our reasons

We maintain written lists of approved suppliers These lists are in our Manuals
We grant and revoke approval of any supplier based on written criteria. We will provide
you with those critenia on written request We may grant or revoke approval of any
supplier within reasonable notice to you If we revoke approval, we either obtain the
supplier's stock or let the stock run out We will consider whether to approve a new
supplier on your written request We do not charge any fee for this We may perform
inspections and tests to determine if the supplier meets our criteria  We may charge a
reasonable testing fee for the testing of the performance and reliability of any equipment
or software We will notify you of our approval or disapproval within 15 days after we
complete our inspection or testing, which generally will be 30 to 60 days after we
receive your request If we disapprove any request, we will provide you with our
reasons You must use some supplies that are proprietary to us, including copyrighted
forms and materials bearing our trademarks You may obtain these supplies from us or
any other approved supplier
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You must purchase a check cashing software program specifically customized
for Cash Plus We will arrange to have you purchase this program from a supplier
authorized to sell the program to Cash Plus franchisees. Franchisees benefit from a
volume discount arrangement and we receive no remuneration of any kind

We estimate that the above-required purchase represents 10 to 15% of the total
cost to establish and 1% of the cost to operate the franchise

There are no purchasing or distribution cooperatives Neither we nor our
affilates are approved suppliers or the only approved suppliers except that we are an
approved but not the only supplier for those supplies that bear our trademarks or are
proprietary to us We will not derive revenue or other material consideration as a result
of required purchases or leases Designated suppliers will not make payments to us
because of transactions with franchisees

[INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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ITEM 9. FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

THIS TABLE LISTS YOUR PRINCIPAL OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE FRANCHISE
AND OTHER AGREEMENTS. IT WILL HELP YOU FIND MORE DETAILED
INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR OBLIGATIONS IN THESE AGREEMENTS AND IN

OTHER ITEMS OF THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

Obligation Section in Franchise | Section in item in
Agreement Development Offering
Agreement Circular
Site Selection and acquisition/lease 121 None item 11
Pre-opening purchases/leases 126(b), 128 None ltems 7,8,11
¢. Site development and other pre- opening 123 None ltems 7, 11
requirements
d Imtal and ongotng training 12113 521 (a-c) item 11
e Opening 123 (b) 42 item 11
f Fees 5157 2123 Item 5,6,7
g Compliance with standards and 91,126 None item 11
policies/Operating Manua!
h  Trademarks and proprietary information 21,81-83,101-1010 [ 71-73 ltems 13, 14
I Restrictions on products/services offered 21,126(f) None Item 16
j  Warranty and customer service requirements None None None
k Temtonal development and sales quota None 4145 items 12, 17
| Ongoing product/service purchases None None None
m Maintenance, appearance and remodeling 126 None Item 11
requirements
n Insurance 128 None ltem 7
0 Advertising 141-145 None ltems 6, 11
p Indemnification 171,18 1-183 141-147,15 None
q Owner's Participation/management staffing 11 521 Item 15
r  Records, Reports 73,131-133,135 522 None
s Inspections/Audits 124,134 522,523 item 11
t  Transfer 191-196 81-810 items 6, 17
u. Renewal 4143 None Items 6, 17
v Subscription 63 None item 11
w  Post-termination obligation 207,209 111113 item 17
x  Non-competition covenant 151-155 121-129 Item 17
y Dispute Resolution 211-212 10 1-10.2 item 17
16
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ITEM 10. FINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing or guarantee your note, lease or other
obligations

ITEM 11. FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS
AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we need not provide any assistance to you.

A Pre-opening Before you open your business, we will*

1 Designate your franchise area (Franchise Agreement 3 1)

2 Provide you with a copy of the Pre-Opening Manual, Operations Manual,
Roadmap for Success Marketing Guidebook and our Compliance Manual
We may modify the Operations or other Manuals during the term of your
franchise (Franchise Agreement 6 1(e))

As of October 2013, the table of contents of our Pre-Opening Manual, which
contains 254 total pages, Is as follows

Introduction and Overview 30 Pages
Business Set Up 11 Pages
Real Estate Site Selection 45 Pages
Post Site Selection Activities 23 Pages
Store Construction, Design, FF & E 41 Pages
Personnel Hiring 23 Pages
Quick Start Opening Promotions 46 Pages
Appendix/Forms 35 Pages
[INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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As of October 2013, the table of contents of our Operations Manual, which
contains 571 total pages, our Roadmap to Success Manual (383 pages) and our
Compliance Manual with 157 pages, as follows

Introduction and Overview 10 Pages
Administrative Management 35 Pages
Managing Daily Store Procedures 49 Pages
Management Procedures and Techniques 45 Pages
Security Procedures 21 Pages
Facilittes and Maintenance 16 Pages
Personnel Management 86 Pages
Customer Service 37 Pages
Teller Activities 100 Pages
Collections 82 Pages
Resources/Forms 90 Pages
Roadmap to Success Marketing Manual 383 Pages
Legal Compliance Manual 157 Pages
3 Provide you with training (Franchise Agreement 6 1(c))
4 Provide you with general specifications for the building, equipment, decor,
layout and signs regarding your CASH PLUS Store (Franchise Agreement
6 1(a))
5 Provide you with on site assistance and promotional assistance In

connection with the opening of your CASH PLUS Store (Franchise
Agreement 6.1(d))

B Post-opening During the operation of your business, we will’

1 Provide you with instructions, service information, consultation, guidance
and other operational advice (Franchise Agreement 6 1(f-1)

2 Examine and inspect your CASH PLUS Store and your store operations
(Franchise Agreement 12.4)

3 Administer an advertising fund (Franchise Agreement 14 2)
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Site Selection

We will not select a site for you We will provide guidance and suggestions to you on
looking for a site If requested, we will contact the site owner for you and assist you with
negotiations and preparations of a letter of intent After selecting a site, you must obtain
our prior approval of each site Site approval or other site assistance or advice by us
does not mean or guarantee that it will be a profitable or successful location

The Franchise Agreement requires you to obtain an approved site within 90 days
However, our policy 1s to extend the time in 30-day increments If you are diligently
seeking a suitable site It has not been our policy or experience to terminate the
agreement for fallure to obtain an approved site Our policy I1s to allow sufficient and
reasonable time to find a suitable site

In considering the approval of a site, we consider primarly, but not exclusively,
demographic information for each area as population density, median income, and
home ownership as compared to rental units We also consider traffic patterns, nearby
businesses, visibility of and access to the site and parking

Training
We provide training at our principal-owned store located in Anaheim, California, and at

our corporate headquarters located in Tustin, Califorma. We provide this training
regularly for six consecutive days for each session Our training is as follows

HOURS OF | HOURS OF

SUBJECT INSTRUCTOR CLASSROOM | ON THE
TRAINING JOB
TRAINING
Store opening, closing, and Michelle Riddle, Murray Schacher, 4 7
balancing procedures Barbara Clark, or Jule Wells
Computer System training and | Michelle Riddle, Murray Schacher or 5 10
transaction processing Julie Wells
New customer verification Michelle Riddle, Murray Schacher or 3 4
procedures Julie Wells
Customer service, personnel, | Michelle Riddle, Murray Schacher,
collections, marketing, Barbara Clark or Julie Wells 13 5
administrative, owner
procedures

Each of these instructors has had more than four years of expernience with us_
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NOTES:

(1)  Upon signing of your Franchise Agreement, you will be provided with a manual
entitled “Pre-Opening Manual” which contains all of the necessary information to assist
you with site selection, lease negotiation and preparing for the opening of your CASH
PLUS Store

(2)  On the job training will be conducted at an existing CASH PLUS store.

(3) We make training available for you, your spouse, and your store manager You
must complete the training course to our satisfaction We do not charge you for initial
training, but you must pay all of your own travel, manager's salaries and living
expenses We offer additional training on an optional basis No additional training Is
required at this time

Time Before Opening

Franchisees generally open their businesses within 6 months after signing the
Franchise Agreement Factors which may affect the time to open your business include
the ability to obtain a lease, license or permit, financing or building permits, zoning and
local ordinances, weather conditions, shortage, and delayed delivery or installation of
equipment, fixtures and signs

Advertising

We have developed advertising and promotional materials for CASH PLUS
stores and will make them available to you at a reasonable cost You must contribute at
least $300 00 per month and may be required to contribute up to three percent (3%) of
gross sales up to $16,667 then after which you must contribute 1%, on Gross Sales up
to $66,667 The current maximum requirement 1s $500 00 per month

You may develop advertising materials for your own use at your own cost You
must obtain our prior written approval of all advertising materials

Operations Manuals

We provide you a general manual which describes and iliustrates the decor of a
CASH PLUS Store, sign critena, all forms and supplies, chart of accounts, sample P&L
and balance sheet, a section on personnel management, an administration section
covering rules and standards of the CASH PLUS system, and a promotions section
covering advertising and promotion of your new CASH PLUS Store
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Computer System and Programs

Your business will need a computer that can use our designated check cashing
software We do not require any specific hardware requirements or brands, and the
necessary hardware is generally available at a reasonable cost The software Is sold to
the general public by Answers, etc The software 1s modified for the CASH PLUS check
cashing business and provides the management reports we recommend. The software
tracks customers and local businesses as well as teller activity and inventory. It has
been used in our system since March 1997 Franchisor reserves the right to direct
access to the Franchisee's information and data stored in their computer database
system You must upgrade or update any hardware component or software program
during the term of the franchise, and there are not contractual limitations on the
frequency and cost of your obligation

it will be your obligation to upgrade the computer system in the future as the
need arises. A monthly maintenance contract i1s available which includes one upgrade
per year at a cost of approximately $100 per month There 1s no contractual obligation
to upgrade the hardware or software

You will be required to subscribe to and use the IFX Intranet System provided by
IFX International, Inc, in accordance with the terms and conditions stated in their
subscription agreement and approved by Franchisor Subscription fees are your sole
responsibility and shall be paid directly to IFX International, Inc or as designated by
Franchisor, at an annual estimated cost of $150

There are no contractual or other limitations on your right to independent access
to the information and data generated by the software regarding your business

[INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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ITEM 12. TERRITORY

You have the nght to operate your business from a single location that we have
approved You cannot move your CASH PLUS Store without our consent

Your territory is exclusive to the extent stated in this section We will not operate
or grant franchises for similar or competitive businesses within a territory defined in your
Franchise Agreement You cannot advertise or solicit orders within another franchisee’s
defined territory

We may establish other systems involving similar or dissimilar products or
services under different trademarks, and may establish franchised or franchisor-owned
outlets for those other systems, in your terntory We currently do not franchise or
operate any businesses that operate under different trademarks and sell products or
services similar to those offered by our franchisees, and we have no plans to do so

You do not receive the rnight to acquire additional franchises within defined
terntory or contiguous territories There are no minimum sales quotas. We do not have
the nght to modify your defined territory You maintain nghts to your territory even
though the population increases You will have no options, rights of first refusal or
similar nghts to acquire additional franchises within the terntory or contiguous terntories

As an owner of CASH PLUS “Express” franchise stores, you have the night to
operate your stores at the specific addresses that we approve You will not be granted
an exclusive territory

As an Area Developer, you may purchase franchises for the operation of multiple
stores within a specified Option Area You must purchase franchises and open stores
for business within a specified ime We may terminate or modify the Area Development
Agreement If you do not meet the Development Schedule in the Option Area

[INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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ITEM 13. TRADEMARKS

You have the right to operate your business under the name “CASH PLUS” in the
US or “CASH STOR” in Canada You may also use our other trademarks in the
operation of your business. We have registered the following trademarks on the United
States Patent Office Principal Register and filed all the required affidavits

Mark Registration Number Date

CAS$H PLUS 1,508,563 10/11/88
CASH $ PLUS 2,190,405 09/22/98
BravoKids 2,552,371 03/26/02
Cash Plus Guy character 2,777,465 10/28/03
Cash Plus Dollar Square logo 3,368,240 01/15/08

We also have a trademark registration for CASH $ STOR and design with the
Registrar of Trade-marks office in Ottawa-Hull, Canada under file number 878,340
which was approved on July 27, 1998

You must follow our rules when using these marks You cannot use a name or
mark as part of a corporate name or with modifying words, designs or symbols except
for those that we license to you You may not use our registered name in connection
with the sale of an unauthorized product or service or in a manner not authorized in
writing by us

There are no currently effective matenal determinations of the patent and
trademarks office, trademarks office, trademarks trail and appeal board, the trademarks
administrator of any state or any court involving our principal trademarks There are no
pending infringements, opposition or cancellation proceedings or matenal litigation
involving our principal trademarks. Except in Polk County, FL, there are no
agreements, which imit our rights to use or license our trademarks.

You must notfy us immediately after learning about an infringement of or
challenge to your use of our trademarks We will take the action we think appropriate to
protect the integrnity and validity of our trademarks We are not required to take any
specific action in regards to infrngement involving our trademarks We have the sole
nght to control administrative proceedings or litigation regarding any trademarks
infingement

We will defend and indemnify you if you are a party to a legal proceeding
involving a trademark licensed by us and used properly by you You must modify or
discontinue the use of a trademark if we modify or discontinue it You must not contest
our nght to our trademarks, trade secrets or business techniques that are part of the
CASH PLUS business.
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ITEM 14. PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
We do not own any patents that are matenal to your business

We have not filed an application for a copyright registration for the Operations
Manuals, but we clam a copynght and the information in the Manuals is proprietary
You must take all steps that are necessary to protect the proprietary information from
publication, communication or other unauthorized disclosure

You cannot disclose any of the proprietary information, use it in any way, or
assist any other person to use it either during the term of your franchise or at any time
after that The Operations Manuals remain our sole property and must promptly be
returned to us upon the expiration, non-renewal, or termination of your franchise

ITEM15.  OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF
THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You are not required to participate personally in the day-to-day operation of the
franchised business If you will not participate personally in the operation of the
franchised business, then you must designate a manager who will devote his full time
and best efforts to the day-to-day operations of the franchised business You and your
manager must satisfactorily complete the initial training program before you open the
franchised business Your manager does not need to be an owner or principal in your
business Except for our requirement of full-time status and successful completion of
training, we do not place any restrictions on a manager

ITEM 16. RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You must offer the services stated in the Operations Manuals and as described
in the training courses that we provide If you proposed to provide any services not
previously approved by us, you must first notify us and submit the information as we
request regarding the proposed services We will, within a reasonable time, determine,
In our sole discretion, whether offering such services i1s approprate for a CASH PLUS
Store and whether you will be authorized to offer the services

We may modify, add to and discontinue products and services in our discretion
There are no imits on this nght, except that our changes must be reasonable
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ITEM 17. RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND
DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements
You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure

document
THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP
PROVISION SECTION IN SUMMARY
FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT
a Term of Franchise 41 10 Years
b Renewing franchise 42 You may renew the franchise for two 5 year
extension of the term renewal penods. “Renewal” may require you to
Renewal Periods sign a contract with matenally different terms and
conditions than your original contract.
¢ Requirements for 42,43 Sign new agreement Pay a renewal fee or extend
agreement a renewal fee of $5,000
d Termination by You None None
e. Termination by Us without | None None
cause
f.  Termination by Us 20.1-20.4 We can terminate your franchise if you default
terminate with cause
g ‘“Cause” defined-defaults | 20 4 You have 15 days after the wntten notice to cure
which can be cured the defaults
h “Cause” defined-defaults | 20.3 Abandonment, insolvency, receivership,
which cannot be cured unauthorized sale, knowing understatement of
sales, 3 (three) defaults in 12 (twelve) months,
health or safety danger, material
misrepresentations, failure to comply with law after
notice
. Your obligations on 15.1 (b), 207, You cannot operate in any manner that give the
termination/non-renewal 208,209 impression that you are operating a CASH PLUS
Store. See also letters O and R below
]  Assignment of contractby | 196 We can transfer our obligations under the franchise
Us to any person or legal entity
k. “Transfer’ by You - 191 Includes any voluntary or involuntary transfer of
definition assets or change in ownership.
25
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Our approval of transfer by
You

192 (a)

We must approve all transfers, but cannot
unreasonably hold our consent

Conditions for our approval | 19 2 (b) New franchisee must qualify, complete training,
of transfer sign franchisee agreement, and pay fee
. Ourright of first refusalto | 195 We can match any offer that you receive
acquire your business
. Our option to purchase 208,209 We have the nght to purchase your business or
upon termination business’ assets
Your death or disability 194 Franchise must be transferred to a qualified
successor within 90 days.
Non-competition covenants | 151 (a) No interest in a competing business.
duning the term of the
franchise
Non-competition covenant | 15.1 (b) No interest in a competing business for 2 years
after the franchise Is within your franchise area or within 25 miles of any
terminated or expires CASH PLUS Store
Modification of the 223 Requires consent of you and us The operating
agreement manual may be amended
Integration/merger clause | 222 The wntten franchise agreement is the only binding
agreement between you and us. Nothing in this
Agreement or any related agreement is intended to
disclaim the representations we have made in our
Franchise Disclosure Document.
. Dispute resolution by 211,212 Disputes must be resolved by arbitration, except
arbitration or mediation any clam or action regarding our proprietary
marks
Choice of forum 211,212 Arbitration will be held in the county where our
executive headquarters are located, currently
Orange County, California.
Choice of law 221 Law of state where business is located applies

ITEM 18. PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchises
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ITEM 19. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC'S Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the
actual or potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned
outlets If there 1s a reasonable basis for the information and if the information Is
included in the disclosure document. Financial performance information that differs
from that included in Item 19 may be given only iff (1) a franchisor provides the actual
records of an existing outlet you are considering buying, or (2) a franchisor supplements
the information provided In this Item 19, for example, by providing information about
possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances

Except as stated below In this Iltem 19, we do not make any representations
about a franchisee’s future financial performance or the past financial performance of
Company-owned or franchised outlets We also do not authorize our employees or
representatives to make any such representation either orally or in writing. If you are
purchasing an existing Outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of
that outlet [If you receive any other financial performance information or projections of
your future income, you should report it to the franchisor's management by contacting
our President, the Federal Trade Commission and the appropniate state regulatory
agencies

AVERAGE SALES OF CERTAIN CASH PLUS STORES

THE FOLLOWING SALES FIGURES ARE AVERAGES OF SPECIFIC STORES AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED AS THE ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL SALES THAT
WILL BE REALIZED BY ANY OTHER FRANCHISEE WE DO NOT REPRESENT
THAT ANY FRANCHISEE CAN EXPECT TO ATTAIN THESE SALES
SUBSTANTIATION OF THE AVERAGES WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES UPON REASONABLE DEMAND

WE MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS AS TO ACTUAL, AVERAGE, PROJECTED OR
FORECASTED PROFITS OR EARNINGS YOU MAY EXPECT FROM THE
OPERATION OF A CASH PLUS STORE

THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED WITHOUT AN AUDIT
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES OR BUYERS OF FRANCHISES SHOULD BE
ADVISED THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT HAS AUDITED THESE
FIGURES OR EXPRESSED HIS/HER OPINION WITH REGARD TO THE CONTENT
OR FORM
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MONTH # OF STORES IN AVERAGE % OF STORES
COMPUTED MONTHLY EXCEEDING
AVERAGE REVENUE AVERAGE

1 34 $4,586 32%

2 34 $7,132 35%

3 34 $8,257 32%

4 34 $9,571 32%

5 34 $ 9,583 38%

6 34 $ 9,881 38%

7 33 $10,807 36%

8 33 $11,435 48%

9 33 $11,994 39%

10 33 $12,844 39%

11 33 $12,726 42%

12 33 $13,167 45%
TOTAL $121,984

NOTES

The above averages were computed from the unaudited sales and/or profit and loss
statements submitted by franchisees The actual averages of monthly revenue for the
first twelve months of operation for those stores that opened between December 2005
and August 2012 are included in the averages as listed above

All applicable reports received as of September 15, 2012 are included Stores that are

opened less than one year as of September 15, 2012 have their revenues included only
for the number of months they were open.
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AVERAGE SALES OF CERTAIN TOP PERFORMING 20%
OF CASH PLUS STORES

THE FOLLOWING SALES FIGURES ARE AVERAGES OF SPECIFIC STORES AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED AS THE ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL SALES THAT
WILL BE REALIZED BY ANY OTHER FRANCHISEE WE DO NOT REPRESENT
THAT ANY FRANCHISEE CAN EXPECT TO ATTAIN THESE SALES

SUBSTANTIATION OF THE AVERAGES WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES UPON REASONABLE DEMAND

WE MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS AS TO ACTUAL, AVERAGE, PROJECTED OR
FORECASTED PROFITS OR EARNINGS YOU MAY EXPECT FROM THE
OPERATION OF A CASH PLUS STORE

THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED WITHOUT AN AUDIT
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES OR BUYERS OF FRANCHISES SHOULD BE
ADVISED THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT HAS AUDITED THESE
FIGURES OR EXPRESSED HIS/HER OPINION WITH REGARD TO THE CONTENT
OR FORM

MONTH | #OF STORES AVERAGE % OF STORES
IN COMPUTED MONTHLY EXCEEDING
AVERAGE REVENUE AVERAGE
1 7 $8,649 43%
2 7 $12,756 57%
3 7 $14,470 43%
4 7 $16,081 43%
5 7 $15,991 57%
6 7 $15,282 43%
7 7 $18,104 43%
8 7 $17,654 43%
9 7 $18,490 57%
10 7 $19,563 57%
11 7 $17,673 57%
12 7 $18,208 57%
TOTAL $192,921

PLEASE SEE IMPORTANT NOTES ON NEXT PAGE.
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NOTES:

The above averages were computed from the unaudited sales and/or profit and loss
statements submitted by franchisees The actual averages of monthly revenue for the
first twelve months of operation for the top performing 20% (based on average monthly
sales) of stores that opened between December 2005 and August 2012 are included in
the averages as listed above

All applicable reports received as of September 15, 2012 are included. Stores that are
opened less than one year as of September 15, 2012 have their revenues included only
for the number of months they were open.

[INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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AVERAGE SALES OF CERTAIN LOWEST PERFORMING
20% OF CASH PLUS STORES

THE FOLLOWING SALES FIGURES ARE AVERAGES OF SPECIFIC STORES AND
SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED AS THE ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL SALES THAT
WILL BE REALIZED BY ANY OTHER FRANCHISEE WE DO NOT REPRESENT
THAT ANY FRANCHISEE CAN EXPECT TO ATTAIN THESE SALES

SUBSTANTIATION OF THE AVERAGES WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES UPON REASONABLE DEMAND

WE MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS AS TO ACTUAL, AVERAGE, PROJECTED OR
FORECASTED PROFITS OR EARNINGS YOU MAY EXPECT FROM THE
OPERATION OF A CASH PLUS STORE

THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED WITHOUT AN AUDIT
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES OR BUYERS OF FRANCHISES SHOULD BE
ADVISED THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT HAS AUDITED THESE
FIGURES OR EXPRESSED HIS/HER OPINION WITH REGARD TO THE CONTENT
OR FORM

MONTH # OF STORES AVERAGE % OF STORES
IN COMPUTED MONTHLY EXCEEDING
AVERAGE REVENUE AVERAGE
1 7 $1,881 57%
2 7 $3,646 57%
3 7 $4,344 57%
4 7 $5,451 43%
5 7 $5,078 29%
6 7 $5,697 43%
7 7 $5,645 43%
8 7 $6,043 57%
9 7 $6,502 29%
10 7 $6,699 43%
11 7 $6,982 57%
12 7 $8,066 43%
TOTAL $66,034

PLEASE SEE IMPORTANT NOTES ON NEXT PAGE.
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NOTES:

The above averages were computed from the unaudited sales and/or profit and loss
statements submitted by franchisees The actual averages of monthly revenue for the
first twelve months of operation for the poorest performing 20% (based on average
monthly sales) of stores that opened between December 2005 and August 2012 are
included in the averages as listed above

All applicable reports received as of September 15, 2012 are included. Stores that are
opened less than one year as of September 15, 2012 have their revenues included only
for the number of months they were open

[INTENTIONALLY BLANK]
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Item 20.
LIST OF OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table No. 1

System-wide Outlet Summary
For Fiscal Years 2011 to 2013

Outlet Type Year Outlets at Outlets at End Change
‘ Start of Year of Year
Franchised 2011 57 54 -3
2012 54 50 -4
2013 50 48 -2
Principal-Owned 2011 2 2 0
2012 2 2 0"
2013 2 2 0
Total Outlets 2011 59 56 -3
2012 56 52 4
2013 52 50 -2

Note Numbers are as of September 30 of each year

Table No. 2

Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners

(Other than the Franchisor)
For Fiscal Years 2011 to 2013

State

Year

Number of
Transfers

California

2011

1

2012

2013

Canada

2011

2012

2013

Total

2011

2012

2013

OO |O0O|0|O0|0O|0O
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Table No. 3
Status of Franchised Outlets
For Fiscal Years 2011-2013

State Year | Outlets | Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacquired | Ceased | Outlets at
at Start | Opened Renewals by Operations | End of
of Year Franchisor | -Other | the Year
Reasons
California | 2011 33 0 0 0 0 1 32
2012 32 0 0 2 0 1 29
2013 29 1 0 2 0 1 27
Delaware | 2011 0 0 ' 0 0 0 0 -0
2012 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2013 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Florida | 2011 | 8 1 0 0 0 1 8
2012 | 8 1 0 0 0 1 8
2013 8 0 0 0 0 0 8 :
~ Indiana | 2011 | 1 0 0 0 0 0 - 1, ;
~ l2012] 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 ;
2013 | 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 f
Louisiana | 2011 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
2012 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Maryland | 2011 1 0 0 0 0 0 . 1
2012 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2013 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Michigan | 2011 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
2012 4 0 0 0 0 1 3
2013 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
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Nevada | 2011 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2012 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2013 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
Ohio 2011 6 0 0 0 0 2 4
2012 4 0 0 . 0. 0 . 0, 4
2013 | 4 0 3 0 0 0 3
2011 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Texas | 2012 | 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2013 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
TOTAL | 2011 57 2 0 0 0 5 54
2012 | 54 1 0 2 0 3 50
2013 | 50 2 B B -2 0 - 1 48 -
Note Numbers are as of September 30 of each year
Table No. 4
Status of Principal-Owned Outlets
For Fiscal Years 2011 to 2013
State | Year | Outletsat | Outlets Outlets Outlets | Outlets Soldto | Outlets at
Start of Opened | Reacquired from | Closed Franchisees End of
Year Franchisees Year
California | 2011 2 0 0 0 0 2
2012 2 0 0 0 0 2
oo {2013 2 0 .0 0 0 2
)Totals 2011 2 0 0 0 0 2
2012 2 0 0 0 0 2
2013 2 0 0 0 0 2

Note Numbers are as of September 30 of each year
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Table No. 5
Projected Openings
As of September 30, 2013

FIorida 0 1 0

State Franchise Agreements Projected Franchise Projected Company Owned
Signed But Stores Not Agreements in the Next | Openings in the Next Fiscal
Open Fiscal Year Year
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The names, addresses and telephone numbers of our franchisees as of
September 30, 2013 are set forth in Exhibit D The name, last known address and
telephone number of every franchisee within the most recently completed calendar year
who has had a franchise terminated, canceled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarly or
involuntanly ceased to do business under the Franchise Agreement or who has not
communicated with Us within 10 weeks of the date of this disclosure document, are set
forth in Exhibit E

You should be aware that we are required by law to disclose your contact
information to other franchise purchasers If you become a franchisee or leave our
franchise system

During the last three fiscal years, we have not signed confidentiality clauses with
current or former franchisees Each confidentiality agreement was entered into as part
of a settlement of a dispute between us and the current or former franchisee In some
instances current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to speak
openly about their experience with us You may wish to speak with current and former
franchisees, but be aware that not all such franchisees will be able to communicate with
you

ITEM 21. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Attached are our audited financial statements for the fiscal years ended
September 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011

ITEM 22. CONTRACTS

Attached are copies of all of the agreements for use regarding this disclosure
document
Exhibit A Franchise Agreement
Exhibit B Area Development Agreement

ITEM 23. RECEIPT

You will find copies of a detachable receipt in Exhibit G at the very end of this
disclosure document

It is important that you sign, date and return a Receipt to us As noted on the
cover page, this disclosure document is available in electronic format, in which case you
must print a copy of the Receipt and send a sighed and dated copy to us Thank you

Craig Wells acts as our franchise seller His address and telephone number are
3002 Dow Avenue, Suite 120, Tustin, California 92780, (714) 731-2274

2014MultistateFDDCash(1-3) doc 3
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ro CASH PLUS, INC.

S FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
win Tye gie s

THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) 1s made and entered into by and between
CASH PLUS, INC a California corporation (“Franchisor™), and
(“Franchlsee "), as of the date signed by Franchisor and set forth below Franchisor’s signature at the ﬁnal
page of this . Agreement This Agreement 15 made w1th reference to the following recitals

i

RECITALS :

A Franchisor, as the result of the expenditure of time, skill, effort and money has developed
and owns a unique and distinctive system (*“System”) for the establishment and operation of CASH PLUS
Stores, ‘or CASH'STOR Stores 1n Canada, and CASH PLUS “Express” stores, (collectively referred to
herein as “CASH PLUS Stores”), which provide check cashing, payday advances and other related
financial and customer convenience services

B The distinguishing characteristics of the System mclude, without hmltatlon unique and
specialized traming, umiform plans, processes, trade secrets, and styles for the layout and operation of
CASH PLUS Stores, including equipment layouts, advertising, sales techmques and matenals, signs,
mterioriand exterior decoration and decor, personnel management and control system, bookkeeping and
accounting rnethods and specialized equipment and accessories, and n general, a style, sxsterp and
mgthod, of bué;néss erratlon and procedure developed through and by reason of Franchxsor s business
EXpg {rllenlce (the “CASH PLUS System”), all of which may be changed, improved, and fiirther developed

By Eranch For fromime tq time | e s N

C Franchisor 1dentifies the Systém by means of certain trade names, "service marks,
trademarks, logos, emblems, and mdicia of origin (“Proprietary Marks™), including but not limited to the
name and mark “CASH PLUS”, “CASH STOR” 1n Canada and such other names, marks and indicia as
may now, or herqafger he de51gnated by Franchisor in writing for use in connection with the System e d

b

and OWIY 2 Mg wdo T ' < onota ANH Pl N
St B O RG l}Eranc sor continues to develop, use, and control the use of the Proprietary, Marks 1p

ordefnto ldentn\’ylfor th\e public the source of services and products marketed thereunder and to represgnt
the, hxkglk},s‘tandall;ds of quality associated therew1th

E° lfranglpsee desires to establish and operate a CASH PLUS; bus1ness (“Franchised
B}&lmss 2}, @e cordalnce with the System and for that purpose wishes to obtam a, franchise, from
Eranthsqr Franchlsee understands and acknowledges the importance of Franchisor’s high standardanf
quality, and service and the necessity of operating the business franchised hereunder in conformity w1th

lfgapqh or S standards and specifications
1
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- . ARTICLEL. REPRESENTATIONS OF FRANCHISEE

Section 1.1. ©  Franchisee acknowledges and represents to Franchisor, to induce Franchisor to enter into
this Agreement, the following.

(a) Franchisee has read this Agreement and Franchisor’s Franchise Disclosure Document and
understands and accepts the terms, conditions, and covenants contamned in this Agreement as being
reasonably necessary to maintain Franchisor’s standards of quality and service and the uniformity of those
standards in order to protect and preserve the CASH PLUS System and the goodwill of the Proprietary
Marks,

(b) Franchlsee has conducted an independent investigation of the business contemplated by
this Agreement Franchisee recognizes that the specific methods of operation conducted at its CASH
PLUS Store may, pursuant to Franchisor’s directions 1n accordance with this Agreement, be required to
change over tune, that an investment 1n the Franchise which 1s the subject of this Agreement involves
business risks, and that the success of the venture depends primarily upon Franchisee’s businéss abihity
and efforts,

(c) Franchrsee has not received or relied upon any guarantee, express or unplied, about the
revenues, profits or‘sug'\c;e\s!s’of the business yentyre,contemplated by this Agreement,

non @ No representations, either wrtten or oral, have been made by Franchisor or by its

‘n,

ot‘ﬁ ers, dlrectorﬁL employees or agents, that are contrary to the statements made m the Franchrse

!‘!

Ll

Discldsure I')ocument previously received by Franchisee or to the terms contained mn this Agreement,
!(1) ue urep oy
TR () 1In all the dealings with Franchlsee the officers, directors, employees and agents of
Er nclus’or havegacted (and continue to act, only 1n a representative capacity, not i an individual capac1ty
an Sl. his, ¢ Agreement and all business dealings between Franchisee and such 1nd1v1duals asa result of this

Agreement are solely between Franchisee and Franchisor, and
= oad
ms Aqg f) The applrcatlon made by Franchrsee to Franchisor to acquire the Franchlse 1s true. and
cor‘rectu ranchls/ee has made no incorrect statement on the application or failed to make any statement,
w}u,ch 1 necessary n order to make the statements in the application not misleading

Tty i

lu,“n. N P RE N LS
oty : ARTICLE II. GRANT OF FRANCHISE ‘
Sectlon21 g—rz%lr‘—t-'(!r Wt oo ' A TIRRNY 'm.‘f' booosn bt
LS ’A\},’\ LEENUIY sooadgih
(a) ' Franchlsor grants to Franchisee" durmg the term of this Agreement a non-exclusive and

personal license o use, the CASH PLUS System and the Proprietary Marks described 1 this Agreement
(heremafterlcolléctlvely referred to as the “Franchise) only 1n connection with the operatlon of a CASH
PLUS, Store\( Fr qmclpse Busimness”) Franchisee accepts this grant, and the right to use the CASH PLUS
System and’ Proprletary Marks mn connection with the operation of the CASH PLUS Store operated by
Franchlsee pursuant hereto, upon the terms and subject to the provisions of this Agreement and all
docuinents ancyllary hereto Franchisee agrees at all times to faithfully, honestly and diligently perform its
obhgatlons hereundervand to contmuously exert 1ts best efforts to promote and enhance, to_1ts fullest
potentlal the busmess of the Franchise Store and the goodwill associated with'the Proprietary ‘marks and
the CASH PLUS System

(b) "' The Franchlse granted by this agreement applies to the Store Site specrﬁed 1n Section 3 2
below,‘and to no other site Franchisee shall use the CASH PLUS System and the Proprictary Marks
solely m connection with, and exclusively for the promotion and conduct of, the CASH PLUS Store 1n

x -

) 2




1 1
accordance’ with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Manuals and with all instructions, rules
and procedures which may be prescribed by Franchisor from time to time with respect to this Agreement
The Proprietary Marks shall be used solely 1n connection with the sale of, and only to identify, services
and products designated by Franchisor Nothing contained herein shall be construed to authorize or permit
the use by Franchisee of the CASH PLUS System or the Proprietary Marks at any other location or for
any other purpose

Section 2.2. ‘Franchisor’s Reservations.

(a) Franchisor reserves the right to improve and change the CASH PLUS System from time
to time 1n 1ts sole discretion In the event of any change to the CASH PLUS System, Franchisee shall, at
1ts own cost and expense, promptly adopt and use only those parts of the CASH PLUS System specified
by Franchisor and shall promptly discontinue the use of those parts of the CASH PLUS System which
Franchisor directs are to be discontinued

(b) Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that Franchisor, 1n 1ts sole discretion, may modify or
vary. aspects of the System with respect to any Franchisee or group of Franchisees based on conditions or
circumstances: that Franchisor determines appropnate including local site conditions, state or local Laws,
REOPSHLY, Use Festrictions, sales potential, demagraphjcs, local economic conditions, competition and Jocal
h“ Siness practices Frqnchlsee acknowledges that Franchisor has no obligation to dlsclose or offer Jhe

§ane or, srmllar modifications or variances to Franchisee =

pudpooda o
L 3‘ < ©), Franchrsor reserves the right, 1n 1ts sole discretion, to manufacture, produce, dlstrlbute or

hceqse through any channel of distribution, retail, wholesale or otherwise, any goods or serv1ces
regardless of whether or not such goods or services are now, or at any time hereafter, authorized for use at

$}3Il )PL,US Stores,under the Proprietary Marks or incorporated as part of the CASH PLUS System
ranchlsor furthermore is free to determine whether or not to distribute any such goods or services, or to
allow then} to be distributed and sold under, the Proprietary Marks or under a different name or -mark The
Frqqchls( ‘,docs[ not grant to Franchisee any right to part1c1pate dlrcctly or 1nd1rect1y, n the activities,

which, ranchlsqr has reserved to 1tself pursuant to this Section 2 2 (c) . Y

l\l Wt oo abifd a uf
"t diCE 1L FRANCHISE LOCATION AND EXCLUSIVE TERRITORY

Section 3.1, Franchise Area. The CASH PLUS Store shall be located within the geographical area, (the
“Franchlse Area s whlch 1s described n the document attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated
herqm‘hyl referer;ce .

e gt e vy vl by

BEOEELT 4 T ©oph i o I S i
chtjon 3f2 F ranchlse Location. , ' i Lo
—h—-__ﬁ—q_— \ . c
it I ] 1 vy
v 7 (\F Y ‘) (U
T teqay Franchlsee shall conduct the Franchised Business solely at the following address -
Vo !
Lot Y Lo
‘lf,” o b \1,) i 8 ALY T N
t )‘{‘ - n 1
¢ "t),: t = b i « RAA S Nu

13 ¢’defermined)

I ¢ Conaher e e ds e so e L,
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RGON RROREIEY Jwieo !

o b) e If,,”o Store‘ Site, has been’ mserted In Section 32 (a) at the time of executlon df this
Agreement Franchxseg shall acquire through purchase or lease within nimnety (90) days followmg the
execution’ hereof a ‘Store Site meeting Franchisor’s then-current standards and specifications, ‘as
determmed By Franchisor’s sole discretion exercised in good faith At the time the exact Store Site has

f

: . ¢




L 1

been selected by F ranchrsee, then the address shall be provided to Franchlsor rmmedrately, and such Store

fret ot

S1te shall be subject to F ranchrsor § prior approval Wi L

agr !tlr\,:.qﬂ l?;‘n{u;. ﬂt,n\, ' K ' n
' "In-the event that Franchisee fails to lease or purchase an approved Storé Site within the
aforesaid nmety (90) day period, Franchisor shall have the right to rescind this Agreement m accordance
with' the' proicedureaestabllshed in Article V, Section 52 (b) below, provided, further however, that
Franchrsor(may? agree,upon an extension of said ninety (90) day period, not to exceed thirty’ (30) days m
the event, that 1n Franchrsor s subjective judgment Franchisee’s failure to locate an approved’ Storé'Site
w1th1n the prescrlbed time period did not result from Franchisee’s failure to exercise due diligence or use
1ts best efforts y ) ' RN ‘
,«-, ot -

4
., R

S '(c) ¢ ‘*-franchlsee shall' not locate the CASH PLUS Store within one (1) m11e from any other
CASH PLUS Sore :

& :

Sectlon 3 3. Exclusive Territory. Except as otherwise provided herein, Franchisor shall not operate a
CASH PLUS Store, or franchise others to’operate a CASH PLUS Store, within the Franchise Area, during
the term hereof Franchisees of a CASH PLUS “Express” are restricted to operate the franchised busiess
at the spe01ﬁc address approved by the Franchisor and are not granted an exclusive terrltory

P LITIRCI

Cr, SC:C“.l d hy Jra Fite - mmegs stelyand suck Sion
SVL ion;3, )(‘E ; k llogat(l'gn ‘of the Cash Plus Store In the event Franchisee loses- (he rrght fo occupy'the
premises 0 the PLUS Store, without fault of Franchisee, at any time during the term hereof, then

r“d

Franchrsee shal]Il elocate the CASH PLUS Store upon the terms and conditions Set forth herew
raPLcsl‘lillsLFeuslha 1,([19\1 er than sixty (60) days after closing the CASH PLUS Store, procure a new sitg iy
jcommence the construction and equipping of a new CASH PLUS Store Such syfe

{osFrapeht ‘? i !
: %Fﬁ%‘s%b? :05‘%’“ ? terms of this Article 111 and the approval by Franchisor, which ap}?roval s al nqtti

Y

“ V| +'Franchisee shall complete the construction and equipping ‘of, arrd shal ngﬂn,L)thQ
&P Store wrthrn niety (90) days after the date upon which the Franchisor approves the site’

<
I

5 ¢

ARTICLE IV. TERM. AND ‘RENEWAL OF FRANCHISE . o

DRI panyjothc.
' i 1y

is hest f‘t(
'n i (}% , l"w,\
CASH P gl 3 -
Section” 4.1, Imtlal Term. Unless sooner terminated 1in accordance with the provisions of this
A&reen}ept the"term of this Agreement shall commence on the date of approval by Franchisor and shall
ontipug lfor a period of ten (10) years commencing on the date set forth opposite Franchusor’s signa ture
gwh}ch“ date 1s Feferred to as the “Date of Approval”), unless sooner termimated by Franchisor as, 9rov1ded
f;or” n this Agreement

I)Lk '

e b W

Sgcn R e ptions.. In the event iHat thiszAgreement has not been terrnlqated \wl&qut‘ofh
BXPM? "’ (rﬂnc rrsep{ﬁmyJ at 1ts option, ren W{:thrs Agreement for two (2) addrtronal terms qf ﬁvq, Kj)
Yearss egt'eto]theﬁerms and conditions of new or renewing franchises then bemg granged by Eranchlqgr
1, thel state or ﬁtates V\[here the Exclusive Ared 1s located on the date each renewal opfion 1s exercrseg
q}l@eg}mguot e/(wrse sHeCIﬁed in this Section 4 2 The exercise of each renewal option by Franchlsee 11\

H‘lﬂ ttoL%hé Pﬁ vym%‘condltlons ! ; ) Y )l\\\v }h‘ i‘l)” (‘}h

\

mnoﬂsm 3 /\yn“t At ‘ J : }' ".l e
CA \“ tk e %Eranchrsee shall have fully performed all Franchisee’s obllgatrons under‘thls Agreemeht

any amendmen ‘thereof, or any other agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor, or 1ts subsidiaries
dnd affiliates, .and shall have recewved no more than two (2) notices of default durmg any twelve (12)
1nonth ‘f)erlod durrng the Imtial Term, whether or not defaults 1n excess of the, two \yere cured
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T ! 'v(b) At the time of renewal, Franchisee shall have satisfied all monetary obligations owed by

F ranchlsee to Franchisor and its subsidianies and affihates, .

N "u 4 n * 1
1: &) I’\ 4!
l '\ {c) Franch1see shall present evidence satisfactory to Franchisor that Franchisee has the right
to remaln mn possessron of the Store Site for the duration of the renewal terrn or mm the alternative, shall
obtaln Franchrsous acceptance of a new location for the Franchised Business, % - %~ .. %1 "

¢t P > J
T T T T A, e ' , o Y ,

Py A (d) “Franchlsee shall make or commut to provide for, 1 a manner satisfactory to Franchisor,
such renovation ahd modermization of the Store premises as Franchisor may reasonably requtre to reflect

the’ then current standards and image of the System,

\:l|s~, l‘)“« Xl‘l"’&ll'“ ’ '
< 7% 10 h DR e oo 7o

NP K(’e)‘ .,mFranchlsee shall comply with Franchisor’s then-current quahﬁcatlon and., trammg
requrrements for Franchisee and 1ts employees, .
uu\»’ '42 N rod P
vet o (f) 'F ranc}hsee shall execute a general release, 1n a form prescribed by Franchisor, of afily and
all”‘claims}:agairist’ Franchlsor and 1ts subsidiaries, ‘affiliates, and their ' respective ofﬁcers dlrectors
shareholders employees and agents,

AR S A
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¥y : s
) Franchisee shall execute Franchisor’s then-current form of renewal franchise agreement,

hllgh agreement shall supersede this Agreement (except Section 4 2) in all respects, and the terms, of
whlch may dlffer from the terms of this Agreement, provided, however, that Franchisee shall not be
requlredr 0 pdy"’ royalty fees more than two (2) percentage pomnts higher than the royalty fees prov1cleﬁd

W?@fnglf’ e!x;?trlsng\ ranchise agreement, and provided that in lieu of an imtial fee F ranchlseequrall pa}y“l

renewal mmo{ wye :l"lLousand and No/100 Dollars»(Sj 000) oot ol N

oy ,"';r,{ﬁ *if:.g' [AE FEN - S '
Section 4»;3 Form and Manner of Exercising Right to Enter into Renewal Agreement. Fra chisee
sha ll e{c}se Its night to enter nto a Renewal Agreement in the following manner ‘ S Tece
the the pcyiont ftt TP

il @)y «.( anchlsee shall give Franchisor;written notice of Franchisee’s election to renew not less
than nlnety (9 por rqore than one hundred eighty (180) days prior ‘to the exprration of the current term i

¢ B

L

\~\l

”“Ou'rcmé o fer
;

o w (). 7 Franchisee shall pay Franchisor a renewal fee of Five Thousand and No/lOO Dollars
($5,000) and execute Franchisor’s then-current form of Renewal Agreement Vv sl of wy and
all larmy sgaimy 0 . dmir, | LT Y LA 1,

bl““ﬁl“jl(c)‘f, Shaf 'Franchisee fails to perform any of the acts, or to deliver any of the notices required
pursuant to the f)rov1sxons of this Section 4 3, mn a timely manner, such fatlure shall be deemed an election
by Franéhisee not to éxercise 1ts right to enter mto a Renewal Agreement, and such failure shall cause

o~

Fvané‘nl’sée s said right to lapse and expire o
wmt*l. e ey H vpe ol nes e
Paiin t'“(d) 8 Provided that Franchisee has exercised 1ts right to enter into a Renewal Kgreement mi‘thé
fonmhd manhcr,{desc‘r‘lbed’ above, and 1f on the date of the expiration of the current termii; Franthisée 'as

frip‘hedilx"nh alI“bfltllQ‘condltlons contained in'Section 4 2; Franchisor shall execute Renewal Agreement
and prom| tly after exptratlon of the current term, shall deliver one fully executed copy thereof to
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v o o ARTICLE V. FEES AND PAYMENTS TO FRANCHISOR
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Section, 5, l.l,Imtlal Franchlse Fee, Upon execution of this Agreement for the granting of a Franchrse
for the, operatlonyof a,CASH PLUS Store, Franchrsee shall forward to Franchisor a cashrer $ check for the
Imtral Franchise Fee m the following amount

\ o

« t
‘{m AR

(a) Ihlrty. Frve Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($35,000) if a new location must’ be
éstablished by the Franchlsee or i
, (b) , . Thirty Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($35,000) for three (3) new CASH PLUS
“Express franchised locations, or
P :(c) Seventeen Thousand Five Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($17,500) 1f the Franchrsee
currently owns, an establlshed independent check cashing Store which 1s bemng converted to a CASH
PLUS Store A

pr 2 , .
T BRI ¢ 4 ok v

‘In addition to the Initial Franchise Fee, upon execution of this Agreement, Franchisee shall pay a

Grand Openrng Marketing Program Fee of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000 00) for the purpose and
pursuant to the terms and conditions described in Section 14 5 of this Agreement

If the Franchrgee owns all or part of other independent check cashing stores and 1s granted’“a
CASH PLUS Store Franchrse then as a condmon of granting that Franchise, Franchrsee shall‘executé a

Era,nc 1se Agrée,z{ebfpr each such store and pay th,e Inltral Franchise Fee for qonvertrng) ea&h store tohthe

PIC

Qﬂ 3 I &L} \Sn p(s,eln @s specrﬁed n this Sectron 5.1 The Franchisee shal] bring the converted sto,r;e{s {up
t¢ ”c 1 ‘ ug: ASH, LUS ,operating and graphics ‘standards levels that are acceptable to the Franchrsor -

f“ Jthe' Francrlysee 1s granted additional Franchise Areas for CASH PLUS Stores, the Imtial
Erap n\rsedﬁ ﬁhal be Seventeen Thousand Five Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($17 500) for "each

1tlonall‘Area VR W LU WA

AR
e f the Franchrsee 1s granted additional Franchise Areas for CASH PLUS “Express” stores, the
Jlal] ﬁr;anchlse "Fee shall be Ten Thousand and No/ 100 Dollars ($10,000) for each addrtlpnal lqcatron Gil

"' Us Siory
.« <21 For, each addrtlonal franchise for an Area, the Franchisee shall pay the required Initial Franchise

!

Fee to tlre Eranchlsor upon execution of the then-current Franchise Agreement .

u\an“i i

erhoan franchlsee understands and acknowledges that Franchisor may, 1n 1ts sole discretion, choose not

to offer to grant Franchisee additional Areas

3
. A
Sctvmnnsz" efun "l' s ,' : mu'}m . S Vel oLl sn\f »‘\Ccm\. o
4
Shp b
3
i

H
] ‘;\g‘ n C,{* at .‘ . v\)Ll\‘ "? " k" :t' E:lf;}& NYRIR
(t‘;\r § =«~1F<z( € ux,as' therwrse expressly, ‘rovrded herern the amounts pard\pursuant‘to SecLu n 51

S .. .; [ hH

sh”all,p > «dee ”ed‘fully earned by Franchisor’ upon' the execution of this Agreement and shall:, not 'be
réfindable” m*‘zwhole Yor 1n part under any circumstances Franchisor has no internal ﬁnancmg
arrangements for, payrnent of the Initial Fee el

z

s

Lign f““‘ 2se Ie i

AR TR () Py If I;ranchrsee fails to obtain Franchisor’s approval for a Store Site and for the Leas‘e’ of the
approved Store Site, ds requlred by Sections 3 2 (b) and 12 1, within ninety (90) days'from the Date of
Executlon Fran‘phlsor has the right, in 1ts sole discretion, to terminate this Agreement In the event. of
fert ntnﬁlt‘ron under thrs ,provision, Franchisor will refund seventy five percent (75%) of dthe, qutlal
Franchrse Fee’ pard iess any out of pocket expenses and sales commissions 1ncurred and pard by
Franchrsorlln,regard tg this transaction , K P
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Section 53! ‘Contmulng Royalty Fee. If Franchisee operates a CASH PLUS Store, then as a continuing
foyalty, fec} (the ,}Royalty "), Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor a sum equal to six percent (6%<) of the
monthly Gross Sales Of'the Franchised Business (as defined mn Section 5 5) during each calenda‘r rhonth
(ot portlhn thereof) of” the term hereof with a mimimum monthly payment of Five Hundred and No/ 100
Dollats ($500 00) commencxng from the first day the store 1s open to the public

/l 1 [T ’,l oy 1
:utxJ\ ;rL 7l o e

- wrch e L K th v, Gt ATGTER NI
Section S:4.. Advertlsmg Fee. In addition to the sums required to be paid pursuant to Section 5 3 above,
Franchlsee shall pay t? Franchisor a sum equal to three percent (3%) of the first $16, 667 of the month]y
Gross Sales of the Franchised Business (as defined 1n Section 5 5), but in any event, not less than a
mmimum of Three Hundred and NO/100 Dollars ($300) Thereafter, 1% of Gross Sales up to $66,667
durlng each calendar month or portion thereof, commencing from the first day the store 1s open to the
publlc as an advertlsmg fee (the “Advertising Fee”) At any time and from time to time, Franchisor may
direct Franchlsee to pay all or any part of such advertising fee to one or more advertising funds organized

under the System or may otherwise place condltlons upon the use or payment of such fees
Section 5 5 tGross Sales: As used herein, the term “Gross Sales” shall mean the amount.of all_fees for
servrces rendered and of sales of all products sold 1n, on, about or from the CASH PLUS Store, whether
for cash or ona charge barter, credit or time basis, without reserve or deduction for mability or farlure to
cé)}lect“ ahd*rnrc(lii'dr‘ng.lhcome ‘of every kind and nature related to the Franchised Business durmg the tetti
o thiy \’Agreé&ﬁe tI\Grdsb sales'shall not mclude the amount of any excise or sales tax levied ¢ on' Tetdil§alles

afféib'ayaﬂle'bi?er* h"the’approprlate governmental authority Wy i e """
Larportlo, s @, ’ Con

SE*‘E 3h &6 Manner hnd Time of Payment, Ve

. {
» J,'. T oyt ;\t,, e
‘ i "i ‘4‘( 2 { -
% - ,zn

5 wtm " (a)J , & “y,ments prov1ded for in thlS Agreement shall be made m US currency m the ma,nner
; “lspemf'\éd by Franchisor at Franchisor’s principal place of business a .

i

Tranc lnsc', :

( Sc‘} ) "
’(I“lla:%ihrﬁtlhod of payment specified by Franchisor may include Automated Clearing House (ACH)

(} J;ect; electromc bank debit system, certified check, bank or other financial-institution check  or any
ather n method ‘as Franchlsor may designate from time to time,. l

LGl 7 iyl
}"’,“1:1 U 1@" ,I\mnhj lfull amount of the Royalty(\and Adyvertising Fee due to lfranchlsor for each” month

uilt 1ty

shall be due payable by Franchisee on the 15th day of the following month Franchisor, at Franchlsor s
sQle, eption, may,electﬂto collect Royalty and Advertising Fee payments, from Franchjsee onja !wce y
3515, Jor thel prigr wieek’s Gross Sales either electronically or by check All payments, shall;b
achmp,an;ed”byL such reports or statements as are required under Article XIII hereof and submltted to

14

Eranchisoris, phrrnglpa,@lace of business, or such other place as Franchisor may designate in writing Any

FHCC

paymentquy,\repontrnogactually received by Franchisor or its designee by the due date;shall be, d,e{emed
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1l
‘“-t*’-ium (c) 23 If Franchlsee orders through Franchisor any materials or supplies, Franchisee shall pay
Franchrsor thé"amount charged for such items when due Further, all amounts, 1if any, advanced' by
Franchlsor\ or- whr h\a%ranchrsor has paid, or fcr which Franchisor has beceme obllgated onkhehe\mgf
Fréhchlsee whéthern, r not paid at Franchiset’ s request, including without ' limitations, taxes! ‘any
payments made on trade accounts to suppliers to maintain the reputation and goodwill of the CASH

“L $u§y§tem nd payments for required msurance, shall be repaid by Franchisee to Franchisor in full
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(d)  “If Franchisee 1s delinquent 1n the payment of any obligation to Franchisor under this
Agreement or under any other agreement with Franchisor, Franchisor shall have the right, but not the
obllgat;cm, to: apply ‘all payments from Franchisee to the oldest obligation, due,. whether under., this
Agreement or cherw1se notwithstanding any contrary designation by franchisge as\to appllcatrpn STTIA

’ ¢
Choneen Tl \ C T

Section;5.7. Liate Payment Fee, Interest and Returned Check Fee. ! \ "
i ‘L‘ 1% /,3 o "i\
SR m( ) ,Amounts not paid when due hereunder, 1n addition to causing a breach of this Agreement,

shall accrue mterest beginning on the first day following the due date at the rate of interest of two percent
(2%) per month or the highest possible legal rate of interest for matters of this sort, whichever 1s higher,
until such amount 1s,paid,in full In addition, Franchisor reserves the right to impose a late charge on any
paythent which 1s not-paid 1n full on or before the date due of up to One Hundred and No/100 Dollars
($100) for each delinquent payment :

\
f [

‘

N ()] 'Not withstanding the foregong, 1f the amount of the payment fee 1s greater than the
amount permrtted by applicable law, then such fee shall be reduced to an amount equal to the maximum
lawful fee, 1t belng the intention of the parties that such late payment fee shall in no event be greater than

that permitted by law '

{d: [ m A o this
/\L"LLIH(C) " ‘Franchlsor reserves the right to impose a Twenty Five Dollar ($25 00) fee on ahy
rétunedicheck: I:ecelved from Franchisee’s bank . POl el tps
A gt oy otb o g (Pats Capseas ol wne
Wt wn“' ",;A ARTICLE VI. SERVICES BY FRANCHISOR C I
Secbrold L fule gy co

Section, 6.1. General Services. Franchisor agrees to make available to Franchisee, or assist Franchisee
m obtarnrng, the followrng

' . sl

)V d(’L(') "Sych “Standard construction plans, specifications and layouts fo”"the srﬁ%t’rir‘éé‘

i l1&r’ne nt, furishin s, decor and signs wdentified with CASH PLUS Stores as Franchrsor mal?es

a 1” ‘m"1 ”f‘r" i15¢é§ from time fo trme lF‘r’anchrsee n all respects, shall‘ comqu w tlﬁ( I “’h
AT ' L YK
Shelifitations h ’c‘rrterra "Franchisor shall 'havé the right to approve srte ian‘s “?orkrn drawni S,
peeLic g Pp P g g

archrtectural pIans sr‘gns plans, equipment plans’ and intérior and exterior designs for the CASH PLUS
Store w‘nrch appro,val §hall not be unreasonably withheld

shall

! 1l ‘h\'.
LT AR uw'{*\, ooar s . Jih
oo ot 10D e 1 lﬁur ance n the selection of an acceptable site for the location of the Store
24 T Lot R i )

Mt ptoeetea by,
v (©) ‘Imitial training 1n the System, including standards, methods, procedures and techniques, at
such trrne and place as, Franchisor may designate for 1ts traiming program, n 1ts discretion, and subject to

tb,qt l}elr ferms &f Amcle X1

‘\lv.thxl

s g} "} 4

',‘y. et .

EXWR S LTS h“:r‘.\’ > Bass v o

. Such assrstance as Franchisor determrnes 18 appropriate n connectron w1th the openmg of
the Store by Franchrsee

i

Beet b D see
selton, The use of the CASH PLUS Confidential Operations Manual, other manuals and trammé

:rd(;n;‘s{\‘revrsedf by Franchisor from time to time when, in Franchisor’s discretion, modifications.are
necessary ol ‘ L A T :-g
\uu; e fm I S ,mkcx
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. ® . Such merchandlsmg, marketing and other data and advice as may from t1me to time be
developed: by Franchisor and deemed by Franchlsor to be helpful n the operation of the Franchised
Busmess 15 1.5, N

LRV TN . R
i m,}:,,(é) Such penodic individual or group advice, consultation and assistance, rendered by
personal wistt or telephone, or by newsletter or bulletins in etther paper copy or electronic transmission
form made available from time to time to all CASH PLUS franchisees, as Franchisor may deem' necessary
or approprrate .

. D
{t hn S \ ‘e , 139 u
oty 4

S (h) Such bulletms brochures manuals and reports as may from time to trme be publlshed by
or‘on behalf of Franchlsor regarding 1ts plans, policies, research, development and activities v

(1) Such other resources and assistance as may hercafter be developed and offered by
Franchlsor t0 CASH PLUS franchisees
Section 6.2, Egulpment, Inventory and Supplies. Franchisee 1s required to purchase a check cashing
software program specifically customized for Cash Plus Franchisor will arrange to have franchisee
purchase this program from a supplier approved by Franchisor

(| Play o e, o e e
ranch slor 1‘1_1 provide a list of suggested sources of equipment, 1nvento)ry and, supphes yhrch

w\e]\:nec)essary to operate the Franchised Busmness Franchisor may make some equipment, l1nlventory,
marketrng and promotlonal materials, and supply items avatlable for purchase or lease by Franchisee,
which' rnay lnclude a markup or profit to Franchisor Franchisee may purchase mventory, equipment, apd
suppdyaltems from any responsible source, provided, however, that Franchisor shall have prior approval of
§Hﬁb» supplers | Eranchrsee shall notify Franchisor in writing and submit such samples 1nf9rmat10n
dernonstratlon umts and or specifications as Franchisor so requests Franchisor shall have thlrty (30) days
froim 't the date of dehvery of such submission and samples to test such equipment and samples’ or réview
such 1nf9rmatlonx¥Frpn glusor may charge a reasonable testing fee for the testing pf the mefor}pﬂnﬁw nd
relrabr 1ty dof hy. e 1prpept or software Franchrsor shall then notify Franchrsee of 'its approval or
dlsapproval If Franchlsee does not recetve notice of dlsapproval within such thlrty (30) day 'period,
approval shall be.degmed given Independent suppliers will be approved provided that their products meet

the, reasonableL quahty,standards established by Franchisor

Section 6.3. S%gscpptlons and Memberships. Franchisee 1s required to subscribe to and use, the IEX

tranetLSystern, provrded by IFX International, Inc , 1n accordance with the terms and conditions et forth

1n'ther,r §ubscr1ptlon agreement and approved by Franchisor Subscription fees are the sole responsrbllxty
of Franchisee and shall be paid directly to IFX Internatlonal Inc or as designated by Franchisor

” ) itx‘ DA PSR S FR TR

oD elyse vy hes whidh

Ergxqc\h's {r]ese?ves, he exclusrve right to the forrn and ‘content of the Intranet System E ranchrsee agrees

tq use " Intranet System as prescribed by Franchisor 1n the Operatlons Manual, other manuals and

e

Qul}\ etns, as rev1sed by Franchisor from time to time when, n Franchisor’s discretion, modifications are

nece’ls' Franchisee shall not use the Intranet System to engage or cooperate in any conduct that reﬂects
u&favorably on the reputation of Franchisee, Franchisor, or the Cash Plus System |, 1,(,, ~1¢€:11mi‘

W

du.rm\wu v

(
At 1ts sole dlSC(I'eUOﬂ Franchisor may terminate the use of the Intranet System or change the supnl}er o
\ueh o atio ; 'W‘L" S b hmu] o o w.j, 04 q,p ‘ ("'«*M”' oind
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Sectlon 1 }Le al' Entlt If Franchisee 1s or becomes a corporation, limited hability company or similar

legal entlty ( ‘Legal Entity”) the Legal Entity shall comply with the following requirements
st &3 Splaanl. o .9 R R
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) i

(a) The Legal Entity shall confine its activities to the establishment and operation of the
Ffaiﬁ}:hISéd Busmess n R
MTEY 1“'
RS (b)w ‘”'“The Légal Entity’s organizational documents filed with the\state of orgamzatxon and 1ts
Bylaws* Operatmg Agreement or comparable governing documents shall at'-all ‘imes provide ‘thatts
activities qre cgnﬁnedwexcluswely to operatlon,,of the Franchised Busmess and “that th‘e 1ssuance. and
transfer of votmg stock! or Other ownership interest therem 1s restricted by the termns of tiirs Agreement" .
AN ‘.‘,)’." '
DALURE ('c)m v«-s‘%‘ranc}’fisee shall furnish Franchisor prior to formation of the Legal Entity copes of g
orgémzahonal and govermng documents and any other documents Franchisor may reasonably request,
and'any amendments thereto ‘ : -

ol : - e

R " “Franchisee shall mamtain stop-transfer instructions aganst the transfer on its records of
any owrership interests except in accordance with the provisions of Article XIX (transfer) All stock or
other evidence of ownership 1ssued by Franchisee’s Legal Entity shall bear-the, following legend, which

shall be prlnted leglbly and'conspicuously on each stock certificate or other evidence of ownership interest

1
' -
N ’

Lo “The transfer of these ownership interests 1s subject to the terms and conditions of a Franchise

e Agreement with Cash Plus, Inc Reference 1s made to said Agreement and to the restrictiye
v ﬁ,“ H‘l‘prow qns of the organmizational and other goverming documents of this company o

5
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Sectlon"] 2. 'Pa[tnershlg., If Franchisee 1s or becomes a general partnership, Franch; ee shall mmlﬁb

|n NI

f(ryaar}cplsqrq 1 WR y\fqpon request a copy.: ot;,l;ts,,pqgnershxp agreement ;m,q! any, %eymggcumen
Erengm or rP‘a}’J?ﬁﬁﬁr&ablx request, and any amendments ithereto

md Yo dhallne ane

ilxl')hl()‘U(‘V\’)llni’iflz\!\ (" 4 ‘&11“5‘ 111 IR HE R
Section 7.3. Reccords. Franchisee shall mamtain a current hist of all general and hmlted partners and all

owners! of )recorqpand all beneficial owners of any class of voting stock of Franchisee and shall furnish the
hist i Eransh pog,grgmptly upon request ! sl

Ared vy aidcnidoenys e e, VLo
Section 7.4. lContmum,q Guaranty. Each individual who holds a five percent (5%) or greater ownershlp
mterest'mn Franchisee (including each individual holding a 50% or greater interest in any partnershlp, or
cgrpgrapon havy ng a controlhng interest i Franchisee) shall enter into a continuing guaranty agreer}r\le\ng,,

upder seal, m a form §at1sfactory to Franchisor, assuming and agreeing, to discharge all, of ;he le}gat‘}\qns I
‘Qﬁ ﬁ(qnch}§,ee der t}ns Agreement

2
i ¥ \ .
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: . " ARTICLE VIIL CONFIDENTIALITY

Yt ( o
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Se tion 8.1. Confidential Relationship. Franchisee expressly understands and agrees that a conﬁdentlal
feldon nship’ 1§ éstablished between Franchisor and Franchisee under this Agreement and that, as a result

thereg l?ranch1§or will be disclosing and transmitting to Franchisee certain conﬁdentlal and propr;etary

Sty

}: mpn %P?‘ﬁﬂﬂne Jon w1th the System apd Franchlsee s operation of he‘ Francl} sed usxne§s
qn

T

H t\...

c re ‘ b
e J 1} l);u ? e\ “y Hk,' ‘LX‘ . e vy . xh PRI TR
y ‘v ,, u ‘ t v
li}c*ﬁ*;l‘l (a)x"" 1 ranchlsee shall treat and malntam such nformation as conﬁdentlal durmg ihe et of
LA AT
1L Agreemenﬁ:%\ ) the{eafter 5 by

P ,xaf}kfg;x;vuvj..n, -
: B)*~! "Franchisee shall use such mformation only for its operations under this Agreement *"
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siarcst Q) ,:]franchlsee shall disclose such 1nforrnat10n only to 1ts employees or agents and not to
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‘(dj; . Franchisee shall advise 1ts, employees and agents of the conﬁdentral nature of such

« « YA

1nformatlon and the, obl1gat10n not to disclose 1t ' K .
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ERS (e)) A '”At Frdnchisor’s request, Franchisee shall obtain and deliver to Franchisor signed
confidentiality agreements from any or all of Franchisee’s employees or agents who may have access to
conﬁdentral mformanon Such agreements shall be m a form satisfactory to Franchisor and shall identify
F ranch1sor as’a third-party beneficiary with the independent right to enforce them ‘
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Section"8.2 Prior Knowledge. Any and all information, knowledge, techniques, and know-how;
including any and all records and copies thereof in any form, which Franchisor:designates as confidential
shall be deemed confidential for purposes of this Agreement, except information which Franchisee can
déemonstrats came to'1ts attention prior to disclosure thereof by Franchisor, or which, at the time of
disclosure by Franchisor to Franchisee, was a part of the public domain, or which, after the time of
disclosure by Franchisor to Franchisee, becomes a part of the public domain through publication or
communication by persons other than Franchisee, 1ts employees or agents :

X v “y

'
L (LN

Section ‘8.3 Franchisor Remedy. Franchisee acknowledges that any failure to comply with the
requirements; of this Article VIII will cause Franchisor 1rreparable mnjury, and Franchisee agrees 1o pay all
court costs ’and reasonable legal fees ncurred, by, ,Franchrsor In obtamning specrﬁe( perforrnance of, ar an

> ol
rmm llﬁ’?l.ﬁ amsﬁ\wglanon of the requlrements of this Article VIII

p ’, ~:,,'\»l ' [ s Lo
;f\ v st ol {r ARTICLE IX. CONFIDENTIAL OPERATIONS MANUALS Fae
umf_ ety agiccipe <ol

e“pqn ‘Ll“ Ogeranoﬂs Manuals. To protect the reputation and goodwill of Franchisof, and tq,rnaén‘thaln

hlglr andards‘ of operation under the Proprietary Marks, Franchisee shall conduct 1ts business strictly th
accordance with- the standards and procedures set forth in Franchisor’s Confidential Operations Manuals
Eranghisqr shall lpan to Franchisee, concurrently with the commencement of Franchisee’s traning
programﬂ one (L) copy Franchisor’s current Operations Manuals The)‘OM;?eratlopsb Manua lﬁm\ ny
mepd gr addltrons thereto, and all supplernental manuals, bulletins, notjces, and memoranda wh1c
preseribe e standard me}hods or techmques of operation and which Franchisor may from time to, tune

deliver.t o Franchrsee shall be deemed collectrvely to constitute the “Operations Manuals ™ <o

| ':fﬁljl?z Modification of the Operations Manuals. Franchisor retains the right to modify, the
Operations Manuals Any revisions to the contents of the Manuals shall be deemed effectrve upon receipt,
unlesﬁ cherw1se specified by Franchisor The provisions and requirements set forth in the Operations
Man pals, and. afy addptions, deletions or revisions, thereto, may not 1n any, gyent ¢ alter Franchrseels
‘ U,'damentalw rlglgts and obhgatlons under this Agreement Franchisee shall at all glmes rnsure that. 1ts <opy
(!)“f}‘tllr‘ gll\/,l_anualsi arer ke&t current and up to, date In' the event of any dispute''as' to the contents of the

Manuals the* terms, of the ‘master copy of the Manuals mamntamed by the Franchisor at its headquarters
shall be controllmg L :

;-l.; ‘9 onﬁd_é'ﬂtrahty Franchisee agrees to mamtamn the confidentiality of thg, conten}s Jo&
p'erlat19ns‘, al‘"s‘ i* he Operations Manuals are the property of the Franch1sor,‘xa\nd ma}( nolt\ ¢

c}uplrcat;ed or,gopred 1p whole or 1n part 1n any manner Upon the termnation of this Agreement
Francll'usee shall return to Franchisor all copies of the Operations Manuals 1n 1ts possession
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' 7" +'  ARTICLE X. PROPRIETARY MARKS

Sectlon 10.1. Non Ownership of Proprietary Marks. Franchisor 1s the owner of all right, title, and
infefest nand 13 theaProprletary Marks Franchisee has no right, title or interest mor to any | of the
Prto"prﬁetary Mark§ except for franchisee’s privilege and license during the term hereof to drsp]ay ahd use
the ProprIetary Marks" Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisee now asserts no claim and later shall
assért no, claim’' to any goodwill, reputation or ownership of the Proprietary Marks by virtue . of

Franchisee’s use of them, or otherwise N

v

¢ 1 ! ! J I

Section 10.2.¢ Acts in Derogation of the Proprletarv Marks. Franchisee agrees that Franchisee shall
not do or permit any act or thing to be done 1n derogation of any any of the nghts of Franchisor 1n connection
with the Proprietary Marks, erther during the term of this Agreement or after, and that Franchisee shall

use the Proprletary Marks only for the uses and in the manner licensed under, and as provided 1n, this
Agreement " i

Section 10.3. Prohibition Against Disputing Franchisor’s Rights. During or after the term of this
Agreement, Franchisee shall not 1n any way dispute or impugn the vahdity of the Proprietary Marks The
right and license of the Proprletary Marks granted under this Agreement 1s non- exc]uswe and Franchisor
thusmay oo e oo o ;

/s i

ool (a}} +Grant, other licenses and franchises for the Proprietary Marks, n addition to thogg

Ligenses alre%dxvgréu?@w S C \ W gt b
"rlr"rf‘:“'}f‘ ‘bﬂ"” "\i&' '(\'" "j‘{ i‘l“
\:,u tl(b) v 'Usethe ,Proprietary Marks in connection with marketing and selling productsr and

SCWICCS ,

Eavha i ¥ . s \ Con

ot bt
.

\ c) ‘1 Reserve the night to substitute different proprietary Marks for “use 1n identifying the
System, ap&i the husme§5 operating thereunder

i N { L > lm&'
rot oy e sar oM

wnh (he(@ Develop and establish other systems for the same or similar Proprietary Marks, or any
Ic;gher)ill’roprretary marks, and grant licenses or franchises thereto without providing any rlghts therein, fo
ranchisee . /

Scction 10,4. Use of Pgoprletary Marks. , \
e T . Loviee  RER 0T T
Mooy rl' " riu‘*\n)\.‘ v h ' LI B SS LA "h ni ul\ forka o

TN ) R Franchrsee shall use only the ,mark * “CASH PLUS” (or “CASH ST R m Caqaqia) and
such other Proprretary Marks as are de51gnated n wrltmg by Franchisor for Franchlsee S use,, prov1ded
that Franchisee shall identify itself as the 1ndependent owner of the CASH PLUS Store in the manner
prescribed by F ranthsqr, and shall use them only in the manner authorized and permitted by Franchisor
Any unauthorlzed use 'of the Proprietary Marks shall constitute an infringement of Franchlsor s rlgh)tS and
a Violation’ of this’ Agfeement ' Hiy

R Co “ e

v ‘(b) o Franchlsee shall affix to the CASH PLUS Store, at such places within or wrthout‘the
CASH PLUS Store as'shall be designated by Franchisor 1n 1ts Qperations Manual and as may permissibly
be affixed m accgrdange with Franchisee’s lease (if Franchisee 1s leasing the premises at,which the1CASH
PL,Q\ST'S pge /18 chated) signs containing Franchsor’s Proprietary Marks Except as expressly perm1tted
n thé Operatlons ManuaI Franchisee shall not erect or display any other signs, or dlsplay any’ other
service rnprks logo-types symbols or trademarks 1n, upon, or in connection with the CASH PLUS Store

Wlﬂlpl]lt Eranchlsor § prior written approval
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2 AL “':‘ L‘ ‘ i
© Upon the termmation of this Agreement for any reason, Franchisee forthw1th shall dehver

and surrender to Franchisor each and all of the Proprietary Marks, and any physical objects bearing or
contammg any ‘of the Proprietary Marks  Alternatively, at Franchisee’s election, Franchisee shall
o‘bh‘t(e'rate(or destroy any Proprietary Marks Franchrsee § possession . Dol
¢ i’ N . {.I( . iy LR NLTIN ' <

2

'

Sec |on"105 " NontUse of Proprietary Marks, If Franchisee 1s a corporation, 1t shall’ not use

Franchlsor”s i‘roprretaﬁ/ Marks, or any words or symbols that are confusingly similar to them i whole ‘or
1n part 1h’Frandhlsee § corporate name i
I U‘,- Vs

Sectlon ~10.6.,. Proprietary Marks Changes. Franchisor reserves the right to substitute different
proprictary marks for use mn identifying the System and the business operating thereunder Franchisee
shall accept, use and digplay, as may be applicable, such modified Proprietary Marks 1n accordance with
the procedures pohcres rules and regulations contamed in the Operations Manual or otherwise 1 writing,
as though $lich modlﬁcatlons. were specifically set forth n this Agreement Franchisor shall. not be
obligated 'to’ compensate’ Franchisee for any costs incurred by Franchisee in connection with any such
modification . '
r .
Section 10.7: Defense.of Mark By Franchisor. Franchisor shall have the sole right to handle disputes
w1th thlrd partles conqernmg use of the CASH PLUS System, or any part of the CASH, PLYS, System,
nelugy qg, yv1thout hmrtatlon the Proprietary Marks If Franchisee receives notice, or 15;informed, o ui: , (1)
; ‘ny‘c]anp suit or demand against 1t on account of any alleged infringement, unfair competrtron or simuilar
matte er by reason of lts use of the CASH PLUS System 1 accordance with this Agreement, including,
without: hmltatlon 1ts use of the Propretary Marks, or (u) any claim by any person of any-rights i all or
any‘ part of the »C'AS{—} PLUS System or 1n, apy, Proprretary Mark, Franchrsee shall: promptly notrfy
Frane hlSQT n ,\;v&tmg of such claim, suit or demand. Franchisee has no rlght to settle or- compromisgany
such“c im, suip or demand Franchisor shall have sole discretion to take such action as 1t deems
approprlate and ‘the rlght to exclusively control any lhtigation, Patent and Trademark Office or other
pro ce‘ idlng ansimg out of any such infringement, challenge or claim or otherwise relating to the Cpf@l;l
Lﬁjﬁﬁystem,qr any Proprietary Mark Franchisor shall have the right to defend, compromlse or sgttle
anyysych.c clalm at Franchisee’s sole cost and expense, using attorneys of its own choosing Franchlsee
s all coop’erate fu Iy w1th Franchisor and execute such documents and perform“such acp]ons as.may, i the

“d ‘m"etht of the ]fm qr be necessary, appropnate or advisable in the defense f such claims, suits or

HH}

de)m,apds, and to protect anq majntain the interests of the Franchisor in the CASH PLUS System qnd/or n
the Proprletary Marks which are the subject of challenge Franchisor will indemnify Franchisee for all
actual damages (other than those of mcome) and out-of-pocket expenses incurred by Franchisee n
connection with,any, cLalm made by any third party for infringement, unfair competition or similar matter
arsing, put oﬁfranEthe s use of The Proprletary Marks or the CASH PLUS System, prov1ded, hqwever
the, f gregoing, obhgatron 6f Franchisor to reimburse Franchisee exists only 1f Franchlsee hasgused thé
name or‘marli whrch 1s the subject of the controversy n strict accordance with the provisions of thrs
Agreemqnt the Manuals and any other written procedures, requirements or instructions of Franchisor, has
nqtlg)ed Franch,rLspr of the challenge as set forth above, and has otherwise fully cooperated with fganchlsor

m, the‘dr ferlse{pf any §uch actlon

Y Ca . 'E ? SANCTO
‘”ﬂll R e a8

Frar ch hisee | 1rre\focablyr grants authority and power of attorney to Franchisor to defend or settle all such
demands or surts Franchisee may participate at Franchisee’s own expense in such defense or

&
claim
Y ;N
s};ft \mept but Franchlsor s decision with regards to defense or settlement shall be final . Sl
,I:“,"} 1 N (" 'r\ouh
S:é;‘c‘tl\op 0.8, Prosecutlon of Infringers. If Franchisee receives notice or 1s 1nformed or leams that‘ any
\l& g p‘mart)(“‘ htch Franchrsee believes to be unauthorrzed to use the Proprletary Marks 1§ us{mg the

Gy aS it

Prop 1eta rks or. af;y vanant of them, Franchlsee promptly shall notify F ranchrsor of the’ facts relatmg

Vit Ly ty
to'; sdc .alleged’mfrﬁng;ng use Thereupon Franchrsor 1n 1ts sole dlscretlon, shall determme whether or

’

)

{ V l

ti fm Ly “wnh» R Ll Cy G

/*m, ERIEERT

& 1
A1 TIFRANGasN(12:12) doc o
s 1A i
. 1{ i e, L &'S({ 1 jl».; v“*@, , ; | .“.\“ X(J'i“("d\ '
! ; : ’ 1 -
I NP ATRFSAR T L ér: ‘
tey Ll N ik o ' e
SIS - [ e . AR
»7!“)\} s: ) Ty i N
AL 'ls B Jy
dsfhew T, Qi o ' ) Prg, Frage b
it vil}\u,t Ay iy ; Yoo R N Tt S LN
v \ .
1 RNV 1 -
*:‘w"\ Gt § ooy o R
44—._._.___.._—.—_—._5__—



not 1t wishés’ to: take any action against such third person on account of such alleged mnfringement of
Franchisor’ s}Propr1etary Marks or to prosecute any claim of any kind or nature whatsoever against such
alleged 1nfrmger of Franchrsor s Proprietary Marks for or on account of such infringement )
Section’10.9. Abandonment Upon expriration or termination of this Agreement, Franchisor may, 1f
Franchrsee does not do so, execute in Franchisee’s name an abandonment of the use of all Proprietary
Marlﬁs whrch have been registered as assumed or fictitious names by Franchisee ' Y
NS IIT v LT

Sectlon 10, 10: -, Alssif nment of Rights. Franchisee acknowledges and ‘agrees. that an)f patents

d‘émark‘s ‘cépyr‘lghts’ »mventlons processes arld/or proprietary information developed’by ‘Franchisee, its
agents representatr\)es or' employees durmg thie” course of 1ts ownership of " the Franchlse having
application to the operation of a CASH PLUS Store shall be the exclusive property of the Franchisor
Franchisee shall immediately notify Franchisor of the discovery or creation of such information and take
all’ steps requ1red by Franchisor to protect and develop such rights and information and to ensure
Franchisor’s ownership of same, including, but not limited to, execution of any and all required
documentation

) ARTICLE XI. MANAGEMENT AND TRAINING

T TEREIN hent o od b e g

Sectlop\(l,l.l.nMana eme t of the Franchised Business. Except as Franchisor may otherwisg expressly

penlptl't m writing, F ranohrsee (or, 1f Franchisee 1s a corporation, a general partnershlp ora limited liability
company, (“Legal Ent1ty") a principal of Franchisee) shall devote full time, energy, and best efforts to the
sUperyisipn and .management of the Franchised Business (and, 1f applicable, to other CASH PLUS
frafjghysed businesses owned and operated by Franchisee) Franchisee shall ensure that the Franchrsed
Business; 1s at all tlmes under the management and supervision of a tramned person acceptable to

Franchlsor " ' N .

\éulnm tf H; ‘4/\"3?“ e  thitoaasy” pu‘\mu
Sect wnm 2. i Imt"’“ L;Trarmng. Promptly followmg ‘the execution, of thrsrrAgree‘ment and‘prror e

Franchrs]e&s corprperrcement of, operation of theqFranchlsed Business, Franch1see (or, 11; Franchtsee 1s. a
compratron,ta xgene}'a]] partnershrp or other Legal Ent1ty, a principal of Franchrsee) and Fraqchlsee

gle 1gngted Manager shal] attend and complete, to Franchisor’s satisfaction, the inmitial franchlse
management traning, program offered by Franchisor Such tramning shall be given at the time and date
schegluled by Eranehlsor at a CASH PLUS Store or traiming center designated by Franchisor, over a
period, of tupe, which Franchisor deems appropriate 1n 1ts discretion Franchisee shall be pald no

compensatron for any services performed by Franchisee during such training period

Franchisor may requrre any other principal or employee of Franchisee who 1s, or subsequently becomes,
gtl}/ﬁ,ly r}volvep n tge management of the Franch1sed ‘Business, to attend anq satrsfﬁctonly cornplete
suc.lr,‘ ralrlgng_ lprogram as Franchrsor may requlre “f Franchisee or any such _person farls to atteng‘la,r}d
satrsfactorlly complete a required program, Franchisee may designate a substitute tramnee acceptable to
Fganphrs r . :

ot

‘5t lg)—a ﬂr‘\

ection '11.3. Additional_Training, Franchisor shall have the right from time to ime to require

F’fari}l hfs‘ée 'and/or its personnel to attend and complete additional traming courses or programs whxeh
Franchrsor deems to be of major importance to the operation of the Franchised Business by its Franchrsee
§ugh,m pplemen trammg may relate to,“bymway of 1llustration and: notdrmrﬁatr&n,,,rpalr eting,
bpq)&xe‘eprpg,spp” 1ng and general operasrng,procedures and the, establ1shment deyeloprn,e t and
1mpr'oy'enrent of ,]cgmputer systems and programs The time and place of . such, trarnmg shall be

determrne&i ylfranohlsor in 1ts sole discretion :
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Section 11.4. 'Expenses. Franchisee or 1ts employees shall be responsible for all personal expenses
mncurred by them 1n connection with traming programs, including, without limitation, costs and expenses
of transportatron lodging, meals, and wages and employee benefits Franchisor resgrves the, night,to
charge reasonable fees for materials and/or participation 1n any tramning courses or seminars offered by, or
on behalf.of Franchisor, except that no fee shall be charged for the attendance by up to.two (2) persons
representlng Francblseetat’the 1n1t1al franchise, management training program ¢ i olsdon, s 50
0 ‘~ SR L n Y""‘ ! 1 ",,:3 Comy ity H)t q o

C e ol o : ARTICLE-XII.‘ OPERATIONS ‘

-1 >
Eoan 1 n

Section, 12 1 Locatlon and Lease of Store Site.

:
v, lll i

(a) f‘ Tlmmg Franchisee, at 1ts sole cost and expense, shall acquire through purchase or lease
the approved Location for the CASH PLUS Store no later than ninety (90) days after the effective date of
this Agreement

(b) Location of Store Site. If the location of the Store Site 1s not described 1n Section 3 2
Franchise Locatlon on the date of execution of this Agreement, Franchisee shall,no later than ninety (90)
days followmg the effectrve date of this Agreement, select a location acceptable to Franchisor which
meets, ranchlsor s then-current guidelines for site selection Franchisee acknowledges that 1t 18 solely
responsrhle for 3ite selection Franchisee shall submit to Franchisor in wniting the street address of each
propg sed, site Franchrsor shall notify Franchisee within ten (10) days following recejpt thereof ot[ s
approval or dlssapprO\fJal of each proposed site Franchisor’s approval of a proposed, site shall not be
unre,asonably w1thheld Franchisor’s failure to notify Franchisee within said ten (10) day perlod of 1ts
?p)p(r&o‘\camo‘f, the p{gposed site shall constitute 1ts, dlsapproval Upon Franchisor’s wrrtten approval of the

Il

oeatlon the parttes shall complete Section 32 to set forth the street address of the Store Srte g ‘
o (c) ,,Lease of Store Site. Upon Franchlsor s approval of the Store Site, 'Franchisee shall
dr‘llgently ,purspe“and complete negotiation of the Lease, which Lease shall be subject to Franchisor’s
prior written approval before Franchisee may execute 1t Franchisee shall submit a copy of the proposed
Lease to Franchrsqr“‘and Franchisor shall have ten (10) days from the date the proposed Lease
submxtted to jt.in, which to approve or dlsapprove the, proposed Lease Franchisor’s approval pf the
proposed Lease shall not be unreasonably withheld Franchisor’s fatlure to notify Franchisee w1thm said
ten (10) day perlod of 1ts approval of the proposed Lease shall constitute 1ts disapproval Following
Franchisor’s approval, the Lease shall be duly executed by Franchisee and the landlord on-all, of the
material terms, and condltlons as submutted to.Franchisor Franchisor shall (1ssye 1ts approval of the
proposed Lease Hall of the followrng terms and condrtrons and those as may ‘be otherw1se n wr1t1ng§and
prov1ded to F ranphrsee by Franchisor, are mcluded 1n the Lease '

CG, ‘«‘n i ' K

. u ‘(;;:; ' (1) , A provision stating that the landlord shall consent to Franchisee’s assrgnment of
e, L €ase to,any person or entity to whom Franchisee 1s permitted to assign 1ts rlghts unde{rw th}

Agreemgnt proelrded the proposed assignee agrees 1n writing to assume all of the terms! covehants’ and

c ndltlons [19.be, performed by Franchisee under the Lease and provides the Landlord wrth adequate
a‘ssurance of 1ts abrllty to perform such obl1gat1o 'for ‘the, balance of the Lease term (' h ,( N ,

[ |‘ il f
H ] i (L +

ot (u)' oA tprovrsron providing for a Lease term, together with one or more, renewal

optlons, v.vhle,h the aggregate permits possession of the Store Site for a period equal to or exceedmg the
Term of ﬂ?l% Agreement unless Franchisor approves, in writing, a shorter Lease term
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1) ’f’;A’ provision acknowledging that the Lease does not impose an‘){i’ obligations on
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ARTRSTI] ) " A provision which declares that upon Franchisor’s notice to Franchisee and to the
landlord that. this Agreement has been terminated or has expired, regardless of whether termiation 1s by
F ranchrsor, by mutual agreement or for any otherreason, Franchisor or 1ts nornrnee shall have the r1ght at
1ts- sole d1scret1on to ‘ecetve an assignment of the leasehold mterest without the further consent of the
landlord, belng requrred’ ‘Accordmgly, the. Lease shall contam the following automatic assrgnment
provrsronr; i Yoo o B

, 13 RCEN

<
‘|
i e ey . Tl

; “Thrs Lease 1s immediately assrgnable by (name of Franchisee) to Cash Plus, Inc or)to its
o nomlnee upon Cash Plus Inc 's wnitten request 1n the event the F ranchise Agreement 18
IR terminated or expires Landlord’s consent to the assignment 1s hereby deemed granted ”

v) A provision requiring the landlord to give Franchisee (1) wntten notice of any
breach or clann or breach of the Lease by Franchisee, and (11) a reasonable opportunity to cure the breach
The Leas¢ shall obllgate the landlord to delver a copy of said written notice concurrently to Franchisor
The notrce shall specify the existence and nature of the breach and the length of time permutted under the
Lease for Franchisee to cure the default In the event Franchisee fails to timely cure said default, the
Lease shall require the landlord to give Franchisor the right, but not the obligation, for a reasonable period
of time, to cure said breach and, upon such completion, to succeed to Franchisee’s leasehold interest ‘

..

B

1, , [OFL TS ‘ll«

. E
SRR ORI ) I A provision stating that no amendment, modification or warverlof any, provision
g ,.l:,tfi; bqa‘se{,lgyil‘Li bll Fd£ ord or Franchisee shall conﬂlct wrth the condlttons set ,forth n thlsl§ectlon 12 1
} ARELUR A ) ‘
feonoi disy lLll\bll,‘gi). [ 0oy i .lu. ho v et \:l 3
] et beng, g‘m A provision whereby , Franchlsee shall 1rrev0cably ,appomt | Franchrsyokr” ,?§

”Wl}r‘slee s attorney-m -faét to execute 1n Franchlsee s'name and on Franchiseé’s behalf all documents
approprrate or ngcessary to assign 1ts rights in and to the Lease to Franchisor pursuant to the térms and
conditions contamed 1m this Agreement and 1n such Lease and, further, to carry out the other obligatiops

set forth the Ljease descnbed heremn  y

. ,uu& RS LW AN O

o ey ! ~ e ol
(v111) A provision whereby the landlord agrees not to lease premises in the immediate
viciity of the CASH PLUS Store to competing retail establishments that sell check cashing SErVIGes,

payday (advances and, related services without Franchisor’s prior wntten consent, .. ., l o b o

lll L ;1,,\l‘um b YT

Section 12.2, 2, No Representatlon. Neither Franchlsor s approval of a site selected by Franchlsee >as the
Store Site, nor, Franchijsor’s approval of the Lease constitutes a warranty or guarantee by Franchrsor of
the locatron s potentral for success

B

rd

Secfion 12.3. Construction of the CASH PLUS Store, ! we

of thi § @ 4, (Follgwmg Franchisor’s approval of the Lease, Franchisee pror_ngtly shall coﬂst;ruct"tlle
CASI—f 'PLUS ’Stofe“‘atr;the rapproved location™ n ‘strict conformrty with the' specrﬁcanons del1vered by
Franchisor’ 'to Franthsee -and n strict accordance with the final plans, drawrngs and.spectfrcatrons
prqv1dqd by\F;'aU ¢ ,l;usee, and" approved by Franchisor in writing, which approval shall nat, ‘be unreasonably
withhe ‘ -
e o e e e >ull‘ . . SRR

s
;

ot I;li (:'b)i;; lf 'Vlllthm“nlnety (90) days after construction begins, Franchisee shall complete constructlon
and mstallation of all fixtures, signs, furmshings, machinery, and equipment, and shall obtain dll Business
and other permuts, acquire necessary mventory, employ all personnel, and do all other acts necessary o
rnake,, the, CASH PLUS Store ready to commence business Franchisee shall not open the CASH PLUS
Store,untrl it has been nspected, and approved in writing, by Franchisor, and that Franchisee 15 approved
and authorlzed t6 offer'a a minimum of services that w1ll be determined, from timé'to time, by Franchrsor
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, (c) Franchlsee shall be excused from timely performance of Franchtsee 'S obhgatlons set

forth m; Subsectlon (a) and (b) above only because of causes beyond the reasonable control of Franchlsee

such’ as strlkes matérial shortages, fires and other acts of God, which Franchisee, by exercise of due

diligence,, could not have avoided . ,

Y ( i

vobaed 'lutt( i N J”h oot DL
Sect;on 12.4. \Inspection. Franchisee shall permit Franchisor or 1ts agents to enter and 1nspect the Store
premises at any,reasonable time Franchisee shall cooperate fully with Franchisor and 1ts agents 1n such
inspectins and render such assistance as they may reasonably request Immediately upon notice of any
deﬁmenmes detected 1h such mspections by Franchisor or its agents, Franchysee;shall take such,steps as
may be necessary to correct such deficiencies, mcludlng the temporary closing of the Store 1f so-directed
by Franchisor Without hmltlng Franchisor’s other rights and remedies, Franchisor shall'have the right, if
Franchlsee falls or refuses to act promptly, to make or cause to be made such corrections as may be
required and to collect the costs and expenses of correction from Franchisee

Section 12.5. “Destruction of Premises. If the CASH PLUS Store 1s damaged or destroyed by fire,
earthquake, flood, or other such occurrences, Franchisee shall, to the extent permutted by Franchisee’s
lease repair and restore the CASH PLUS Store in accordance with the then- ex1st1ng plans and
specrﬁcatlons of F ranchlsor as soon as poss1blef Franchisee shall commence such’ reconstructton within
thirty (3 0) days after such occurrence, and shall complete said reconstruction within mnety (90) days after
l& qommence,rqent' e)gcludmg delays of a non- ﬁnanclal nature beyond Franchisee’s reasonable contrql

k“l by o

““ctlon 12, 6'1 O eratln Standards. Franchisee understands and acknowledges that every detail of the
System and the Franchxsed Busmess 1s important to Franchisee, Franchisor, and other. CASH PLUS
ﬂyanchlsees t0 ma,mtal  high and uniform operating standards, to increase the demand for, the serv,lces apd

dncts sold py all franchisees, and to protect the reputation and goodwill associated with the Proprietary
mﬁrks Franchlsee further covenants and agrees that

vttty N

PR
‘ O N “"»:.\\( S
way b @) os ”Franchlsee shall use the Store sole}y for the operation of the Franchlsed Business, shall

](eep, t‘he Store gpen.apd 1n normal operation for such mimimum hours and days as Franchrsor may‘from

time I, time specify or approve in writing, and shall refrain from using or permutting the use of the Store
prem;ses for any other purpose or activity at any time without the express prior written consent of
Franchisor

&,"wn’l%l 3

Secfinne | ’ Jew od my b

) “Franchrsee shall install and use 1n and about the Store only such equipment, ﬁxtures

furmshlngs 1ntertor and exterior signs, inventory and supples, and other 1tems (collectrve}y the “CASH
I"!];:US Materlals [) Jncluding, but not limted. to,,computer station(s), dxgltal phot“ns\ys.ter[n »?wn 'h“

TN ey 5T

(}‘nswers,setc peratlng,software program, as strlctly conform to the standardsr and spemﬁcaﬂons for

1 DO

CASH, }'JS Stores as) set forth in the Manuals or otherwise 1n writing and revised by Franchtsor from
My

timé fo tme * '

P Raoare ",

26 Ooitaty it
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Sords (c)d i t’Frang”hlsor shall have the right, at any time during the term hereof, to require Eranchisee
to, acqulre;ne equlpr}aent or fixtures for the CASH PLUS Store, 1n addition to or replacement‘ of the
equtpment *anfl ﬁxtures acquired pursuant to this Agreement, 1f Franchisor determmes 1n 1ts. busn',\ess
Jngment reasonably exerc1sed that due to changes 1n technology or in 1its products or services, or for
other’ busmess reasons 1t 18 appropriate or necessary that Franchisee acquire such new equipment or
ﬁxtures’ ‘Franchlsor shall exercise 1ts said nght an good faith, and shall require the same acq\nsmons of
all' (;{\SH PLUS Stores similarly situated Franchlsor shall deliver to Franchlsee a potxce in wr,mng
pecrfylng such new equlpment or ﬁxtures the standards and specifications therefore, and the terms of
any ﬁnancmg or leas1ng plans Franchisor may make available to 1ts franchisees for their acqunslnon«
Franchtsee shall acquire all such new equipment or fixtures at such time as Franchisor shall specify
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(d) Franchisee shall, commencing six (6) months prior to the expiration of the fifth year of
the mitial term of this Agreement, refurbish and remodel the Franchised Location 1n the same manner and
under the same: terms and conditions as 1s required and as 1s described n the immediately preceding
paragraph, provided that renovation pursuant to this paragraph may include, but not be limited to, repair
or replacement, of the equipment, fixtures, furnishings, interior and exterior signs, iventory and supplies
and may, include major structural changes in the Franchise Location and building design 50 as to, conform
as closely as possible to the Franchisor’s plans and, specifications Moot NTRTIa

’ “nl'%l‘ Cay ' l, o
TR ) Eranchrsee shall maintain the Store premises and all adjacent areas, in good, clean,
attractive/and safe condition at all times Franchisee shall, at 1ts expense, undertake all maintenance and
make all repairs, replacements, alterations, and additions as may be required for that purpose, including,
without limitation, periodic cleaning, repainting and repairs

'

B i

® Franchrsee shall offer and sell from the Store all services and products authorized by
Franchisor and: shall «not offer or sell any other. services or products of any kind or charactér without the
express prior wrrtten consent of Franchisor Franchisee shall discontiue offering any services or products
(whether or not prev1ously authorized by Franchisor) promptly upon notice from Franchisor

(8) Franchisee shall use and display sales, marketing, and promotional materials provided by
Franchisor from tyme to time, 1n the manner and for the time periods designated by Franchisor Franchisee
shall ensure,, that all, forms, stationery, signs and other printed materials used in connectron with the
Franchised Busmess bear the Proprietary Marks 1n the form, colors, location and manner prescribed by
Franchlsor anéi otherwrse comply with the standards and specifications prescribed by “Franchisor from
time to tune n the Manuals or otherwise 1n writing :

LA
NEE L

Sectlon 12 7.[ \Conduct Franchisee shall not engage or cooperate m any conduct that reﬂects
unfavorably on the reputatlon of Franchisee, Franchisor, or the System or impaurs the goodw111 assoclated
with the Proprletary Marks, including conduct which jeopardizes Franchisee’s good rélations with the
owners ‘of Host Sttes or the customers and creditors of the Franchised Business, or which constitutes a
deceptwe or unfair trade practice or otherwise violates applicable law or regulations

Section 12.8. Insurance. Franchisee shall purchase, and at all times during the term hereof maintain,
policies of 1nsurance wrth such minimum standards, coverage, and limut (or such addrtronal hmlts of types
of coverage) as Franchrsor may from time to trme _prescribe 1n the Operatrons Mantial or otherwrse m
writing As’, proof of such insurance, a certificate of msurance shall be submitted by “Franchisee for
Franchisor’s approval prior to Franchisee’s commencement of operations under this Agreement and upon
each renewal or change of Franchisee’s msurance policy Upon request, Franchisee shall deliver to
Franchisor or its agent a complete copy of Franchisee’s then-prevailing policy of isurance at any time
during or after the' term of this Agreement N

3
N .

Section 12, 9 Suggested Prices. Franchisor shall endeavor to ascertain those prices and/or fees which
Franchrsor beheves will maximize the profits of Franchisee, and Franchisor shall advise Franchisee, from
time 16 tume, as to the various suggested prices and/or fees 1n this regard Franchisor and Frarichisee
hereby agree that  any, s such list or. schedule of prices and/or fees furmished to Frarithisee by Franchisor 1s
by way of recommendatron only, and 1s not to be construed as binding or mandatory upon Franchisee
Nothing contar)ned herém, however shall be deemed a representation by Franchisor that Franchisee’s use
of Franchrsor s suggested prices and/or fees will 1n fact maximize profits ,

4
K

Sectlon 12.10 Employee Hiring. During the term of this Agreement and for a pertod of two (2) years
after 1ts termmation or expiration, Franchisee covenants that Franchisee shall not, either directly or
1nd1rectly, employ or seek to employ any person who 1s at that time (or was within the prey1ous six (6)
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months) employed by Franchisor or any other CASH PLUS franchisee, or franchise developer without the
prior express permission of such employer, or otherwise directly or indirectly induce any such employee
to leave his or her;employment The parties agree that in the event of a breach 'of this covenant, actual
damages would be'extremely difficult to compute, and accordingly, in the event of such a breach, the
breaching party agrees to pay the employer of such person hiquidated damages equal to the greater of (a)
such person’s prior annual salary or (b) the annual salary and any bonus and other benefits paid or to be
paid by the breaching party to such person during the first year of employment

Section 12.11 Crisis Situations.

(a) If an unusual event ("Crisis Situation") occurs 1n regard to Franchisee's Store that has caused
or may reasonably cause harm or injury to 1ts customers, guests or employees or may materally damage
the System, the Marks or our reputation (such as robbery, shooting, hostage, threats of or acts causing
death or serious bodily injury, sabotage, natural disaster or other newsworthy situation), You agree to (1)
contact the appropriate emergency, police or other governmental agencies immediately to assist you
responding to any harm or injury, and then (2) inform us immediately by telephone and/or telefax of the
Cnists Situation  You agree that neither you nor any of your employees or representatives will make any
internal or external announcement, comment or other communication to the news media regarding the
Crisis Situation unless, specifically authorized by us or by an authorized public official and will mnstruct
yorlreml?loyeﬁs , m,mt "
U N oyt R
\t - (bs You(agree that Af we deem 1t necessary or appropriate, we may 1n our sole and absolute
drscretrqn control the manner of handling the Crisis Situation, including, without hrnltatron conductmg
all eo,mrnunrcatrons with the news media, offering care, benefits and/or immediate compensation for any
1n_|ured .persons and, 1f reasonably deemed necessary, closing your business temporarily  You
acknowledge that 1 the management of any Crisis Situation, we may engage the services of attorneys,
dgct%rs, festing laboratpries, experts, public relations agencies and other firms and mndividuals as we deem
appropridgte  You agree that you, your employees and all other representatives.acting on your behalf will
cooperate fylly, wath,us in, our efforts and agtiyities to respond to any Crisis Sifuation,, will provide aceess
to all, mformattprr,avmlable to you regardurg the, §r1s1s Situation and will follow all then exigting lersls

Srtuatron progedures developed by us ‘ \ Cewl e gy -

<
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ARTICLE XIII. ACCOUNTING AND RECORDKEEPING
Sectlon [13..‘1('\I ’ll)alllyl ﬁegorts. Franchisee shall prepare a Revenue and Royalty Calculation report or
other such report or, form which shall be prescribed by Franchisor pursuant to the Operatlons Manual
setting forth Gross Sales and such other data as Franchisor may reasonably request, for each month s
busmess operatlons at the CASH PLUS Store With respect to each month during the term hereof
Franchisee shall dehiver the Revenue and Royalty Calculation form or other -such' report, or' form

assembled,for each such month to Franchisor no later than the 15th day of the followrng month TN
/ t:i 1R

R A 38 o

oy o
Sec’trton‘ 13. 2." rmanclal Statements. Within twenty-five (25) days after the expiration of each cal’éndar
1'n'oqth‘ Franchisee shall furmsh Franchisor with a profit and loss statement, the form of which shall he
descrlbed by Franchisor, of the Franchised Business for such previous calendar month No later than
thrrty Q3Q) days ‘after the exprration of each calendar year, Franchisee shall, at 1ts expense, fum1sh to
Franchlsor n such form as may be required by Franchisor pursuant to the Operations Manual qr
gthe 1‘se r‘lmwrx‘tl‘rxlg,l statement of profit and loss and balance sheet of the franch1sed slBPslne,ss for the
calep T ysar, lmll ch financial statements shall be preparcd 1n accordance’ Wwath ‘the: format establlshed
by“l?ranchlsqri n a accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and certlﬁed to be true and
correct by Franchisée Franchisor reserves the night to require submission of audited or 'review financial
L
' L\‘ “ N
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statements prepared, at Franchisee’s expense, by an independent certified public accountant acceptable to
Franchrsor .

Sectlon J3 3. Accounting Records. Franchisee shall maintain during the term of this Agreement ‘and
shall preserve for at least three (3) years after the dates of their preparation, complete and*accurate books
and ‘records f;or all busmess activities conducted at the Cash Plus Store, prepared n accordance w1th
gcnerally accepted accountmg principles, and’ mnaccordance with such other requrrements as may be set
forth m the O,peratronks Manuals or otherwise 1n wrrtmg from time to time
» l

Section 13.4. Exammatlon of Records. Franchisor or its designated agents shall have the rrght at all
reasonable times to examine and copy, at Franchisor’s expense, the books, records, and tax returns of
Franchisee and the Franchised Business Franchisor shall also have the right, at any time, to have an
independent audit made of the books of the Franchised Business If an examination or audit should reveal
that any Gross Sales have been understated n any report to Franchisor, then Franchisee shall pay
Franchisor the continuing royalty and advertising fees due on such understated Gross Sales immediately
upon demand, together with interest at the rate provided mn Section 57 above In addition, 1f an
exammation or audit reveals that Gross Sales of Franchisee were understated by two percent (2%) or
more durmg the period audited, Franchisee shall reimburse Franchisor for all costs'and expenses
999?.‘?9‘“8” with, the aydit The foregoing remedies shail be 1n addition to any other remedies available to
Franchisor

- i + 4!

Section 13.5. Other Reports. From time to time, Franchisor shall have the night to require Franchysee, to
oquce and prgvide such other reports as applies to, but not limited to, list of customers demogra(phlc

guslqr_ner profiles, advertls1ng/market1ng/publrc relation data, and any and all business 1nformatlon data
that, 1n. Fran,chlsor s{bsole determination, wr,ll:qontrrbute to evaluating the perforrnance qf rthe CashM lug
§ylste «{generﬁlnand that of individual Franohmees Franchisor shall hdve' thé rrght to access

F ranchlsee 'S computer database system and lnformatlon to secure such information

! [

'
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ARTICLE XIV ADVERTISING, PROMOTION, AND MARKETING

\ mh:lr)\ Y

brpg <o and the 11 7 i
Sectloq,,141 " Contribution Franchisee shall contribute for advertising, promotion, and marhetrng

purposes an amount equal to three percent (3%) of 1ts monthly gross sales, allocated as follows TR
S (a) lf a sttem fund (“System Fund”) 1s established at any time or from time to time upder
the, System, Franchrsqe shall contribute an amount designated by Franchisor, but, not to exceed three

perpent (3%) olf gro‘s‘ss‘ales to the System Fund , i G e

L R f ‘.4! ‘ it S “’ll

. ‘ML (b) “If both a System Fund and a regional advertising fund (“Regional Fund™) for the region
m Wl’llCll the Franchised Bustness 1s located are established, Franchisee shall contribute such amounts as
,E,rm,lphlspr may ,des1gnate from time to time to each fund, but not to exceed a total of three pefcent (3%

-
-“Rr (l)‘ > \l » D v, pl '\‘5 1.4' )
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31 qtlp.p ,14‘.@‘1 Establishment and Direction of the Funds. Franchisee agrees, that F ranchrsor shahl have

: YT IS
e‘*rlg 1t 1n 1ts,so]e1d1scretlon to estabhsh }a“System Fund and any number df Regronal Funds
(collecuvely“’thew}lfunds”)\, to be marntalned' and administered by Franchrsor ‘and/or 1t$ desrgnees as

follows

:
Sy,

oo (a) ‘ ranchrsor shall direct all advertising, promotional and marketing programs with sole
dlscrethonnoyer *theﬁconcepts materials, and media used n such programs and the placement and
allocatron thereof lFrapclusee agrees and acknowledges that the Funds are intended to' rpaxrmlze general

publ1c recogmtron and acceptance of the Proprietary Marks for the benefit of all CASH PLUS
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franchlsees and that Franchisor and 1ts designees are not obhgated in administering the Funds to make
expendltures for Franchisee benefits drectly or pro rata from expenditures by the Funds

SR “(b) , =+ -Lhe ’Funds all contributions thereto and any earnings thereon shall be used exclusively
tb! meet an z}nd all"costs of maintaining, admlnlsterlng, ‘researching, dxrectxng, Ahd preparm‘g advertising,
promotlonal and m%u*ketlng activities (including, ‘among other things, the cost of' creating, producing,
placing, and conductmg television, radio, and print advertising campaigns, creating, producing and
distributing promotlonal materials for use on and off the Store premises, including signs and posters,
direct mail, promot10na1 brochures, and outdoor billboard advertising, marketing surveys and research
pubhc relations actlvxtles and employing advertising agencies and consultants to assist therem) o

' ")J'I(\ Ny
‘ \

’ (c) ’Franchlsee shall contribute to the System Fund and any Regional Fund for Franchisee’s
region by, separate checks made payable to each Fund All sums paid into the Funds shall be kept 1n
accounts separate from the other monies of Franchisor and shall not be used to defray any of Franchisor’s
general expenses, except for such reasonable administrative costs and overhead as Franchisor may incur
1n activities reasonably related to the administration and direction of the Funds and advertising programs
for Franchisees and the System The Funds and their earnings shall not otherwise nure to the benefit of
Franchisor Franchisor or 1ts designees shall maintain separate bookkeeping accounts for the Funds

¢

[ -

P m(fl) [Eranchysor 1s not obligated to spend all of the contributions to the Funds 1n any galendar
year,l If, advert1s1ng, promotlonal and marketing costs exceed or fall short of the aggregate advertising
fullds col]ected for such calendar year, the excess or shortfall shall be carred, gver to, the suopeedmg

4 »
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bt (q) _oHpon the wrltten request of the Franchlsee Franchisor shall prov1de Franch1 ¢e w1thia

wr1tten Statement, mdleatmg on a calendar year basis (or fiscal year basis at Franchisor’s sole optxon) the
to a] amount pf.the contributions collected and the total costs incurred by Franchisor related to advemsmg
aqd ptomqtlons ‘i,lf such accounting 1s made by an independent accounting firm, the expenses thereof
shall be paid,; from the Fund P

¢ :

- l(f) Although each Fund 1s intended to be of perpetual duration, Franchisor maintains the
rlght tq fennlnqte any, Fund No Fund shall be terminated, however, until all monies 1n the Fund, have
peen expensed for the - purposes described above or returned to contributors, on E prorated bas1s of thelr
contrlbut}ons

3
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. gg) . ‘Franchlsee acknowledges that nothing n this Agreement creates any duty by F ranchlsor
to account to Franchisee for the collection or disposition of the Funds or creates any trust or beneficial
Interest n the Fund on the part of the Franchisee .
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Sectlon 14 3 o Approval. All advertising, promotional, and marketing activities conducted by Franchtsee
m dtﬁ locaL mat'rketkareé“shall be sub_]ect to’ the‘prnor approval of Franchisor Franchlsee shall submlt to
Franchisor (by’ personal delivery or certified mail, teturn receipt requested) for 1t pl‘lOT approval (except
with respept to pr\ceﬁ ‘to be charged) all local 'advertising, promotional and marketing plans and sqmples
of all loca,l qdvert sing materlals not prepared or previously approved by Franchisor or its demgnated
agents 'If wrltte dlsapproval thereof 1s not recetved by Franchisee within ten (10) business days after t]}e
date of recelpt by Franchxsor such plans and materials shall be deemed approved If any plans’ or
materxa]s prev1ously approved by Franchisor are later disapproved, Franchisee shall dlscontmue thelr use
promptly upon notice from Franchisor '

Secttl ;14 4. World:Wide Web. Franchisee 1s strictly prohibited from developing and establlshmg a
World dee Web site or engaging in any form of World Wide Web advertising, hstmg,l promotlon or
partxmpatlon of any “kind, for the purpose of promotlng the Cash Plus busmess w1thout the express
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wrrtten consent of Franchlsor In the event Franchrsee breaches this Section, notw1thstand1ng all other
remedies avarlable to xFranchrsor under this Agreement, Franchisee grants Franchisor the Power of
Attomey to take any and all actions deemed necessary by Franchisor to cure the breach -

.r A

1 v \

L ' Franchisee Initial(s) '
y(‘ . 31/)y‘f”«); T n [}”‘ -,

Section 14.5. Grand ‘Opening Marketing Program. Upon execution of this Agreement, Franchrsee
shall pay a Grand Opening Marketing Program Fee of Five Thousand Dollars (35,000 00) This fee will
be credrted to expenses incurred by Franchisee 1n the performance of the Grand Openrng Marketmg
Program outlrned n the Operations Manual or other written directives by Franchlsor Upon completron of
the Grand épenrng Marketing Program, which Franchisee agrees to complete no later thah sixty (60) days
from the date of the Store opening, Franchisee shall provide Franchisor with wntten evidence of
expenditures 1n the conduct of the Grand Opening Marketing Program and Franchisor shall reimburse
Franchisée up to the maximum Grand Opening Marketing Program fee paid by Franchisee Any balance
due Franchisee shall be paid within thirty (30) days following completion of Franchisee’s Grand Opening
Marketing Program activities, and submission to Franchisor of a final accounting statement prepared by
Franchisee Notw1thstand1ng any other remedies provided for in this Agreement, in the event Franchisee
fails to complete the Grand Opening Marketing Program within the prescribed time, Franchisor shall have
the right to contrpl and direct the reasonable yse of the Grand Opening fee on behalf of Franchisee,
wrthout trme lrmrtatron, ,for marketmg, sales and promotion activities deemed n Franchrsor s sole
drscretron to be 1n,the best interests of Franchisee Coe
o [ .‘ [}
' ,# ARTICLE XV. COVENANTS NOT TO COMPETE
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Sectjon 15.1. lFranchlsee spectfically acknowledges that, pursuant to this Agreement,‘Franchrsee will
receive valuable speclallzed training and confidential information, mncluding, without lnmtatlon
mfonnatron concemmg the operational, sales, promotional and marketing methods and.techmques of
Franchlsor and‘the System Franchisee covenants as follows RN ,.,' T

: AR \l "’ll bt ot
l

},«s,,l,’:.u ‘ f” v v Y ey
l,m‘ ‘ \,(al) " Durlng the term of this Agreement except as otherwrse approved n wrlt1ng by
I“ranclnsor Franchrsee shall not, exther directly or indirectly, or for itself, or through, on behalf of, or,n
conjunction with any person, persons, or legal entity, own, mantain, operate, engage 1n, be employed by,
or, have any mterest in any business similar to the Franchised Business (except pursuant to other, franchrse
agreements between Franchisee and Franchisor) Franchisee also shall cause its shareholders drrectors
ofﬁcers, .and cmployees to refrain from such activities This prohibition applies not only to drreet
ompetltlon but atlso( all forms of indirect competition, such as consultation ofreompetltrve busrnesses or
any asswtance ot transmrsswn of 1nformat1on of any kmd or nature whatsoever that would be of any
1nater1al agsmtane.e to a ‘competitor Notwrthstandrng the foregomg, nothmg m this Agreement shall
prevent Franchrsee ortlts shareholders du‘ectors officers or employees from owmng for mvestment
purposes, up fo‘an aggregate of five percent (5%) of the outstanding capital stock of any such competitive
busimness provrded such business, 1s a publicly held corporation whose stock 1s listed and trades on a
natronal or, regronal stock exchange L
- (b) F or a period of two (2) years 1mmed1ately following the termmatron of this Agreement
Franchrsee shall‘ not, either directly or indirectly, have any interest m any business simular to the busrness
franchided hergnnder, 'pr engage 1n any busmess which offers any services which are, competrtrve wrth
CASH PLUS “erlher as a proprietor, a partner, shareholder director, ofﬁcer employee,lprlnmpal‘ dgent,
advisor or consultant at a location within the Franchlse Area designated hereunder, or within twénty-five
(25) mlles of any CASH PLUS Store 1n existence or planned as of the time of termination or expiration of
this ,/\greement Franchisee also shall cause 1its shareholders, directors, officers, and employees to refrarn
from such activities  This prohibition applies not only to direct competition, but alsg to all forms of
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mdirect cqmp'etltron, such as consultation for competitive businesses, or any assistance or transmuission of
information of any Kind of nature whatsoever that would be of material assistance to a competitor
Notwrthstandlng the'foregoing, nothing 1n this Agreement shall prevent Franchisee or its shareholders,
directors, officers or employees from owning for investment purposes, up to an aggregate of five percent
(5%); of the outstandlng capital stock of any such competitive business, provided such busmess 1S a
publrcly held corporatlon whose stock 1s listed and traded on a national or regional stock exchange !
Section 15. 2 The pames agree that each of the foregoing covenants shall be construed as mdependent
of every other Sovenant or provision of this Agreement If all or any portion of a covenant 1n this Article
XVus held unreasonable or unenforceable by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction 1n an unappealed
final detision to, which Franchisor 1s a party, Franchisee expressly agrees to be bound by any, lesser
covenant subsumed within the terms of such covenant that imposes the maximum duty permitted by law,
as 1f the resultlng covenant were separately stated 1n and made part of this Article XV .

. o, A

Sectlon 15.3. Franchisee expressly agrees that the existence of any clams 1t ‘may, have against
Franchisor; whether or not arising from this Agreement, shall not constitute a defense to the enfordement
by Franchisor of the covenants in this Article XV Franchisee shall pay all costs and expenses (including,
without limitation, reasonable legal and accounting fees) incurred by Franchisor in connection with the
enforcement of this Article XV
Lo ab s Kip oy
Sectlon 15.4, Franchlsee acknowledges that Franchisee’s violation of the terms of thrs Artlcle XV
would result m prreparable mjury to Franchisor for which no adequate remedy at law may be avarlable
and \F(ran‘chrsee ’accordmgly consents to the issuance of an mjunction prohibiting any conduct, by
Franchrsee m ~v101atlon (of the terms of this Artlcle XV o G ”: e
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Sectqpp 15. 5~ .ﬁt Franchlsor s request, Franchisee shall obtain and deliver executed covenants snnr]lar to
those set forth m.this Article XV from any and all persons who have or may have an ownershrp interest in
Franc}nsee orin, the Franchised Business or who receive or have access to traming and other mformatlon
under, the System Such covenants shall be m a form satisfactory to Franchisor, including, w1thout

MY

lnnrtanon speqlﬁc 1dent1ﬁcat10n of Franchisor as a third party beneficiary of such cqyenants, vith the
1ndependent rlght to enforce them

f|1Y

ARTICLE XVI. TAXES PERMITS,

. !‘l‘*!l

A}
INDEBTEDN]*;$S P
1y e 0ok g Ur Y ~ Y 300

] T
Secthn 16,1, Tax Filings 'and Payments. Franchrsee shall prepare and file all necessary tax returns,x and

M g

shall pay. any and all city, county, state and federal sales and use taxes nnposed or ncurred, or 1ev1ed or
assessed by any, governmental body, 1n connection with any part of this Agreement or any of the services
furnlshed by 'Franchlsee in connection with the Franchised Business, promptly, n full, and when due ™

o 'z . i
+ ACEETA I

Sectton 16.2. )

Gl i

Dlsputes In the event of any bona fide dispute as to Franchisee’s 11ab111ty for ta')(\es

assessed or other indebtedness, Franchisee may contest the validity or the amount of the tax or !,

rndebtedness 1n accordance with procedures of the taxing authorty or applicable law,’ however,l n no

event shail’ Franchlsee permut a tax sale or seizure by levy or execution or similar writ ‘ot ‘warrant, or

attachment by a credrtor to occur against the premises of the Franchised Business or any nnprovements

thereon ,“ - A U
. .

Vet w\,‘

Scott,on 16.3." " Compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations. Franchisee shall comply with all
federa,“state and local laws, rules, and regulations, and shall timely obtam any, and all permlts
certificates, or lrcenses to do business, fictitious name registration, sales tax permits, and other’ permrts
certlﬁcates and lrcenses that may be required
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Section 16.4. Notification of Proceedings. Franchisee shall notify Franchisor in writing within five (5)
days of the commencement of any action, suit, or proceeding, and of the 1ssuance of any order, writ,
injunction, award or decree of any court, agéncy, or other governmental lnst’rumentalrty, that may
adversely affect the opération or financial condition of the Franchised Business

ARTICLE XVII. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES

P v o . { 1
+ »

i
| N .

Section 17.1. Control Over Franchise Business. Franchisee understands and agrees that Franchisor’s
control over the operation of the franchise business 1s limited to Franchisee’s strict adherence and
comphance to the policies, procedures, systems, forms and other operational mandates set forth in the
Cash Plus Operatlons Manuals, bulletins, operation updates and other written and electromically
transmitted operatron (directives 1ssued by Franchisor, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement
Franchisee’ further understands and agrees that any deviation from the operation policies and procedures
established by Franchisor in the operation of the franchise business and the servicing of customers may
have irreparable and injurious consequences to Franchisor In the event of any such deviation by
Franchisee resulting mn any third party attempting to hold Franchisor liable for acts committed by
Franchisee, mn direct violation of the established and mandated operation policies and procedures
established by Franclisor, Franchisee shall hold 1tself solely responsible, to third-party complamnant, for
lts actlon§ and absolve and hold harmless Franchisor of any habilities or oblrgatlons .
[ D Rk [ !

Seetrhlr). Y7 2, ol ndependent Contractor. | It 1s understood and agreed by ‘the partles hereto that ithis
Agreement does not create a fiduciary relatronshlp between them, that Franchisee shall be an independent
contractor, and that nothing i this Agreement 1s intended to constitute either party as an agent, legal
representative, subsidiary, joint venturer, partner, employee, or servant of the other for any purpose
whatsoever s . W S

»\
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Segtlon 17.??. tfl’ostmg of Notice. During the term of this Agreement, Franchisee shall, hold iself out to
thg public as, an1 1ndependent contractor operatlng the Franchised Business pnrspant t,o a franchrse from
F ranchgsqr Franchrgee agrees to take such aetron‘ as may be necessary to do so, 1nclud1ngi,, wlthout
lunltatlon, ke)ghlhl ing a notice of that fact in a conspicuous place on the Store premises and on, stationery
and written or graphlc materrals the content and form of which Franchisor reserves the rrght to specrfy

Sectlon 17 4,( Llablllty for Acts and Omissions. It 1s understood and agreed that nothing 1n th1s
Agreement authorlzes ,Franchisee to make any contract, agreement, warranty, or representatron on, pehalf
or to ncur any debt or obligation in Franchisor’s name, and that Franchisor shall in no event assume
habrhty for or be deemed liable hereunder as a result of any such action, nor shall Franchisor be hable by
reason of any anct or omlss1on of Franchisee 1 1ts conduct of the Franchised Busmess or for any claim or

_]udgment arrsrng therefrom against Franchisee or Franchlsor ' o ’

S ¥ ARTICLE XVIIL INDEMNIFICATION

Y ‘ «
Vot oo

IR sy \ '
S(eétjon 18.1. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. Franchisee shall, at all times, protect, defend,
indemnify and liold harmless to the fullest extent permutted by law Franchisor, its subsidiaries, affiliates,
SluCcessors and; rassigns and the respective directors, officers, employees, agents and representatives of
each (co lectrvely, the andemnitees”) from and aganst any and all cost, expenses (including, attorney’s
fees anq coprt eogts) pses liabihities, damages, clayms and demands of every)Jqln‘d of, nature, 1 mcurred 1
connectlon yvrth any actron su1t proceedmg, elalm demand nvestigation, or inquiry ‘(formal or
1nformal) or any settle!nent thereof (whether or not a formal proceeding or action has been 1nst1tuted
which arrses};n any way out of Franchisee’s operatron of the Cash Plus Store or 1s based upon any of the
followng
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3

’ ‘(a) Franchisee’s violation, breach or asserted violation or breach of any contract, federal,
state Or, local law, regulatlon rule, order, standard or directive, or of any industry standard, AR

- (b) ”leel slander or any other form of defamation by Franchisee,

[ \ hy

. b [

it {,. i Ly 'f"' 1 . = a ‘ ll ‘,’,\, RTINS O I" LAY
L (c) Franclnsee s violation or breach of any warranty, representation, agreemen,t or, 'obligation

n thls Agreement, NORAREEY L )

’ , (d) ‘ Acts, errors or omissions of Franchisee or any of its agents, servants, employees,

contractors, partners, affiliates or representatives

Section 18.2. Notification. Franchisee shall promptly notify Franchisor of any action, suit, proceeding,
claim, demand, inquiry or mvestigation as described above If Franchisor 1s or may be named as a party in
any such action, Franchisor may elect (but under no circumstances will be obligated) to undertake the
defense and/or settlement thereof No such undertakings by Franchisor shall, n any manner or form,
dimmish Franchisee’s obligation to indemmify Franchisor and to hold 1t harmless

5 v

Section 18.3. Remedy Rughts.

Jod o (a) Wrth respect to any action, suit, proceeding, claim, demand, mquiry or mvestlgatron
Franchlsor may, at any time and without notice, in order to protect persons or property or the reputatlon or
goodwrll of Franchisor or others, order, consent or agree to any settlement or take any remedial or
correct1ve action as: Franchrsor deems expedient, 1f, m Franchisor’s sole Judgment there are reasonable
grounds 10 beheve tl;a * "
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1) ' .any of the acts or crrcumstances enumerated i Section 18 1 have occurred; or

i A s Yot

vie v, e @) p.any act, error, or omission of Franchisee may result directly or indirectly 1n
damage, mnjury or harm to any person or any property

i
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(b ) ’All losses and expenses incurred under this Article XVIII shall be chargeable to)e(fnd“pard
by Franchrsee pursuant to 1ts obligations of indemmity hereunder, regardless of any actions, activity, or
defense undertaken by Franchisor or the subsequent success or failure of such actions, actiyity or defense
o T AT
" (c) - o Under no circumstances shall the Indemnitees be required or obllgated to seek recovery
from third parties or otherwise mitigate their losses in order to mantain a claim agamnst Franchisee
Franchisee agréés that the failure to pursue such recovery or mitigate loss will in no way reduce the

amounts recoverable by the Indemnitees from Franchisee

et \v.
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ARTfCLE XIX TRANSFER OF INTEREST AND RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL Pt
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Sectron 19 1. Transier by Franchisee. oo — . o
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(a) S uFranchlsee, understands and acknowledges that the rlghts and duties of Franchlsee set
forth n th1s Agreement are personal to Franchisee and that Franchisor has granted ‘this franchise 1n
reliance on the busimess skill, financial capacity, and personal character of Franchisee and Franch1see,s
principals Accordrnglx Franchisee agrees that Franchisor’s express prior written consent shall be a
necessary condltlon precedent to the sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance, gift, pledge mortgage,

encumbrance or+hypothecat10n of any of the following
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’ )] any direct or indirect interest in this Agreement or the franchise and license
. granted hereunder, , Lo
\}5' \‘jx{”” L oot N R Jf’t“ W iy . ) N .
' v ! : . BRI i N
() . any direct or indirect interest in Franchisee, ,
! KIRTIR S ' ' i . . ey by
PRy y . . o
TEVE S ey ™ T all or substantially all of the assets of the Franchised Business

pon l\\,\.v !

Except as speCIﬁcally provrded mn this Article XIX, any purported assignment or transfer, by operation of
law 6r otherwise, not having the express prior written consent of Franchisor shall be mull and void and
shall' constituté” d material breach of this Agreement Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that each
condition required to be met by a proposed transferee hereunder 1s necessary to assure the transferee’s full

performance of 1ts obhgations as “Franchisee” hereunder

(b)' ''If Franchisee 1s an idividual or a general partnership, Franchisee shall be entitled to
transfer the franchise and Franchisee’s interest in this Agreement to a corporation, himited liability
company or limited partnership (“Legal Entity”) formed for convenience of ownership Franchisor wiil
charge no transfer fee for the first such transfer, however, Franchisor’s consent to any such transfer shall
be subject to the following conditions

B
f
«

(1)‘, 4« Franchisee shall be the owner of ownership mterests in the Legal Entity, and if
Eranchisee 1s more than:one individual, each individual shall have the same proportionate ownership
mnterest 1n the Legal Entlty as he or she had in Franchisee prior to the transfer, and * ‘

1' 2: N )

'
iy

(}1) .+ Franchisee shall comply with the terms and conditions set forth for franchisee
Legal Entitiesunder Artrcle VII

Fyono e [iohly p, o .

Scctlon 19. ; ,Condmons for Consent to Transfer. g :i Ursd o
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o @ ,l,,Franohlsor will not unreasonably withhold 1ts consent to a transfer of any interest m
Franchlsee this Agreement, or mn the franchise, provided, however, that Franchisor may, 1n 1ts sole

drscretlon requrre any or all of the following as conditions of 1ts approval

'1]‘
ot i

D e ““(1) Franchlsee shall have fully complled with all of the terms and provrslons of'.\thls
Agreement or any other agreement with Franchisor, its subsidiaries and affiliates, and, at the trme\ of

transfer, shall not be in.default thereof, y
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)
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HEr e,

(1) All of Franchisee’s accrued monetary obligations and all étﬁer outstanding
obligations to Franchlsor, 1ts subsidiaries and affiliates shall be satisfied,

/ wth T—
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, (lll)r sl the obligations of Franchisee: were guaranteed by the transferor(s), the

et th i fy i

transferee ,shall guarantee ‘the performance of 3l ‘such obligations 1n wr1t1ng m a form satrsfactory to

Franchrsor o

¥ u_hi ol 1‘ TR LI PR T

(1v) Franchisee and the transferor(s) shall exccute a general release under seal, 1n a
form satlsfactory toiFranchrsor of any and all claims against Franchisor and 1ts ofﬁcers directors,
shareholders employees and agents, 1n their ‘corporate and individual capacity, mcludmg, without
lrmltatlon clalms anising under federal, state, and local laws, rules, and ordinances

[T

a\l

sy

' ' ' o Voo

1\1"7&.' " . Y

PRLENR S P13 i

~ L,

[ » bl

v Tt - L 26

PG Y
Al- 11FRANcash(12-12) doc ’

i
(AR SO

1 ’ Ls v
. [T TR E L S g1
i 1
V
'n;,”i,'z o
g anils o '
'

N t
i
. '

I n'\lm wie,

SLer T
.

13
L ohy
v!u_ln

' { { 4
as 'y




» >

' (b) If a transfer, alone or together with other previous, simultaneous, or proposed transfers,
would have the effect of transferring financial or management control of Franchisee or the franchise,
Franchisor may require, m 1ts sole discretion and n addition to the conditions provided in Section 19 2
(a), any or all of the followmg as condltlons of 1ts approval

3
! i g
L) 1’

; * (1) " 'The transferee (or, if the transferee 1s a corporation or partnershlp, the prlnc1pals
of the transferee) shall demonstrate to Franchisor’s satisfaction that they meet Franchisor’s then-current
standards for new franchisees under the System, possess good moral character, business reputation, and
credit rating, have the aptitude and ability to conduct the Franchised Business (as may be evidenced by
prior related business experience or otherwise), and have adequate financial resources and capital to
operate the Franchised Bustness,

, (11) The transferee shall execute a new franchise agreement, the standard form of
franchise. agreement then being offered by Franchisor and such other ancillary agreements as Franchisor
may require, which agreements shall supersede this Agreement in all respects and the terms of which
agreements may differ from the terms of this Agreement, including, without hmitation, higher royalty and
advertising fees, provided, however, that no mitial franchise fee shall be required, .

foo ! . . i i

' , (), I requested by Franchisor, the transferee shall make or commut to provide for, in
a mapner satlsfactory to .Franchlsor such renovations and modermzatlon of the Store- premlsqs as
F ranchrsor may, reasonably require to reflect the then-current standards and image of the System,
tr.r, ' 11A{!(‘ iy 'O"

- () 1, The transferee shall assume all of the obligations of Franchisee under the.lease.or

leases lf any, forr the CASH PLUS Store operated pursuant hereto, " 0 -

R PR TR 1
dan ;{, “; » ,(v) The transferee, or 1ts designated manager, shall satisfactorily complete the imifial
training program then' required of all new franchisees of Franchisor, unless such tramning 1s walved by
F ranchlsor n, rrtmga by reason of the transferee’s prior experience or trarnmg;

.
Heel] L [ESAINANE
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Section 19 3 Transfer Fee. Franchisee or transferee shall pay to Franchisor a nonrefundable transfer
fee to compensate Franchisor for 1ts costs and expenses 1n connection with each proposed transfer subject
to Segtion 19 2, as follows
1 “ “:‘ (a) ’ A fee not to exceed Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($3,500) for any transfer of a
non- controlllng interest governed solely by Section 19 2 (a), or for the transfer of a controlling interest to
1) a person ‘whose full- time occupation during the two (2) years immediately preceding the proposed
transfer has been, serving ‘as the manager of the Franchised Business, or (11).a, current CASH PLUS
franchrsee who has satlsﬁed all obhigations and substantrally complied' with all, matersal requrrements
under 1ts agreements w1th Franchlsor its subsidiartes and affiliates up to and ncluding the time of the
proposed transfer g
! ’t,
iy

; (b) A fLee not to exceed Five Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($5,000) for any other transfer of
a controllmg mtelest to a person other than those specified 1n Section 19 3 (a), provrded however that
such’ person 18 hot a new franchisee located and acquired by Franchisor on behalf of Franchisee In such
gvent, Franchrsee shall pay Franchisor a transfer fee equivalent to the then- current In1t1a1 Franchlse Fee
bemg‘charged to new Eranchisees at that time ‘

[

i

s
3
.

Section 19.4."Death or Incapacity of Franchisee. The transfer of Franchisee’s interest to, the
Franqhxsee s héirs, personal representatives or conservators, as applicable, in the event of the death or
legal mcapacxty of Franchisee, shall not constitute an Assignment requiring Franchisor’s consent and does
Hot give nse to the Franchisor’s right of first refusal as provided in Section 19 5, prov1ded that the heirs,
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personal representatives or conservators, as applicable, meet Franchisor’s standards for new franchisees,
agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of the agreement then 1n effect between Franchisor and
Franchisee, and execute 1 writing a consent to be so bound, and provided further that within ninety (90)
days after the death of Franchisee (or death of a principal shareholder of Franchisee 1f Franchisee 1s. a
corporation), a-person designated by Franchisee’s heirs, personal representatives or conservator (as
applicable) shall'have satisfactorily completed Franchisor’s then-current initial training program If at the
time of such death, Franchisee has employed a manager who has satisfactorily completed such a traming
program,‘such InanagEr shall be deemed to have satisfied such training requirements All such’transfers
shall be subject ‘to the same conditions as any inter vivos transfer, however, no transfer fee will be
charged in the case of a transfer by devise or inheritance

3
’ l

If the heirs or beneficianes of the deceased or legally incapacitated Franchisee are unable to meet the
conditions set forth 1n this Article XIX, the executor, administrator, or personal representative shall have a
reasonable time ‘o *dispose of the deceased or legally incapacitated Franchisee’s interest, which
disposition shall be subject to the same conditions as any inter vivos transfer If such interest 1s not
disposed of wrthm a reasonable time, Franchisor may terminate this Agreement ,

Section 19.51 Right of First Refusal.

e nu “ 1» 34

e (B A Any person (“seller’”) who receives.and desires to accept a bona fide offer from a third
party to purchase all or part of the seller’s interest in Franchisee, this Agreement or the franchlse shall
notify Franchrsor in writing (certified mail, return receipt requested) of each such offer Franchlsor 18
hereby granted the rlght -of first refusal in regard to any such offer or transfer to purchase such interest on
the same terms'and condltrons If the conSIderatlon,,terms or conditions offered by a thrrd party are .such
that Franchrsor may not reasonably be required to furnish the same, Franchrsor may purchase the mterest
proposed to be. sold for the reasonable equivalent i cash If the parties cannot agree within a reasonable
time, on the cash consrderatlon Franchisor may appoint an independent appraiser, whose determlnatlon
shall be bmdmg

N “(b) , Lo enable Franchisor to determine whether 1t will exercise 1ts option, Franchiseg and the
seller shall prov;de such information and documentation, including complete details of all of|the terms,
condltrons and proyrslons of the proposed transfer, copies of all agreements, which may, be alssumed by{ or
a551gned to thettransferee as Franchisor may require  After receipt of all sugh mformatlon Franchlsor
shall have  tharty, (30).days. after actual receipt,, of such offer withm which to accept or reject it If
Franchisor does not exerc1se 1ts option as provrded ‘hereunder, the seller may sell the nterest, subject to
Franchisor’s consent as otherwise required under this Article XIX Any material change in the terms of
any offer prlor to closmg shall constitute a new offer subject to the same rights of first refusal by

Franchrso\r as in the case of an imtial offer o ‘),[‘ o L

’\i,r“)é (‘x

Sectlon 19.6." Assngnment by Franchisor. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of Franchisor, 1ts
herrs, successors and ass1gns and Franchisor shall have the right to transfer and assign all or any part of
its mterest hereln, mcludlng 1ts rights under Sectlon 19 5, to any person or legal entlty

Loy o
«
prarey u u‘.

L ,‘I ARTICLE XX, RESCISSION,\DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

r‘;,“ s I dl

S
; \

Sectlonr,201 Rescis‘sion Due to Failure to Obtain Location or to Complete Initial Training.  If
F ranclusee fails to obtain lawful possession of an approved Location for the CASH PLUS Store by lease,
purchase,or other met,hod within ninety (90) days after execution of this Franchise Agreement or, if,
dumng the Imtlal Trammg, the Franchisor, 1 1ts sole discretion, determines that Franchisee 1s unable to
suqcess ]y)cowple € the Instruction course to frpnchlsor s satisfaction, Franchisor, shall haye the rlght to
dlsquahfy Franclusee and termmate this Agreement Such termnation shall be effectwe upon delrvery to
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Franchisee of written notice of rescission under this section  Within ten (10) business days after such
rescrss1on,.Franchlsor shall return to Franchisee seventy five percent (75%) of the Initial Franchise Fee
paid, less-any out, of pocket expenses and sales commussions incurred and paid by Franchisor and related
to the Franchisee  '° s

s

1

Sectlon 202 'Termination_Without Notice. Except as otherwise required or prohibited under
apphcable statute this Agreement and all rights granted to Franchisee hereunder shall automatlcally
terminate, witholit prior notice to Franchisee, upon the occurrence of any or all the t‘ollowmg events, each
of which'’shall be deemed to be an mcurable breach of this Agreement which Franchisee shall have’ no
rlght or opportunlty to’ cure ' i

‘ f
ot " t s 1"jv\ " i n v '
'y A

(a) If Franchlsee abandons the CASH PLUS Store
- (b) If Franchisee becomes msolvent or makes a general assignment for the benefit of
creditors, or 1f a petition 1n bankruptcy 1s filed by Franchisee or filed against Franchisee and not opposed
by Franchisee, or 1f Franchisee 1s adjudicated a bankrupt or msolvent, or 1f a bill 1n equity or other
proceeding for the appointment of a receiver of Franchisee or other custodian for Franchisee’s business or
assets 1s filed and consented to by Franchisee, or i1f a receiver or other custodian (permanent or
temporary) of Franchisee’s assets or property, or any part thereof, 1s apponted by any court of competent
Jurisdiction, or, 1f proceedlngs for a composition with creditors under any state or federal Iaw are, lnstltuted
by or agamst Franchlsee or 1f a final judgment remains unsatisfied or of record for thlrty (30) days or
longer, (unless supersedeas bond 1s filed), or 1f Franchisee 1s dissolved, or if a suit to foreclose any lien or
mortgage, agarnst the premises or equipment of the Franchised Business 1s instituted against Franchlsee
andi hot dlsmlssed within thirty (30) days, or 1f execution 1s levied against Franchisee’s busmness lor
Qroperty, orif the real or personal property of the Franchised Business 1s sold after levy thereupon by.any

sherift, marshal, or constable, RO

o b ' ('
oy .(FF) o If Franchlsee or any partner or shareholder in Franchisee purports to sell,'assign, transfer
pledge! hypothecate or-encumber, 1n whole or n part, this Agreement or the CASH PLUS Store in

violation qf the terms hereof,

Lo g
(d) If an audit or investigation conducted by Franchisor discloses that Franchisee, has

knowmgly pnde ated Gross Sales or withheld the reporting of same as heren provided, T

!
"_,' Ly o 8] YOO 8

o (e) v ‘ ‘If Franchlsee defaults n any material obligation as to which Franchlsee has!prewously

recelved two (2) notices of default from Franchisor within the preceding twelve (12) months, whether or
not such repeated default 1s cured,

v s
.

”‘1 (f)“ ( , If an the Franchisor’s reasonable judgment, Franchisee’s cbntlnued operatxon ‘of the
F ranchrsed Busrness wrll result m an imminent danger to publc health or safety, g

¢ ' W ‘u

s (g) Jf Franchlsee (or 1f Franchisee 1s a corporation, general partnership or hmited llablllty
company (“Legal Entlty") any prncipal of Franchisee) makes or has made any mater1al
;}msrepresentatgons relatmg to 1ts acquisition of the franchise or engages n conduct which reﬂects
materrally and dnfavorably upon the operation and reputation of the Franchised Busmess ‘the System the
Propnetary Marks,.and the goodwill associated therewith,

Lo 'u A t‘t
\ SO it !

W e ypnm um W SR ' ORI P B DAY
TR (1) S tEranchlsee (or if Franchisee 15 a corporation or general partnershlp or limited hability

company (“Legal ‘Entity”), any principal 'of Franchisee) 1s convicted of a felony, a fraud, a crime
mvolving, moral, turpitude, or found hable i a civil claim for fraud or any unfair or deceptive act or
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practice that Franchisor believes 1s reasonably likely to have an adverse effect on the Franchised
Busrness, the System, the Proprietary Marks, and the goodwill associated therewith, or

e (1) if Franchisee fails, for a period of ten (10) days after notification of noncomphance to
comply with any federal state, or local law or regulatlon applicable to the operatron of the Franchised
Busmess R A t

4 ‘( € N 1 . 1
Sectlon 20. 3 Termmatlon with Notice. ,Except as otherwise required or prohlblted under applrcable
statute 'Franchisee shall be deemed to be in default and Franchisor at its option may termunate this
Agreement and all nights granted Franchisee hereunder effective immediately upon receipt of notice by
Franchisee and without affording Franchisee any opportumty to cure the default, upon the occurrence of

any of the following events

¢

(@ ' If Franchisee fails to commence construction or remodeling of the Store, or fails to open
the Store for business within the time periods specified 1n Section 3 4 and Section 12 1,

(b) If Franchisee (or if Franchisee 1s a corporation general partnership or limited lability
company (“Legal Entity”), any principal of Franchisee) fails to comply with the covenants not to compete
m Article XV,

§ouae
cn(e) If Franchisee or 1ts designee fails to attend and complete the 1nitial franchise management
trammg pr,ogram required by Franchisor, as provided in Section 11 2, v .

Wik ot
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j,t, e ; ‘(d) vt Tf an approved transfer 1s not effected within a reasonable time, as requlred under Section
19 4, following Franchlsee s death or mental incapacity, or T R
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¥
!
Cegl @ I Franchrsee repeatedly fails to pay on a timely basis 1ts ‘taxe$ or oth
charge rent lease payinents,'or payments to suppliers or other trade creditors

Sectlon 20 4.. Termlnatlon with Notice and Right to Cure Default. Except as provided in Sectlons
202 and 203 hereof and except as otherwise prohibited or requlred under apphcab]e statute, Franchlsor
shall have the fight to termmate this Agreement for “good cause” As used herein, * good cause” means a
breach by F ranchlsee of any material obligation of this Agreement Franchisor shall exercise its right to
termmate this Agreement upon notice to Franchisee upon the following circumstances and 1n the
followmg)r’nanner " L .

1 ' YR vy oy s !x";n

b RSN R Cow

i, @) Ullixcept with respect to Franchisee’s failure to pay any of the sums due Pranchisor
hereunder, or except as heremn expressly provided, Franchisor may termmate this Agreement only upon
fifteen. (15) days prior written notice to Franchisee, setting forth the material breach complamned of -1f
Franchlsee cures said, breach, prior to the end of such period, Franchisor’s right to terminate this
Agreement shall cease provided, however, that 1f, because of the nature of the breach, Franchisee 1s
unable to, \gure the same within the fifteen (15) day period, Franchisee shall be given such additional time
as\ shall be reasonably [necessary within which, to gure the breach, upon condrtion that Franchlsee shall,
upon receipt, of such notice: from F ranchisor, 1mmed1ate1y commence to cure the breach and continue to

vy

use 1ts, best effortsto‘do PR ‘ Bty e s
| ;,’ o Ty ] .

' (b) W1th r‘espect to any default by Franchisec of his obligation to pay any sums’due
E ranchrsor‘ unde1 thrs Agreement or any related or ancillary agreement, Franchisor may termmate this
Agreement up(pn not’less than five (5) days prior written notice of such default If Franchisee cures the

default priqr to, the end of such period, Franchisor’s right to terminate shall cease o
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‘ (©) The description of any default 1n any notice served by Franchisor hereunder upon

Franchisee shallin no way preclude Franchisor from specifying additional or supplemental defaults in any
action, arbitration, ﬂhearrng or suit relating to this ‘Agreement or the termination thereof oo o

[ LY n n;q:e s ' B 1 (RTINS

Section 20.5. ‘Notice Required By Law. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary,contamned n this
Artrcle if any yahd applicable law or regulation of a governmental authority having jurisdiction over this
franchise and the parties limits Franchisor’s rights of rescission or termination under this Agreement or
requires 10ngerandtrce ‘periods than those set forth above, this Agreement shall be deemed amended to
conform 't0 the mmimum notice pertods or restrictions upon rescission or termination required by such
laws and regulations Franchisor shall not, however, be precluded from contesting the validity,
enforceability or application or such laws or regulations i any action, arbitration, hearing or dispute
relating to this Agreement or the termination thereof

Sectlon 20 6.1 Cross Default. Any default by Franchisee of any other agreement between Franchlsor or
its parent or affihated companies or the owners of a Host Site and Franchisee shall be deemed a default
under this Agreement, and any default by Franchisee of this Agreement shall be deemed a default under
any and all other agreements between Franchisor and Franchisee If the nature of such default under any
other agreement would have permitted Franchisor to termmate this Agreement, had the default occurred
hereunder, Franchisor shall have the night to terminate this and all of the other agreements ibetween
l*ranchlsor or, ts parent or affiliated companies and Franchisee in the same manner as provrded hereln for

fermnation t us Agiggment o Ape o Pl 1 .

B, ; '/‘U:yt\m r\ Vot B ot

Sectlon 20 7 Obll atwns Upon Termination and Ex lratlon. In the event of rescission or termipation

of lthrs Agreement w éther by reason of default, lapse of time or other cause, Franchlsee shall.comply
vylth all of theiflollownlg requirements and hereby appoints the then-acting President of Franchisor as 1ts

attorne -in-facttolcarry.out any of the re ulrements which Franchisee refuses to perform
ey-1fis{ackfpigary.out any q P

O tad o g cn o ed A e

., (a . T\,rFranchrsee must pay to Franchisor within ten (10) days after the gffective date of
termination or expiration, the amounts due to Franchisor including, any unpaid Royalty F ees, Advertlsmg
Fees and, ‘all other amqunts owed to Franchisor or to Franchisor’s principals or affiliates for purchases or

otherwrse which are then unpaid together with interest and late charges due on such payments

Iy
R

R TR X Lot ( . N IED
: ‘ H(b!) f»I‘irenchzlsee must immediately mlodrfy the design, decor and operatrng(methc;ds }of the
Store ma manner acceptable n writing to Franchisor so that such design, decor and appearance no longer
suggests or mdicates a connection with the CASH PLUS System De-1dentification of the Store shall
requirg,, among other things, that Franchisee change color schemes, counter tops, wall and ﬂoor
coverings, and remove.all lobby, storefront and window signs, any laminate, wood or other trrrn decor as
spemﬁed i the Cash Plus standard store design as defined in the Operations Manuals and other physrcal
pb] gcts, mcludmg, wrt}lout limitation, drsplays materrals mnventory items and other artlcles Wthh bear or
drsplay any of the Proprletary Marks .

"
g »’l.r .

R 47'-
IR G
) . - : ,‘ (1\)& i ‘ L not dlrectly or indrrectly at any time or in any manner 1dentify itself or any other
bhsrness whrch it owns as a current or former CASH PLUS Store or CASH PLUS Franchisee or as

¥
otherwrse,belng assocrated with Franchisor, . ot

V
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Af ? ermlnatlon or explratlon Franchlsee must .
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T L, (u) ) not use any of Franchisor’s Marks or colorable imitations thereof or other 1ndlc‘1a
of a CASH PLUS Store 1n any manner or for any purpose, including using the words “Cash” or “Plus” or
any style of dollar-51gn symbol in any business name or signage, including using red blue or srmllar
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colors 1n any marks, symbols or logos, or utilize for-any purpose any trade name, mark or symbol which
suggests or indicatés a connection or association with Franchisor,

‘ (111) ‘ take such action as may be required to cancel all fictitious names or equivalent
reg 1strat10ns reIatmg to Franchisee’s use of any of the Proprietary Marks, a .

() immediately return to Franchisor its copy of the Manuals and all copies of the
reporting forms, completed customer application forms and other written materlals pertaining to the
FranchlsEd Busmess m Franchisee’s possession, P

.
¢ A [ l \ i , | AR

: “(v) immediately cease using Trade Secrets of Franchisor disclosed to Franchisee
pursuant to this Agreement, and
. ) cancel or change all telephone numbers, nternet addresses and other
communication equpment listings used 1n operating the CASH PLUS Store, or assign'such listings to
Franchisor or to 1ts designee as Franchisor directs Franchisee hereby grants to Franchisor his power of
attorney to cause such assignment
- l

’

b
ot 0 g iatke, ovig s ' ta ! ) Franchisee’s Imtlals N

o o S TN
' (d) CAlL obllgatlons of the parties that expressly or by their nature survive the expiration or

termination of thls Agreement continue 1n full force and effect subsequent to such termination or
expiration unn] they are satisfied 1n full '

(e) Any actlon described 1n this Section 20 7, which 1s not carried out to completlon within
thlrty[(g()) days, after termination or expiration may be taken at Franchisee’s expense by Franchisor orits
agentq, except that Frqnchlsor may 1mmediately, upon termination or expiration, remove .or cover:all of
the signs - .and’ other _physical objects which bear any of the Proprietary Marks Franchisee grants
Franchisor and 1fs agents the right to enter the CASH PLUS Store in order to exercise the rights retained
by Franchisor t hereln B

G Franchisee remains fully liable for any and all obligations of the Franchise Business and
the:CASH PLUS 'Store mcurred prior to the effective date of termnation or expiration and: for so'léng as
Franchisee remains 1n possession of the Store Location, including, without limitation, obligations arising
undér'this' Agréement or under any other agreement which Franchisee has with ‘Franchisor, Franchisor’s
principals or 1ts affiliates relating to the Franchised Business, obligations owed to third parties,
obligations for the payment of salaries, taxes,.and other expenses associated with the Franchised
Busmess ., -

Y LT ’ 1 ST

gy o Wlthm fifteen (15) days after the date of termination or expiration of this Agreement,
Franchisor' ‘Thay ‘arraﬁge for an nventory, at Franchisor’s cost, of all personal property, fixtures,
equlpment supphies, and mventory located at the Store or used in connection with the Franchised
Bustness, including, without limitation, any and all items bearing the Proprietary Marks or Cash Plus
trade:name Franchisor shall have the option, exercisable mn thirty (30) days after termimation or
expxratlon to purchaSe any and all such items from Franchisee at fair market value 'If the parties cannot
agree‘oh a fair mirket Value within a reasonable’ time, Franchisor may designate’ an“mdef)endent apptaiser,
whose deteriﬁi'ﬁatloh shall'be binding If Franchisor elects to exercise any option to purchase hereunder, it
shall have'the ‘nght to set off all amounts due from Franchisee under this Agreement and the cost of the
appraisal, 1f any, against any payment for items purchased
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++ (h)+ Franchisee and each of its officers, directors, partners and shareholders, as appropriate,
must execute a general release m a form satisfactory to Franchisor, dated as of the jeffective date of
termination or expiration, i favor of Franchisor and 1ts officers, directors, shareholders, employees' and
affihates, 1n their corporate and individual capacities, including, without limitation, claims arising under
federal, state and local laws, rules and ordinances . !
Y IR ETRN o] “ 1 I ! . \
Section’ 20.8. 'Option to Purchase Franchise Assets. If this Agreement terminates for any reason,
Franchisor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to purchase the Franchise Business from Franchisee
at farr market value as of the time of termination, exclusive of personalized materials with no value to
Franchisor, and inventory and supplies not reasonably required in the operation of the business If
Franchisee and Franchisor cannot agree upon a purchase price, then the purchase price will be the average
of three independent appraisals of Franchisee’s business Franchisor and Franchisee shall each'select an
appraiser quallﬁed~ to evaluate a business of this kind and the third appraiser will be agreed upon by the
‘other two appraisers' Both parties shall share equally mn the appraisers’ charges In the event Franchisor
elects to purchase the busmess from Franchisee, the Franchisor shall pay Franchisee 30% of the purchase
price 1n cash upon transfer of ownership, the remaining 70% shall be paid m seven (7) equal payments
during the subsequent seven (7) month period In the event Franchisor purchases the Franchise Business
from Franchisee, 1t 1s understood and agreed by Franchisee that the purchase price will include a 5-year
non-compgte agreement If a price cannot be arrived at within sixty (60) days after the termiation of this
Agreement then F ranchlsor may withdraw 1ts election to exercise 1its option under this Section ‘\ don

B

Sectlon 20 9. Earlv Termmatlon. If this Agreement 1s termmated as a result of repudiation, default, or
other actxon by 1 F ranchisee without matenal default by Franchisor, and Franchisor, i Franchisor’s sole
opmlon decrdes not to purchase Franchisee’s assets in accordance with Section 20 8 above, then
Franchlseer agrees m, addltllon to any other remedy or rlght Franchisor may have to pay Franchlsor n
lqmp sumn.as Iig qldated damages the amount of fourteen percent (14%) times the gross sales (as deﬁned n
Secttpn 5 5 above) of the Franchised Business for the twelve months immediately preceding termlnatlon

of t'br‘si,Agreement or 24 times the monthly Continuing Royalty Fee (as defined n Section 53 above),
whrchever 1s greater The parties hereby acknowledge and agree that the precise amount, of Franchisor’s
aetu l ,damages in such event would be extremely difficult to ascertain and that the. foregomg sum
represents a reasonable estimate of such actual damages, based upon the approximate tme 1t would take
E ranch1sor tp«estabhsh\ another franchised Cash Plus store 1n the vicinity Such hquldated damages shall

b1
ho‘i apply 1f thls Agreement 1s terminated as a result of Sections 194 0r 19 5 above G

l
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ARTICLE XXI. ARBITRATION

o P
e

Sectlon 2} 1. ”Submlssmn to Arbitration. Except as set forth n this Section 21 1 and Section 212 ‘any
dispute between the parties which mvolves this Agreement and cannot be resolved by the parties
themsglves wxll be submitted to binding arbitration in accordance with the rules of the American
Arbltratxlon Assocrathn apphcable to commercial arbitration Such arbitration will be held within the
county where Franclllsor s executive headquarters are located (the “Home Countyl "), and Judgment upon
the ﬂems&m of the arbrtrator may be entered in any court having junsdiction’ upon the decrsron of the
arbltrator rnay, be ‘entered 1n -any court having jurisdiction over the matter However, arbltratlon wrll not be
used for any Qr’spute whlch mnvolves Franchisee’s continued usage of any of the Marks or the Franchlse
Systern or any 1ssue mvolving mjunctive relief agamst Franchisee, all of which 1ssues will be submltted
1n1t1ally 10 a court within the Home County The parties expressly consent to personal jurisdiction mn the
Home County’as set forth above and agree that such court(s) will have exclusive _]urlSdlCthl’l gver any
such 1ssues not subject to arbitration If any legal action 1s necessary to enforce the termis and conditions

f thrs Agrpément and 1s brought before blnqlng arbitration, the prevarlmg party shall be entltled to
recbver reasonable compensatlon for preparatlon 1nvest1gat10n and arbxtratron costs and reasonab]e

.
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attorney’s fees, ‘as fixed by the arbitrator The parties each agree that prior to arbitration, they will attempt
to resolve the dxspute through mediation, using any available mediation service satisfactory to both

(R

parties Both partles shall share equally 1n the mediator’s charges |

'

ki
& .

Section 21 2 Ekceptldns to Arbitration. Any claim or controversy nvolving or contestmg the vahdity
of any of the Proprletary Marks shall not be submutted to Arbitration The parties agree that any action
brought by elther party against the other 1n any court, whether federal or state, shall be brought within the
state’ of Callforma n the judicial district in which Franchisor has its principal place of ‘business and do
hereby walve all questions of personal jurisdiction or venue for the purpose of carrylng out this provnsxon
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ARTICLE XXII. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 22.1. Gdyerning Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed under the laws of the
state where the Store Slte 1s located, which laws shall prevail 1n the event of any conflict of law

Section 22 2. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the documents referred to herem constitute the
entire agreement between the parties with reference to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersede
all prior.negotiations, understanding, representations and agreements, 1f any Franchisee acknowledges
that 1t 1s, entermg nto this Agreement as a result of 1ts own independent investigation and not,as a result
of any represlentatlons of Franchisor, or 1ts agents officers, or employees, not contamed 1n any offermg
c1rcular prospectus, disclosure document, or other similar document required or permitted to be given to
Franchisee pursuant to applicable law Nothing 1n this Agreement or any related agreement 1s intended, to
dlsclalm the representatlons we have made 1n our Franchise Disclosure Document

f
e

5 CM“;}' R

Seq:tlon 2.2 3. émendment This Agreement may not be amended orally but may be amended only bya
wrltten mstrument signed by the parties Franchisee expressly acknowledges that no oral promuises or
declaratlons were' made to, franchisee and that the obligations of the Franchisor are conﬁned excluswely
to the terms m this Agreement Franchisee understands and assumes the business risks inherent in this
enterprise 4 R |

Scction 22.4. Notices. | All notices and other communications required or permltted to be given hereunder
w111 be deemgd giveriwhen delivered m person, sent by telefax to such person’s telefax number, sent by
regxstered or certlﬁed ‘mail addressed to the recipient at the address set forth below, unless that party will
have given 'such wrltten nptice of change of address to the sending party, in which event the ngw, address
S0 speCIﬁed w111 be used If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to have been recewved three days after
malllng, and 1f sent by overmight delivery, such notice shall be deemed to have been received the day
followmg sendlng 4

] Wt tt’l‘u ,1)\‘.} .
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Lt A xm 1;,,31} Yo £ [ Mo ey wopadd

.. Notices 'to Franchlsor . CASH PLUS, INC. - e

PR TY VP PR Attn: Legal Department
el . Y 3002 Dow Avenue, Suite 120 !
LA C Tustin, CA 92780 "

"i“w‘: ; ‘3 ;'k MR .

B Notlces to Franchlsee - .
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cren , Telefax .
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Section 22.5. Construction And Interpretation.

D () ' 4The tl;tles and subtitles of the various sections and paragraphs of this Agreemert are
mnserted of convenience and shall not be deemed to affect the meaning or construction of any of the terms,
provrsrons covenants.and conditions of this Agreement TR

t
* P oy

(b) If any prov1sron of this Agreement 1s capable of two constructions, one of which would
render the provision void and the other of which would render the provision valid, then the provision shall
have the meaning,that renders 1t valid .

(c) = The'words “Franchisor” and “Franchisee”, may be applicable to one or more parties, the
singular includes the plural, and the masculine includes the femmine and neuter If there 15 more than one
party or person ‘referred to as Franchisee under this Agreement, then their obligations and liabilities are
Jomt and several

(d) The word ‘“shall” as used 1n this Agreement 1s used as a command The wording
“including” as used 1n this Agreement 1s used 1n a nonexclusive sense .
Section 22.6. , Severability. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as requiring the
commussion of any act contrary to law Whenever there 1s any conflict between any provisions of this
Agreement and,any present of future statute, law, ordinance or regulation contrary to which,the partres
have np }egal rlght to contract, the latter shall prevail, but n such event the provision of this Agreement
thus affected shall be curtailed and limited only to the extent necessary to bring 1t within the requirement
of the law, If 2 any part article, section, paragraph sentence or clause of this Agreement 1s held to be
indefinite, 1nva11d o, otherwrse unenforceable, ,tbe entire Agreement shall not fail on accoqqt,pt\‘, such
hql”d,lng,langi the., ballancerof this Agreement shall contlnue i full force and effect ¥ e Do
Sectio'nL Z‘i '7 Effect of Waiver. No failure of Franchisor to exercise any power reserved to 1t by this
Agreement or toipsist on strict compliance by Franchisee with any obligation or condition under thys
Agreemerrt :and.no custom or practice of the parties at variance with the terms of this Agreement phall
constitute a warver of Franchisor’s right to demand exact compliance with any of the terms i, this
Agreement Warver by Franchisor of any particular default by Franchisee shall not affect or 1mpa1r
Franchisor’s rrghts with respect to any subsequent default of the same, similar, or different nature Any
delay, forbearance, or failure of Franchisor to exercise any power of right arising out of any, breach o
default, by, Franchiseg, of any of the terms, provisions, or covenants of this Agreement shall not affect or
impair Franchisor’s rlghts under this Agreement, or right to declare any subsequent breach or default and
to termrnate thrs Agreement a

‘V{ 1 YA‘( ‘

Section %2 8. Attorney s fees. Franchisee shall pay all damages, costs and expenses (mcludmg, vyrthout
lrmltatron reasonable legal and accounting fees) incurred by Franchisor in connection® wrth“lthe
enforcement of this Franchise Agreement, including non-judicial collection matters, conﬁdentrahty
rqqulrements co‘venants not to compete, and, post -termination requirements \If any tegal actlon 118
necessary to., enforce the terms and condltlons of thlS Agreement and 1s 11t1gated before A, court of
competent Jurlsdlctlop 'the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable compensatlon for
preparatlon 1nvest1gat10n and court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees, as fixed By a court of competent
qusdlctlon, except as otherw1se provided under Article XXI, Section 21 1, Submussion to Arbitration
: e
Sectlon 2? 9., ﬁerbedles Cumulative. The parties shall be entitled to any and all remedies at law or 1]n
equxty n addrtron to any remedies set forth in this Agreement

[ N i .
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Section 22.10. Guaranty. If Franchisee 1s a corporation, a partnership, or more than ‘one 1ndividual,
each sharcholder, general partner, or mdividual, as the case may be, shall jointly, severally and
unconditionally guaranty Franchisee’s performance hereunder pursuant to. the.,Guaranty Agreement
aftached as. Exhibit.“B” hereto A material breach of such Guaranty Agreement shall be deemed a
material breach of this Agreement : ' v

'
! Ly gy f [

Section 22.11: -Effectiveness of Agreement. ,

.

y ,
‘ (@) The sybmussion of this Agreement does not constitute an offer and this Agreement shall
become binding upon Franchisor only upon the execution of 1t by an authorized officer of Franchisor

(b) The acknowledgment by Franchisor shall not be deemed to be nor constitute an
acceptance hereof by franchisor No sales representative of franchisor has any authority whatsoever to
modify any-of the terms of provisions of this Agreement or any of the agreements and/or documents
herein described, or to execute any of the same on behalf of Franchisor, unless expressly authorized in
writing by Franchisor

Section 22.12. Legal Entity Franchisee, .

'SR S I Bl "iW :

(a) , If Franchlsee 18 a corporation, there are set fourth below, the name and address of gach
director ofFranchISQ.@ e o Voo e ey o
PN ! 0t ’} i '}u; ?\1 My ' sty ! !‘\?T( .3 i 1} {x ‘: s 3o
. s, - -, Name i, , . Address : AN
‘ ; 0 N

' e et T
“, SRR PN HURY I ir ot n: o

by - If Franchisee 1s any other legal entlty there are set forth below the name and address of
each person owning an interest in Franchisee \
rooy DEvw oty UL S S SRR T o
o I}Ig me, & Addrerss "o Percentage Interest W e
A i ‘i (/‘,)‘(’l s b [

v ’ : [ fa re
H
Qi (c) o (pere -are set forth below the names, and addresses and titles of Franchxsee s prmclpal
o A

124 I ( .

bfficers or partners whé'shall be devoting thelr full fime to Franchisee’s busindss e :
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Name® ", Address ‘
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(e) . Franchisee shall notify Franchisor in writing within ten (10) days of any change in the
information set forth in subsections (a) through (d) above

.
v -

o

Section 22.13. No_Guarantee of Success. The success of the business venture contemplated to be
undertaken by Franchisee by virtue of this Agreement s speculative and depends, to a large extent, upon
the abihty of Franchisee to operate a check cashing store in accordance with the terms and provisions of
this Agreement as well as other factors Franchisee hereby declares that neither the Franchisor, nor
any of its agents or representatives, has made any representation or warranty as to the potential

success of the business venture contemplated herein and have made no financial prejections of any
kind with respect to the income potential of said venture. )

f

Initials of Franchisee specifically acknowledging Section 22 13

Section 22.14. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall be deemed to be one and the same
mstrument '

Franchisee ‘confirms that he has read all' of the foregoing Agreement and hereby accepts and
agrees to, each and @ll of the provisions, covenants and conditions thereof  Franchisee, hereby
§cknowledges recg:xpt of a copy of this Agreement and of a full disclosure statement

q
i

... IN; WITNESS-WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the

:
RS EN

day and ygar set fotth below

PLIVARS HI2N s I Ne b, T
ST 5 Pty e v " RANES TP
. o oy ey R 3; ™ \ t
Witngss, Y . FRANCHISEE: .
p-3s , " - el
LR NN ’:.‘_»;- Y By . YT L UR LT
LI RANRTS FA BRI oY Sal A OO § 11 ' [ETR
Lerg raanest e,
i Title
v '
» aLn . . ‘o
vt ba ] Date of Execution ) T
Gt
Witness o FRANCHISEE ,
R SN TS R R L abod v TR WA ) TV aees o el
LIRIER fk;cn DRI RTINS A By NN R I ja (Y
RV A HO i »«'!\L.‘Z .\\h.gd‘l 'U' t ) ot
Title
, IR e
P T Ji 0 ; . G
S O Date of Execution ,
1 f o M . !
Witness - ¢ ' FRANCHISOR: CASH PLUS, INC. .
T N 4 [ f L LR ;! 'Q oo
AP SRR r By : -

Craig W Wells,
" Title President, Cash Plus, Inc

oo APPROVED on this day of ,201_

. 37
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EXHIBIT “A” TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

FRANCHISE AREA

The Franchlse Area referred to 1n Section 3 1 shall be

FRANCHISEE:

R T TR [, By

Title

Date of Execution

FRANCHISEE:

By

Title

Date of Execution

FRANCHISOR: CASH PLUS, INC. .

ooy By -

Craig W Wells,
Title President, Cash Plus, Inc

APPROVED on this day of

A1-11FRANcash(12-12) doc




EXHIBIT “B” TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

PERSONAL GUARANTEE AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

THIS PERSONAL GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS (Guaranty) 1s given
this day of ,201__, by

, Guarantor(s)

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, the execution of that certain Franchise Agreement to
which this Guaranty 1s attached as an exhibit (the “Agreement”) by Cash Plus, Inc  (“Franchisor”), each
of the undersigned hereby personally and unconditionally (a) guarantees to Franchisor, and 1its successors
and assigns, for the term of the Agreement and thereafter as provided 1n the Agreement, that
, (“Franchisee™), 1ts successors and assigns, shall faithfully perform
and fulfill each and every obllgatron, undertaking, agreement and covenant set forth in the Agreement,
and (b) agrees to be personally bound by, and personally hable for, the breach of each and every
provision 1n the Agreement, both monetary obligations and obligations to take or refrain from taking
specific actions or to engage or refrain from engaging 1 specific activities Said personal guaranty by the
undersigned shall commence upon the date of any default under the Agreement by Franchisee

Each of: the undersigned, consents and -agrees that (1) his or her liability under this Guaranty
shall be jomt dnd seVeral, (2) he or she shall render any payment or performance requrred under the
Agreement upon demand if Franchisee fails or refuses punctually to do so, (3) such lability shall not be
contingent or conditioned upon pursuit by Franchisor of any remedies agamst Franchisee or any other
person, and (4) such habihity shall not be dimimished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of
time; credit or other indulgence which Franchisor may from time to time grant to Franchisee or to any
other person, including without limitation the acceptance of any partial payment or performance, or the
Compromise or release of any claims, none of which shall in any way modify or amend, thrs ,Guaranty,

which shall(be eoptmumg and 1rrevocable durlng the term of the Agreement | ,,“‘ Lo e

ot 1! RN xl’( [T PEERR Tl ‘!

e ThlS Guaranty,i1s'a guaranty of payment and performance and not of collectron 1, Upon farlure of
any kind by Franchrsee to make any payment due under the Agreement, Franchisor may proceed directly
and at onge without nqtice aganst the undersigned Guarantor(s) to collect and recover the full amount due
under the Agreement or any portion thereof without proceeding first aganst Franchisee | In the, event of
any action at law or 1n .equity between Franchisor and Franchisee to enforce any of the | provrslons and/or
rrghts hereunder the unsuccessful party to such litigation covenants and agrees to pay to the successtul
party, all cost§ and expenses including reasonable attorney’s fees mncurred therein by such successful
party and 1f such successful party shall recover final judgment 1n any such action or proceeding, such
costs, expenses, (and attorney s fees shall be 1ncluded n and as a part of such Judgment o

e
I N I BT
o oIN WITNESS WHEREOF each of the undersigned has hereunto affixed his or her srgnature on

thelslame day and year as the Agreement was executed by Franchisee ;

LN S AT |
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e ot i | \
GUAMNTOR‘(S) GUARANTOR(S) .
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CASH PLUS, INC.

STATE LAW ADDENDA
TO
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
AND FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

The following modifications are to the CASH PLUS Franchise Disclosure Document

_and may supersede, to the extent then required by valid applicable state law, certain

portions of the Franchise Agreement dated , 201

The following states have statutes that may supersede the Franchise Agreement
and Development Agreement in your relationship with us, including the areas of
termination and renewal of your franchise = ARKANSAS ([Stat Section 70-807],
CALIFORNIA [Bus & Prof Code Sections 20000-20043], CONNECTICUT [Gen Stat
Section 42-133e et seq], DELAWARE [Code, Tit 6, Ch 25, Sections 2551-2556],
HAWAII [Rev Stat Section 482E-1], ILLINOIS [Rev Stat 815 ILCS 705/19 and 705/20],
INDIANA [Stat Sections 23-2-2 7 and 23-2-2 5], IOWA [Code Sections 523H 1-523H 17],
MARYLAND [Maryland Franchise Reglstratlon and Disclosure Law, MD Code Ann , Bus
Reg Sections 14-201 to 14-233 (1998 Repl Vol & Supp 2001)], MICHIGAN [Stat
Section 19.854(27)], MINNESOTA [Stat Section 80C 14], MISSISSIPPI [Code Section 75-
24-51], MISSOURI [Stat. Section 407 400], NEBRASKA [Rev Stat Section 87-401], NEW
JERSEY [Stat Section 56 10-1], SOUTH DAKOTA [Codified Laws Section 37-5A-51],
VIRGINIA [Code 13 1-517-574], WASHINGTON [Code Section 19 100 180], WISCONSIN
[$tgltm ecgp )1 %§,03] These and ofher, states may have, court, demsgons thqt may
sUpe ree e tw [Fr%nphlse Agreement end bevelopment Agreement |n your relatlonshlp
with us mcludung the areas of termination and renewal of your franchisé’

'

Tl f()hk‘\‘ C ' ’ ¢ TThot
CALIFORNIA " ' « <’
SMeciy w0 ol s DI ool
L1 THE!'GALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY
OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE
BE PELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT . o) a—_
Advgy 7 JS ,, TS . 1,',:,
MY NEhe 6f the' ‘persons identified i’ Item 2 of the franchise dlscrosure docUment IS
subject’to aﬁy currently effective order of any national securities association or national
securities exchange as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 US C A
784 iét" seq,’ suspending or expellng such persons from membership In such

associatlon or exchange U o
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In coqnection W|th ltem 17 of the franchise disclosure document the followmg
paragraphs are Included pursuant to California law

S '”1 Calfornia Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043
prowde‘rlghts to the franchisee concerning termination or non-renewal of a franchise If
the franchlse agreement contains a provision that I1s inconsistent wuth the law, the law
will control fLoh !

Lo - " r\)‘f’
4 ¢
. {

2 'The franchise agreement prowdes for termination upon bankruptcy This
provision may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U S C A Sec 101 et

seq )

" 3..The, franchise agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends
beyond the termination of the franchise This provision may not be enforceable under
California law,

4  The franchise agreement contains a liquidated damage cIause Under
Califorfila’ '~®|VI| 'Code Section 1671, certain iquidated damages - clauses"Vare
Drtenféﬁceabte 3
R 5 The franchise requires a franchisee to execute a general release of clalrﬁs
prh”?énewal ‘or 1transfer of the agreement California Corporations Code“LSeétloh
3151 2iprovides that any condition, stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person
abéalrmg‘any franchlse to waive compliance with any provision of that iaw or any rule or
order’ thereunderz Is voild Section 31512 voids a waiver of your rlghts under the
Franchise lhvestmsht: Law (CaIlfdrnia)\/Corporatlons Code Section 310004 315“‘6‘)
Business and Professions Code Section 20010 voids a waiver of your rights unider the
Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code Sections 20000-20043)

8 Oallforhla Corporations Code Section 31125 requires the’ franchisorito: ‘give
the’ frahchiséé a disclosure document approved by the Department of Corporatuons prior
to a’solicitation of a proposed material modification of an existing franchise

7 Website'www cashplusinc cOm“ ' aeza et Unor,

xrvs

Cotfo ortft: ©iv D X S gy
OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS, ANY COMPLAINTS CONCERNING THE
CONTENT OF THESE WEBSITES MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE: CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF*CORPORATIONS at www corp ca gov € VR
VAT DAR TN TS 3 h ) [ vy
adquihng auy franchise o Sliance oelimat oo angorule or
aroor '}“{rc !ndev RN X I PN t vatn e e
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THE STATE OF: MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE
SOMETIMES IN 'FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. |IF ANY' OF THE FOLLOWING
PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE
VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

Each of the following provisions is void and unenforceable If contained in any documents
relating to a franchise

(@) ' A prohibition on your right to join an association of franchisees

(b) ‘“A requirement that you assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or
estoppel which deprives you of nghts and protections provided in this act This shall not
precllude you, after entering into a Franchise Agreement, from settling any and all clams

: (c) " A provision that permits us to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of
lts"term .except for good cause Good cause shall include your failure to comply with any
Iawful provision of the Franchise Agreement and to cure such failure after’ being given
Writtefi hofice tHertbf-afd a reasonable B'fz)portunlty, which inno eVentheed-be mdre'tHah

36a5ys o curd Buchitdilure BiL R LOWING
PROVISTNG S0F ' ¥ A S8 r
W

“tdY* C/A'préuision that permits us to refuse to renew your franchise without fairly
compensatmg you by repurchase or other means for the farr market value at the time of
exp|‘r‘atlon of! @’our Ihventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings’ Persénalizéd
maténals which hdve no value to us and inventory, supples, equipment, fixtures, and
furnlshmgs not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not
subject to compensation Thls subsection applied only if (1) the term- of the franchise Is
less than 5 years and (i) you are prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from
continuihg to éondlict substantially the same business under another tradémark, setvice
markitradé 'name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol In the same area
stibseduent to the expiration of the franchise or you do not receive at Ieast 6 months
advanc{e notlce of our intent not to renew the franchise ,

e ' SRRV
el 10 (é)\ﬁf"' fpro‘wsnon that permits us to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally
év’alléble’tb oth‘efv‘franchlsees of the samé‘ctass*for type under snmller‘JCIrcumStances “Thig

il IS

séelioh’ 'ddes”‘ﬁo'f reqwrea renewal provnSi6n= Rl e ek

' -

= +
,ehl’(ﬂ/r )w,{’_ (‘V’t Lll"‘"‘l ‘ N o PP R

(f) A provnelon requinng that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this
state This shallfﬂfwot preclude you from entering into an agreement, at the time'of

arbitration}'td"cofiduct arbitration at a location outside this state «ooran sl
Che Lot ef gy . LRt O
TR, {Aft& h .

PR

st o 0 g o PR
” ' - 4, ! o
Aaectt ot 0k \ : ey e ehe oo

'

-~y ) - ~ ~
AL LI PR y’{‘.’l DT i . o TSUNETIN
Cig tn u k ll

A2-StateAddenda: (6 28) doc 4 N
o e .

QLA 1y
.

4 [
' i

* - o

[ - , . .o

' ',\. vy ’/ﬂ, F .—)‘“- R RSN , BRI (’fﬂ (IS
¢

Lo ' )

ey “ . iy

F ety 15 phDOk &7 ¢ f Pt Ol G g LAY e s e
Ty l‘”’ ‘, LI ! { " ! ! Y )‘yl* ™ I ‘

U desadep o8R0 RN PR




t
. s ) '
LYEN 11 . \‘: vy , [

§

“/(g) Y A-provision which permits a ys to refuse to permit a transfer of ownershlp of
a franchise, except for good cause This subdivision does not prevent us from exercising
a right: of first refu?al to purchase the franchise Good cause shall include, but 1s not
hmitedto:.~  + o

i e

LRI tpy !

’ "' () The falure of the proposed transferee to meet our then current
réasonable qualifications or standards

(n) The fact that the proposed transferee 1s a competitor of us ‘or our
subfranchisor

""" m)  The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in wnting to
comply with all lawful obligations

(v)  You or your proposed transferee’s failure to pay any sums owing to
us or to ‘cure any default in the Franchlse Agreement exnstlng at the t|me of the
proposed transfer ,

- f}‘ A “l\) SIS I ok LR CE R S TI STt SN PR
R ‘(h) A ‘prowsmn that requires you to resell to us items that are” not 'uniguely
|deht|ﬂed with-us » This'subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to us a right'of
firstirefusal to durchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a
bonat fi de third: party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this sqbdlwsmn
proh|b|t a provision that grants us the night to acquire the assets of a franchise for'the
market'or appraised value of such assets If you have breached the lawful provisions of the
Franchise Agreement and have failed to cure the breach Iin the manner provided In
subdlwsnon (c) ' R R

TRHIN LTS '
(l), A provision which permits us to directly or indirectly convey, asssgn or
otherwise transfer our obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to you unless provision
has been made for providing the required contractual services

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION
OR ENDGRSEMENT BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questlons regar’dlng this notice should be directed to. ST
FETRN NI LN E R fl. c R
Al sl Tien State of Michigan, o
o R ety Department of Attorney General SEEENC NS
f <7 Consumer Protection Division, Attn - Franchise '
IR T 670 Law Building h
A Lansing, Michigan 48913 h we T
REER AT A Telephone Number (517)373-7117 = * > '
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MINNESOTA ',

-

The foIIowmg provisions shall supersede anything to the contrary in the Franchise
Dlsclosure Document and Franchise Agreement for Minnesota franchises

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchisor will comply
with Minn  Stat Sec 80C.14, subds 3, 4 and 5 which require, except in certain specified
cases (1) that a franchisee be given 90 days notice of termination (with 60 days to cure)
and 180 days notice of non-renewal of the franchise agreement and (2) that consent to the
transfer of the franchise will not be unreasonably withheld

Minn Stat . §80C 21 and Minn Rule 2860 4400J prohibit  us from requiring
Iltrgatuon to be conducted outside Minnesota  In addition, nothlng in the disclosure
document or agreement can abrogate or reduce any of your rnights as provided for In
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your nghts to any procedure, forum or remedies
provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction ‘
M In(éccordance with Minnesota Rule 2860 4400J, to the extent required by.law, the
Dlsclosure document and Franchise Agreement are modified so that we can not require
you to Waié!'yourtrights to a jury tnal or to waive nghts to any procedure forum'or
réréaies provided for by the laws of the junsdiction, or to consent to liquidated damages,
termination penalties, or Judgment notes; provuded that this part shall not bar an exclusive
arbltratlon'clause o, BNLSY ve SOl con

i

W mn Star ¢ o . 3f .f “

s

a~es {linfiedota Rule 2860 4400D prohibits us from requiring you to assent to a general
relea%e The Disclosure document and Franchise Agreement are modified accordingly,'to
the'ektént required by Minnesota law

Pursuant to Minn Stat Sec 80C 12, Subd 1(g), to the extent requured bytaw'*the
F’réndﬁlée“Agreeh‘teht»and ltem 13 of the'Disclosure document aré diendéd to 'statethat
we willf protectuyourvrrght to use the tradémarks, -service mark, trade'hames:: Iogotypes or
other” commerctal symbols or indemnify the franchisee from any loss, costs or expenses
arising out-of': any clalm suit or demand regarding the use of the name

Provrsmnsﬂm the Disclosure document and Franchise Agreement limiting your/ right
to file* clarmswthat ‘are inconsistent with Minnesota Statute Sec 80C 17, ‘Subd 5, ‘are
amended 10'the extent required by Minnesota law

{00 «!w« v

AL Mlnn. Rule 2860 4400J states that. (1) the franchisee canndt waive any rrghts (2)
consent’to@the ' franchisor obtaining injunctive relief (The franchisor may seek m;uhctlve
rellef) or (3) walve a nght to a jury tnal The disclosure document and Franchise
Agreer()nt—:nt are aménded to the extent required to comply with such Rule ‘;*
Pleggg o d e
SRR “This biisiness may be regulated by the Minnesota Currency Exchange Law
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£

NORTH DAKOTA

N ,T he\*Secuntles Commissioner ' has - held that the followmg are unfalr unjust or
lneqwtable to North. Dakota Franchisees (Section 51-19-09)
g (o, ¥ T
j Restrictive Covenants  Any covenant in the Franchise Agreement or
Disclosure Document which restricts competition to North Dakota law Section.'9-08-06,

N D C C will be subject to the statute
: ‘2 , General Release Franchise Agreements that require the franchlsee to sign

&

a general release upon renewal of the franchise' agreement.

DR P .Liquidated Damages and Termination Penalties Requmng North Dakota
franchisees to consent to liquidated damages or termination penalties

4 Walivers Any franchise agreement provisions which contain waivers of
substantive nghts intended to be afforded to North Dakota residents are unfair to franchise
investors under North Dakota Law and may be unenforceable

5 Applicable laws Franchise agreements that specify that they are to be
go\‘/erhed by1he Iaws of a state other than North Dakota

o 6WJ gRgstnctlons on Forum Requiring North Dakota franchlsees to consexrl
}lhle‘dq spuchqn of courts outside North Dakota

1

N Arbltratlon Franchise agreements providing that the parties ‘must agree to
the arbitration of disputes at a location that is remote from the site of the franchlsee s
business - U 5 Coee N w4-08-

MD CSection 15 and 22 of the Franchise Agreement are changed to read that the
prevailing partyin: -any, € enforcement action/is entitled to recover all 'costs.rand expenses
mcludlng! attomeyre fees, The Disclosurei document and Franchise Agreement are so
amended fo the e)gent that North Dakota law applies.

i) v v Prakots

”?\'\

WISCONSIN

\sV\ i1

- W With 'r'éspebf to franchise agreements governed by Wisconsin law, ‘the foll6Wing
shall supersede any} Inconsistent provision
fuosLinifhe Wlsconsm Fair Dealership Law applies to most franchlse agreements In the
state and prthbltsI termination, cancellation, nonrenewal or substantlal changerln the
cqmpetlgveu\(;lrcumstances of a dealershlp agreement without good cause The Law
further pl‘owdes that 90 days' prior written notice of the proposed termination, etc must be
gven to the dealer. The dealer has 60 days to cure the deficiency and If the defi CIency is
so cured the notice 1s voild The Disclosure document and Franchise Agreement are
hereby modlfied to‘state that the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, to the extent appllcable
supersedes any prowsmns in the Franchise Agreement that are inconsistent with that Law
Wis? -Btats (Ch185; \The Wisconsin Fair-Dealership Law_ SEC 32 06(3)5 WIS’ 1Adrh f»Oode .
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i\'CKNQWLEDGMENT: !

‘ |t IS agreed that the applicable foregoing state law addendum, If any, supersedes
any;nconsnstent portion of the Franchise Agreement dated , 201,
and the Franchise Disclosure Document, but only to the extent they are then valld
requnrements of an applicable and enforceable state law, and for only so Iong as such

state |aw remalns,ln effect Cad TN
DATED this __ day of ,201__
1
FRANCHISOR:
CASH PLUS, INC.
By:
Title: ' .
AMNOGWL Yl
FRANCHISEE
oo g o
! ‘ e ’
iy mc{' ’ ‘ B
o ih\.,( ! ,_lit'"“ ; Sd‘; <(‘Lf I/zt'
Byiien v F ST sy
';'r.],t[e';%(;mg N } \ ) P

By: ATED e

:
Title:
N T

(MUST BE SIGNED BY ALL OWNERS AND MANAGERS OF AN ENTITY
FRANCHISEE)¥ -,
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CASHE] PLUS

AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
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M / "on
CASH PLUS, INC.

3002 Dow Avenue, Suite 120
Tustin, CA 92780

Tel:  (714) 731-2274
Fax: (714) 731-2099

Franchise Development
(888) 707-2274
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bt N CASH PLUS
AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

SRRV PN \ :

This Area Development Agreement ts made and entered into as of the date set forth by
and¢between CASH PLUS, Inc , a California corporation having its principal place of business at
Tustin, California (“Franchisor™), and ,
(“Pevelopér”) ’

RECITAL

‘A WHEREAS, Franchisor, as the result of expenditure of time, skill, effort, and
money has developed and owns a unique and distinctive system (“System™) for the establishment
and operation of check cashing and payday advance service businesses,

B WHEREAS, the distinguishing characteristics of the System include, without
limitation, unique and specialized training, management, and marketing techmques and materials,
procedures and methods of operation, specifications, and procedures for products, equipment and
services, distinctive appearance, and advertising and promotional programs, all of which may be
changed, improved, and further developed by Franchisor from time to time,

9310 ' '
T S WHEREAS Franchlsor rde)n’tnfles the System by means of certain trade names,
service mgrks, trademarks, logos, emblems, and indicia of origin (“Proprietary Marks”), including
byt pot limuted tothe name and mark “CASH PLUS” (or “CASH STOR” in Canada) and such
other names, marks and indicia as may now or hereafter be designated by Franchisor in writing
forwse in connectlon with the System,

[

D - WHEREAS, Franchisor continues to develop, use, and control the use of the
Proprietary Marks 1n order to 1dentify for the public the source of products and services marketed

thereundgr and te,represent the high standardslof quality associated therewith, . 1, | i L

mor y has develope o, 1 L b iyt
o opeBusg WHEREAS, ‘Developer desxres to obtain rights to establish businesses under the

System. in the geographlcal areas described herein and in accordance with the terms and
conditions hereof,.

1t Sl

Boeansen gia g Ly o,
peoer NOW, THEREFORE, in consnderatlon of the promises and the mutual undertakings and

commltmems set forth herein, Franchisor and Developer hereby agree as follows
DR il 3
ARTICLE1. GRANT -
st -.:Q Wit T
v 11y Franchisor hereby grants to Developer the night and option, subJect to the: terms
ggd gondltlons of 'this Agreement, to establish up to (____) busmesses under the
System (“Cash Plus Stores”, “CASH STOR” or “Stores”, heremafter referred to collectively as
“Qash Plus Stores” or “Stores ’) to be located 1n the geographic area ("Option Area”) specified in
Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference
W XA N DY I

Fopreth e Ma Ex(cept :as otherwise provgded in this Agreement, durin g, the, ,,term -of; this
Agreemeqt ﬁranc}] Sor.\ .will not establish, or, grant a franchise to any person other than Developer

to establrsh Cash lus Stores 1n the Optlon Area
U N S N
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13- Each Store established by Developer shall be subject to a separate CASH PLUS
Franchise Agreement executed by Franchisor and Developer The form of Franchise Agreement
for each Store shall be the standard form of franchise agreement then being offered by Franchisor
i’ the Jurisdiction where the Store 15 proposed to be located

i E R

, 1 4 ThlS Agreement 1s not a franchise or license agreement and does not grant
Developer -any rrghts to use the Proprletary Marks or grant sub-franchises fo, others Developer s
rlghts to_ use thel Proprletary Marks are llmrted and governed by the terms of Separate franchise or
license agreements between Franchisor and Developer

ARTICLE II. DEVELOPMENT FEE AND INITTIAL FRANCHISE FEES
’ 21 Developer shall pay to Franchisor upon execution of this Agreement a
development' fee of Dollars ($ ),
which fee shall be fully earned by Franchisor upon execution of this Agreement for
adminmistrative and other expenses incurred by Franchisor and for development opportunities lost
or deferred as a result of the exclusive rights granted to Developer herein The development fee
shall be 1n addition to the imtial franchise fee for Franchise Agreements executed pursuant to this
Agreement and apy other fees or payments due to Franchisor under any other. agreements
between Frapchisor and Developer

Iy VoL
Witte 22, Upon execution of this Agreement, Developer shall execute and forward to
Franchlsor the current form of CASH PLUS Franchise Agreement (and ancillary agreements and

related documents), together with the initial franchise fee for the first Store to be developed by

Pevelaper .y nghis PECHUNE e v s gy e
1

u«'ln 10w ll,,lrl [ESLRI . ol Ph, ‘l cﬂ TR I m
e i o 13“ o ,Notwnhstandmg the terms of any Franchise Agreement executed by Developer
under this Agreement, the imitial fees and royalty fees for each such Franchise Agreement shall be
set.forth: 1n the Fe¢ Schedule, Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference
Each mitial franchise fee shall be payable, and deemed fully earned and nonrefundable, upon
Developer}s execption of each Franchise Agreement. Except for imtial and royalty fees, all, fees
(lnclgdmg}nlmmum fees) shall be payable as provided in each Franchise Agreement

SO

{\‘\R’:I.‘.ICLE III. OPTION AREA; OPTIONS; RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL
a1 e, o b ke

doiihe w1 The Area (“Option Area”) within which Developer may locate Stores established
h\ereqnder}{etdescrlbed in the Option Area Descrnptlon attached hereto as Exhibit “A”

s A
BN

[\
32 Durmg the term of this Agreement, Developer shall have the right and option,
subject to the térms and conditions set forth herein, to purchase franchises for

(L) Storgs to be located in the Option Area Each option shall be exercisable as follows ;. .

lul IV o
¢ g 3 2 1 Prior to and as a condition of exercising each optton Developer shall

have substantlally)complred with all matenial terms and conditions of each Franchlse Agreement

and all other agreements w1th Franchisor, s subﬁldlanes or affiliates v VL v fones
mn N llm A 'u!mu\ 3 poan Coe A ' be
W tontn ity 332 Developer shall notify Franchisor in writing of its desire to purchase an

addltlonal franchlee whereupon Franchisor shall provide Developer the then-current form of
Franchise Agreement, together with any disclosure or other documents required by law

Ry
1

1
f Lylll{‘l Vg ' [

1
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333 Developer shall execute the then-current form of Franchise, Agreement
and such other ancrllary agreements and all other required ancillary agreements and documents
and forward them to Franchisor, together with the initial franchise fee as provided under Article

nh PRI i, ‘, [ AT ' . & ) ' '\ut e, 7
w1 !\'\.\ o ’
ARTICLE IV TERM AND DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

- 3 4 1, The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date of execution by
Franch;sortand shall expire five (5) years thereafter, unless sooner terminated 1n accordance with
the terms set forth herein

42 Durmg the term of this Agreement Developer shall establish Stores in the Option

Area 1n accordance with the Development Schedule, Exhibit “C” attached hereto and
incorporated: herein by reference '
421 Contemporaneous with the execution of this Agreement, Developer shall

execute a Franchise Agreement for the first Store to be developed in the Option Area
Notwithstanding the terms of the first Franchise Agreement, Developer shall open the first Store
for busmess not later than six (6) months after the date of the first Franchise Agreement

]
i

ath s *l TGS

ot . 4 22 Within twelve (12) months after the date of this Agreement Developer
shall exercise an option for the purchase of at least one (1) additional franchise to be Iocated in
the Optlon Atea ’Not{wthstandmg the terms of 'that Franchise Agreeme'nt Developer shall open
the seco,nd Storq for‘ business not later than' six (6) months after the date of execution of the

second Franchise Agreement
’1

o lm ,i é}l “3 Thereafter, Developer shall exercise its options to purchase at least

),,franchrses to be located in the Option Area during every (___) month

perlod and shall open each Store for business within six (6) months after the date of execution of

each Franchise Agreement

\

l‘ ’
neyy 4 3 | Fallure to have Stores open and in operation 1n the Option Area 1n accordance

with the Schedule shall constitute a material default under this Agieement Upon such default,
Franchisoi, n its,discretion, may take any one or more of the following actions o e

1
AT TR

NN . 4 3 1 Terminate this Agreement and all rights granted hereunder without
affordmg Developer any opportunity to cure the default, effective immediately upon the mailing
of written [otice to Developer,

LY} i

v

A 3 2 ,, Reduce the number of Stores that Developer may establish in.the Option

T' ’\
« (l ‘4 15’1 h !
Area, el i h o \\J\ ; ol A \‘; Vi &/j’ !
[T
] ui . ;t' .u S S s " ;

@b 33 “Terminate the terrrtorral exc]usrvrty granted to Developer under Section

12 ofkthls Agreement

;\ ' ‘,

e ‘ , f}(} 4  Reduce the size of the Option Area by any amount,
1} o LR B -
oo T iy . ' R FIRY

N 4 35  Accelerate the Schedule,

v’;

4§6 Avail 1tself of any other nghts or remedies provided under this
Agreement or permutted under law or equity . S

h +

[

¢ t 14 ro P 3
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‘ 44 If Developer successfully completes the Schedule then, durmg the first two (2)
years after the date ‘on which the last Store 1s opened, Franchisor shall not establish, or sell,a
franchrse for,’ any "Store 1 the Option Area except upon Developer’s request or consent
Thereafter, if Franchisor proposes to grant a franchise or area franchise or development rights in
the Option Aréa;Developer shall have a right of first refusal to enter into such agreement, iIf the
following conditions are met ‘

441 Developer 1s then in comphance with all Franchise Agreements between
Developer and Franchisor,

st (L
. '

4 42 All Stores requlred' to be open and in operation pursuant to the Schedule
are then open and 1n operation 1n the Option Area

I K

443 Within fifteen (15) days after receipt of written notice of Franchisor’s
proposal to enter into any such agreement, Developer notifies Franchisor of Developer’s intent to
exercise 1ts right of first refusal and thereafter, within thirty (30) days of such notice to
Franchisor, Developer executes the agreement in the form proposed and forwards the executed

agreement, together with all initial fees, to Franchisor

¢

4 i} ! GV LOMLL durine Re o, o \")
s affed m‘ L1If Developer fails to,notify. Franchisor of Developers intention tg. exercisg it
night of first, refusal or fails to submit the executed agreement and ‘fees within the time lims

prqwded mn subsectlon 4 4 3, Franchisor may thereafter establish or grant franchises to others to

o

gstab llﬁh ‘St0{ﬁ§‘(ln; tbe Area .

tolhow ' canditinne

ARTICLE V. OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISOR AND DEVELOPER co

fovel 91, Obligations of Franchisor

e

¢ Xl

@ """, 511 Franchisor agrees to make available to Developer, or assist Develgper, 1n
Qbtajming,, the follgwing

’

(a) Such standard construction plans, specifications and layouts for
tl}e)igtructure, equipment, furmishings, decor and signs identified with CASH PLUS Stores as
Franchisor makes available to all franchisees from time to time "

Vi

S, ‘ ‘
IR TR ) Guidance 1n the selection of acceptable sites for the locations of
Developer’s Stores, o ; ,’ o

, i . ', i [ \ “1 . ,
TN SN HERIT “

G .
o ,'), " X;th\l l‘u,;;‘(;‘ y (c) Review of site plans and final’ constructron plans= and
1 4 .
specnf;cat ons for conformlty to the construction standards and specnfrcatrons of the System ,
BN ,
M B N )
’ ’l l N ()] Such assistance as Franchisor determines 1s required. 1

connectlon w1th \the development of the Option Area, including assistance by Franchlsor 8
personnel or 1ts agents

'
vy ¢ b
[ i

(e) Such other resources and assistance as may hereafter be
developediand offered by, Franchisor to CASH PLUS franchisees or developers ;. "
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’

512 Franchisor will provide to Developer, from time to time ‘upon
Developer’s request, Franchisor’s then-current form of Franchise Agreement for use by
Developer 1n exercising 1ts options hereunder

‘ NI ) Lt * . (AN

o ‘52 Obligations of Developer

' ' 521 Except as Franchisor may otherwise expressly permit; in writing,
Developer (or,1f Developer 1s a corporation or partnership, a principal of Developer) shall devote
full trme energy and best efforts to the development and operation of Stores 1n the Option Area

(a) Franchisor may require that any principal or employee of
Developer who 1s actively involved in the development and operation of Stores in the Option
Area attend and satisfactorily complete such traiming programs as Franchisor may require

(b) Developer shall cause 1ts employees to attend and satlsfactorrly
complete all mandatory traiming programs, including basic and advanced training, refresher

courses, and business seminars, as Franchisor may require from time to time.

" (c) Developer or its employees shall be responsible for all personal
expenses mcurred by them 1n connection with training programs, including, without limitation,
cQsts kqnq .expensges of transportation, lodging, meals, and wages and employee benefits
Franchlsor reserves the right to charge reasonable fees for materials and/or participation m any
trammg courses or semunars offered by or on behalf of Franchisor

522 Developer shall inspect each of its Stores and report to Franchisor on the

sult§ of J{§ inspegtions on at least a monthly basrs using the forms proyjded; by Franthsor f,or
that .pprpos“\ ‘Developer shall also submut to Franchlsor upon request from timg to time such other
forms, reports, records, statements, information, and data as Franchisor may reasonably require,
in the form and at the times and places reasonably specified by Franchisor
j\\, ‘
I,\:L.?‘ - 523 Within ninety (90) days after the end of each fiscal year Lo‘f Developer
during.the term of this Agreement, Developer, at its expense, shall submit to Franchisor a profit-
and-loss statement showing the results of Developer’s operations during said fisca| year and a
balance, sheet as of the end of the fiscal year Each financial statement shall be accompanrqd by a
sworn st‘atemep;hs;rgned by Developer attesting that the items qontameq therem are true and
accurate

AR ‘TICLE‘VI” DEVELOPER’S FORM OF ORGANIZATION

) 3 *\./\m
2

. ,k6 1 If Deyeloper 15 or becomes a corporation, hmited hability company, or similar
legal entltyx i(“Legal Entity”) the Legal Entity shall comply with the following requlrements ~

M
’

611 The Legal Entity shall confine its activities to the development of the
thron Area and the establishment of CASH PLUS Stores b

H't»\J
| e
\nt mru. i I:\f*,r " r:‘r e B

R 6 1 2, The Legal Entty’s organizational documents filed with the state of
orggglzatlon and 1fs Bylaws, Operating Agreement or comparable governing documents shall at
all times provide that its activities are confined exclusively to those specified in subsection 6 1 1,

and that the issuance and transfer of voting stock, or other ownership interest therein, 1s restricted

by 'the terms, pf this Agreement

s profy
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6'13 Developer shall furmsh Franchisor prior to formation of ‘the Legal Entity
copies of its orgamzational and governing documents, and any other documents Franchisor may
reasonably request, and any amendments thereto

r’\‘l . [ , (Y

‘ 614 Developer shall mamtain stop-transfer instructions against the transfer on its
records of any ownershlp interests except in accordance with the provisions of Article VIII hereof
All stock ortother evidence of ownership 1ssued by Developer’s Legal Entity shall bear the following
legend, which shall be printed legibly and conspicuously on each stock certificate or other evidence
of ownership interest

B

s
i

The transfer of these ownership interests 1s subject to the terms and conditions of

an Area Development Agreement with Cash Plus, Inc Reference 1s made to said

Agreement and to the restricive provisions of the organizational and other
i .+ governing documents of this company

62 . If Developer 1s or becomes a general partnership, Developer shall furnish
Franchisor promptly upon request a copy of its partnership agreement and any other documents
Franchisor may reasonably request, and amendments thereto

N
i

¢
¥

" Yo Sttty
Lame 030 Developer shall maintain a current list of all general and limited partners and all

qwners of record and all beneficial owners of any class of voting stock of Developer and shall
furnlsh the l1st to Franchrsor promptly upon request

‘ Lor g o th - T
ionds 8 4 ‘ ;qch mdrvrdual who holds a flve percent (5%) or greater ownership interest 1p ,,S
Dey loper,}(mcludlng each individual holdmg a 50% or greater interest in any partnershlp or,
g:orporatrorr having a controlling nterest 1n Developer) shall enter mto a continuing guaranty |,
agteement under seal, 1n a form satisfactory to Franchisor, assuming and agreeing to discharge all
of the obligations of Developer under this Agreement

ARTICLE VIIL. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

S o Uity Vo " Paihes ST toont
Gl Developer expressly understz’mds and agrees that a confldentral )rel;atlonshlp |§
established between Franchisor and Developer under this Agreement and that, as a result thereof,
Franchisor: will be disclosing and transmitting to Developer certain confidential and proprietary,
lnformat!on JIn connection with the System and Developer’s development of the Optlon Area
Developer agrees that

- 7 11 Developer shall treat and maimntain such information as, confrd\efn‘ti'al

H

durmg the’ term of this Agreement and thereafter .

* 7
Hi Yy 4 '
v

« l 2 Developer shall use such information only for 1ts, operations under this

+ N v

‘u. oot ' l& - : .\a} [T

;

m\‘n,z(l. coo
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Oie ,,*f 7 l 3 Developer shall dlsclose such nformation only to 1its employees or
1gents and not to anyone else

¥

4

Agreement

s

Wt

L 714  Developer shall restrict disclosure of such information to only those of
its sprincipals, employees or agents who are directly connected with the performance of work
lequiring knowledge thereof and shall disclose only as much information as 1s requlred to, enable
those employeeSxor agents to carry out their assrgned duties TETS TN VR PO TU RN PR
ot e v hl LY TN ' woor ot st b i !
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o 715 Developer shall advise 1ts principals, employees or agents of the

confidential nature of such information and the obligation not to disclose 1t
Py I

1

) 7 l 6 At Franchisor’s request, Developer shall obtain and deliver to Franchisor
srgned confrdentlalrty agreements from any or all of Developer’s principals, employees or agents
who may have access to confidential information Such agreements shall be 1n a form satrsfactory
to Franchisor and shall identify Franchisor as a third-party beneficiary with the 1ndependent fight
to enforce them

AT BTN ' i v i

4
i

72 Any ‘and all mformanon kriowledge, techniques, and know how, including any
and all records thereof in any form, which Franchtsor designates as confidential shall be deemed
confidential ‘for purposes of this Agreement, except mformation which Developer can
demonstrate came to 1ts attention prior to disclosure thereof by Franchisor, or which, at the ime
of disclosure by Franchisor to Developer, was a part of the public domain, or which, after the
time of disclosure by Franchisor to Developer, becomes a part of the public domain through
publication or communication by persons other than Developer, its principals, employees or
agents

73 Developer acknowledges that any failure to comply with the requirements of this

Artigle V11 will cause Franchisor 1rreparable mjury, and Developer agrees to pay all court costs

and reasonable legal fees incurred by Franchisor in obtaining specific performance of, or an
mJunctlon agarnst violation of, the requirements of this Article VII

ARTICLE VIII TRANSFER OF INTEREST

o h

Ir v vy

n‘ [

by 8 lr Developer understands and acknowledges that the rights and duties of Developer
set forth in this' ‘Agreement are personal to Developer and that Franchisor has granted this
development agre%ment in rehiance on the,'business skill, financial capacity, and personal

charagter  of \Developer and Developer’s,.principals - Accordingly, Developer,;agrees, that
Franchrsqu 8 express. prior written consent shall be a necessary condition precedent to the, sale,
ass;gnment transfer conveyance, gift, pledge mortgage, encumbrance, or hypothecation of any

of the followmg r,.

Uoooof cecde e e aed
TN 811 any direct or indirect interest in this Agreement or ‘the rlghts granted

vy

hereunder,

? 812 any direct or indirect interest in Developer,

l",,‘ o S of
ARRR LN \/u Nl Lolt " : ! " ' "
dte o opgr 8137 all or substantially all of the assets of Developer

b -~ L

Vb ot

Except as, specrﬁcally provided 1n this Article VIII, any purported assignment or transfer, by
operatlon of law or otherwise, not having the express prior written consent of Franchrsor shall be
null'and vord and shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement Franchisor’ § pI'lOI’ wrltten
consent shall not be required for transfer of a non-controlling interest in a publlcly held
corporatlon As, sqd In this Agreement, the term ‘publicly held corporation’’ means a corporatron
reglstered under,‘thq Securities Exchange Act of 1934" Developer acknowledges and ,ABress, that
each cqndrtron requlred to be met by a proposed transferee hereunder 1s necessary to assure the
transferee § fulllperformance of 1ts obligations ‘as “Developer” hereunder ) W

) !) 8:5 ‘,lJ; If Developer 1s an individual or a general partnership, Developer shall be entitled
to transfer Developer s interest 1n this Agreement to a corporation, limited lrabrlrty company or

H

S 7 : o s
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limited partnership (“Legal Entity”) formed for convenience of ownership Franchisor will charge
no transfer fee for the first such transfer, however, Franchisor’s consent to any such transfer shall
be subject.to the following conditions , "o

v o.p v 821, Developer shall be the owner of ownership interests 1n the Legal Entity,
and,,tf, hDeveloper 1§ more than one mdwndual each individual shall have the‘same| proportlonate
ownershlp,mterest 1, the Legal Entity as he had 1n Developer prior to the transfer and Y

)
'
g N

822 Developer shall comply with the terms and conditions set forth for
Developer Legal Entities under Article VI

bt

PRES TR U

83 Within six (6) months after the death or mental incapacity of Developer (or |f
Developer 1s a partnership or corporation, a principal of Developer), the executor, administrator,
or personal representative of such person shall transfer that person’s interest to a third party
approved by Franchisor All such transfers shall be subject to the same conditions as any inter
vivos transfer, however, no transfer fee will be charged in the case of a transfer by devise or
inheritance If 'the heirs or beneficiaries of the deceased Developer are unable to meet the
conditions set forth in this Article VIII, the executor, admnistrator, or personal representative
shall_have a reasonable time to dispose of the deceased’s interest, which disposition shall be
subject to the same conditions as any inter vivos transfer If such interest 1s not dlsposed of w1th1n
a reasonable time, Franchisor may terminate this Agreement

.
A gt

84 (a) Any person (“seller”) who receives and desires to accept; a bonalf‘rde
pf‘t:er frqmgauthrrq party to purchase’ al}loxr part of, the seller’s \mterestwm ,Frianchlse &y, s
Agree men mqr the\franchlse shall notfy. Franc;hrsor in writing (certifieqd mall,ureturn ‘receipt
requested) of each such offer Franchisor 1§ hereby granted the right of first refusal 1n regard to
any such offer or~)transfer to purchase such interest on the same terms and conditions If the
consrdqratlon terms,, or conditions offered by a third party are such that Franchisor may not
reasonably be requlred to furnish the same, Franchisor may purchase the interest proposed to be
sold for «the reasonable equivalent 1n cash If the parties cannot agree within a reasonable tlnne on
the cash. cqnsrderatnon Franchisor may appoint an independent appraiser, whose determmanon
shall be binding
iz e v i y 1 o
X ::,r, T ()] To enable Franchigor to determine whether 1t will exercise 1ts g\)ptlo\ni,
Eranchisee and the seller shall provide such information and documentation, includipg complete
details of all of the terms, conditions and provisions of the proposed transfer, copes of all
agreements which,may be assumed by or assigned to the transferee, as Franchisor may require
After receipt of all such information, Franchisor shall have thirty (30) days after actual receipt of
such“offerx within which to accept or reject 1t If Franchisor does not exercise its option as
provided hereunder, the seller may sell the interest, subject to Franchisor’s consent as otherwise
required under thls Article VIII' Any material change in the terms of any offer prior to qlosmg
shal] co nstityte.a, new Joffer subject to the same rrghts of first refusal by Franchrsor as n the case

IRTY)

of an mrqal qffer Yo

,v f‘_qf‘\}’ . 4,' i ;, '} suuy
s\.(usslmtr( i ‘(‘( HE ' ' ' i 7' [ T

Voo 89y Franchlsor wrll not unreasonably withhold 1ts consent to a transfer of. .any mterest
In, Developer or thls Agreement provided, however, that Franchisor may, n 1ts sole discretion,
require, any or allwof the following as conditions of 1ts approval

IEEER TR YT I gt O3
Vol d g 851 All of Developers accrued monetary oblrgatrons and all ‘gther

outstandmg oblrgatlons to Franchisor, 1ts subsidiaries, affiliates and divisions shall be satrsfled
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, 852 Developer shall have substantially comphed with all of the terms and
provisions of this: Agreement any amendment hereof or successor hereto, and all other
agreements between .Developer and Franchisor, its subsidiaries, affiliates or divisions, and at the
time of transfer, shall not be n default thereof," '

, 3 . i

! | n

‘ .853 If the obligations of Developer were guaranteed by the transferor(s), the
transferee shall guarantee the performance of all such oblhigations 1n writing 1n a form satisfactory
to Franchlsor

1

. " 854 Developer and the transferor(s) shall execute a general release under
seal, in a form satisfactory to Franchisor, of any and all claims against Franchisor and 1ts officers,
directors, shareholders, employees, and agents, in their corporate and individual capacities,
rncludmg without limitation, claims anising under federal, state, and local laws, rules,, and
ordinances « .

86 If a transfer, alone or together with other previous, simultaneous, or proposed
transfers, would have the effect of transferring financial or management control of Developer,
Franchisor may require, 1n its sole discretion and 1n addition to the conditions provided 1n Section
8 5, any or all of the following as conditions of 1ts approval
Vg LS T [P TR (AR g la '
T L‘§ e JThe transferee (or,, lf the transferee 1s a corporatron or partnershlp, the
prmcrpals of, Ahe transferee) shall demonstrate to Franchisor’s satrsfactron that they meet
Franchisor] s then current standards for new developers/franchisees under the System, pogsess
good moral charaqter bustness reputation, and credit rating, have the aptitude and ability to
develop thev thtqn Area (as may be evidenced by prior related business experience or otherwise),
and have adequate fmancral resources and capital to develop the Option Area,

82 The transferee shall execute, for a term ending on the expiration date ‘of
this .Agreement, the standard form of area development agreement then being offered by
Franchisor and such other ancillary agreements (including guaranty agreements provided under
Section 6 4) as Franchisor may require, which agreements shall supersede, this Agreement 1n, all
1espects and’ the terms of which agreements may differ from the terms of this Agreement,
provided, however that no additional initial development fee shall be required,

oo 863 The transferee shall commit to provide for such additional or faster
development, in the Area as Franchisor may reasonably require, 1n accordance with Franchisor’s
then;currentl standards for new area development agreements,

¢

o : 864" The transferee shall complete and/or cause 1ts employees to cornplete to

\

T
Franchrsor s satrsfactron such imtial and refresher training as Franchisor may requrre, o e

T by | w oyt N

o {‘ 8 7 Developer or the transferee shall pay to Franchisor a nonrefundable transfer fee
to compensate Franchrsor for 1ts costs and expenses 1n connection with each proposed transfer
sub_yect to Sectron 8 5 and 8 6, as follows

8 7 1 A fee not to exceed Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($3,500) for

[

any transfer -of a non-controlling interest governed solely by Section 8 5, or for the transfer of a
controllmg interest to a current Cash Plus developer, or franchisee who has. satisfied all
obhgatrons and substantrally complied with all material requirements under ‘rts agreements wrth

I

Franchlsor rts subsidiaries, affiltates, and divisions up to and including the time of the proposed
transfer, ., !

i

i
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‘ 872 A fee not to exceed Ten Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($10,000) for any
other transfer of a controllmg interest to a person other than those described in Section 8 7 1

' < A
¢

v

C 8 8 " If securities n Developer are offered to the public, by private offering or
otherwise, all matenals required for such offering by federal or state law shall be submuitted to
Franchisor for review prior to their use or filing with any government agency, and any materials
to be used 1n any offering exempt from federal or state securities laws shall be submitted to
review prlpr to, their use No such offering shall 1mply (by use of the Propnetary, Marks or
otherwise) that Franchisor 1s participating in underwriting, 1ssuing or offering securittes of
Developer or Franchisor Review by Franchisor of any offering shall be limited solely to the
subject of the relationship between Developer and Franchisor Developer and the other
participants 1n the offering shall fully indemmify Franchisor 1in connection with the offering For
each.proposed offering, Developer shall pay Franchisor a nonrefundable fee not to exceed, Three
Thousand Dollars ($3,000) to compensate Franchisor for its reasonable costs and expenses
(including without limutation legal and accounting fees) associated with reviewing the proposed
offering Developer shall give Franchisor written notice at least ten (10) business days prior to the
date of commencement of any offering or other transaction subject to this Section 8 8

89 Neither Franchisor’s consent to any proposed transfer nor Franchlsor’s failyre to
exercise s option to purchase any interest of a seller shall be deemed to constitute a warver of
any clarms Franchisor may have against any transferor, any right to demand exact compliance
with any terms of this Agreement by any transferor or transferee, any future rights, or options of
FFRE‘F@!SPF».QF any provision of this Agreement o e

Pops 1 1y 1

(o by, 810  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of Franchisor, 1ts successors, and
assigns, and, Franthsor shall have the right to transfer and assign all or any,, part. of, 1ts ferest
herem,vmql\{dmgxlts rights under Section § 4, to any person or legal entity, |

vl

ARIICLE ],'X DEFAULT AND TERMINATION
IEE
1 L‘ I‘L 9 1 This Agreement and all nights granted to Developer hereunder shall automatlcally
termrnate 1f ,Developer becomes insolvent or makes a general assignment for the benefrt of
creditors, or if a petition 1n bankruptcy 1s filed by Developer or filed against Developer and not
opposed by Developer or,1f Developer 1s adjudicated as bankrupt or insolvent, .or sf a,bill un
equity, or other proceedmg ‘for the appointment of a receiver of Developer Qr ¢ other« custodran for
Developer s busimness or assets 1s filed and consented to by Developer, or 1f a receiver or other
custodian <(permqnent or temporary) of Developer’s assets or property, or any part thereof, 1§
appomted DY pny court of competent jurisdiction, or if proceedings for a composmon with
credltorslunder any state or federal law are imstituted by or against Developer, or if a final
Judgment remalps unsatlsﬁed or of record for thirty (30) days or longer (unless supersedeas bond
1s, flled),,} r)f DevFloper 1s dissolved, or if a suit to foreclose any lien or mortgage aganst the
premlses or equrpment of Developer 1s mstituted against Developer and not dismissed within
thnrty (30) days, or 1if execution 1s levied against Developer’s business or property, or if the real or
personal grqperty of Developer 1s sold after levy thereupon by any shenff marshal or, constal?le
.9 2l 1' E;l(cept as otherwise requ1red or prohibited under apphcable Statute, Developer
shall be deemed to be 1n default, and Franchisor at its option may terminate this Agreement and
all rrghts granted Developer hereunder, effective immediately upon receipt of notice by
Developer and without affording Developer any opportumity to cure the default, upon the
Qccurrence, of any of the following events . o

1)
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" 921 If Developer fails to comply with the Schedule,
1l \ : s “

’ it

' 922 If Developer (or if Developer 1s a corporation, general partnership or
limited hiability company (“Legal Entity”), any principal of Developer) s convicted of a felony, a
fraud acrime mvolvmg moral turpitude, or found liable 1n a civil claim for fraud or any unfair or
deceptrve act,or practice that Franchisor believes 1s reasonably likely to have an adverse effect on
the !System, the Proprretary Marks, the goodwill associated therewith, or Franchisor’s interest
theremn, i

Iy ot

! “. 923 If Developer or any partner or shareholder in Developer purports to
transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement or any interest in Developer to a third
party without Franchisor’s prior written consent, contrary to Article VIII,

924 If Developer (or if Developer 1s a corporation, general partnership or
limited hiability company (“Legal Entity”), any principal of Developer) fails to comply with the
in-term covenants 1n Article XII;

925 . If, contrary to the terms of Article VII, Developer discloses or divulges
any confidential information provided to Developer by Franchisor, r

o « 926 If an approved transfer 1s not effected within a reasonable time, as
required under, Sectlon 9 3 hereof, following Developer’s death or mental incompetengy,

I

U BRI ,u\, R R TPTYNTEN ' oy yon (A LM TS AL
,

Coveply et %,2,7 If Developer knowingly maintains false books or records or. submyts any
false reports.to Fr nchisor, or if Developer made any material false statements to Franchisor in
connection with its ‘application for development rights or any franchise,

.+ 928 If Developer repeatedly fails to pay on a timely basis its taxes or other
goyernmental charges rent, lease payments, or payments to suppliers or other trade credltors ry
otey s iy ol

1929 If Developer repeatedly 1s 1n default under Section 9 3, for failure
substantially to cpmply with any of the requn'ements imposed under this Agreement”whether or
not cured @ft\e.rtnstmrm,. ! TR Lo e bl

Yoo Yot

9 2I 10 If Developer knowingly fails to comply with the requirements of Article

‘r‘_) §

X1I
i eond g e 0 e
9211 If Developer fails to abrde by the terms and conditions of its Host Site
lease agreement, if any, or any rules and regulations established by the owners of a Host Site
Host Sites are defined as grocery stores, mass merchants, department stores, mrlrtary installations
or other dertarn retarlers or “Hosts” 1in which Franchrsee leases space and operates a Cash Plus
Store ' *® 0 \ !
I 1 ’

N
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e 93, E;cept as provided 1n Sections 9 1 and 9 2, Developer shall have thirty (30) days

after recetpt from Franchisor of written Notice of Termination within which to remedy any
default hereunder and provide evidence thereof to Franchisor If any such default s not cyred

3!

wrthrp that, time, or such longer period as applicable law may require, this Agreement shall
termmate wrthout further notice to Developer immediately upon the expiration of said perrod
Developer shall (be in default hereunder for any failure substantially to.comply with:any, of its
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obligations under this Agreement or to carry out the terms of this Agreement 1n good faith Such
defaults include, without limitation, the occurrence of any of the following events

or other information or documents required by Franchisor under this Agreement,
Ll

Lo, . 932 If Developer fails to observe or maintain any of the standards or
procedures prescribed by Franchisor in this Agreement, in Franchisor’s Confidential Operations
Manuals, or otherwise 1n writing,

'

"', '931 [If Developer fails to submit when due any reports, fmancral mformatron

Gt h'(‘ 1 s \“L‘ gty LR %3
933 If Developer mlsuses or makes any unauthorized use of the Proprletary
Marks,

K

o .934 If Developer directly or indirectly commences or conducts any business
operation, or markets any product or service, under any name or proprietary mark which, in
Franchisor’s sole opinion, 1s confusingly similar to the Proprietary Marks,

935 If Developer fails to obtain Franchisor’s prior approval or consent as
required under this:Agreement,

o ol vt
93 6 | If Developer 1s 1n default under the terms of any Franchise Agreement
between Franchrsor and Developer ;

v i
nr ()l l b 4

ARTICLE X, ARBITRATION

Wit

o
T ot

P 10‘1\ Except as otherwise provided in Section 10 2, any controversy or glaim arising
out, qf or relating to this Agreement other than a claim for injunctive relief, shall be settled by
binding arbltratlon in accordance with the rules for commercial arbltratlon1 of the Amerrcan
Arbitration Assocratron and judgment upon the award may be entered, in’ anyjcourt, hpvmg
Jurisdiction thereof The arbitration shall be conducted through the American Arbitration office
closest to Franchisor’s corporate offices and shall be conducted by a single arbitrator selected in
accordance with.the rules and regulations applicable to commerctal matters If there are any
disputes, in matters of public policy, restraint of trade, securities laws violation or any other matter
which cannot be the subject of arbitration, those matters shall be separated from all other disputes
which other dlsputee shall first be settled by arbitration After arbitration, any disputes which
cannot be tried by arbitration shall be brought before a court of competent jurisdiction Should the
parties be unable to separate matters which shall be tried by arbitration from those which cannot
be trled by, arbrtratron the allegations and positions of the parties shall be brought before the
arbitrator, and his' decision regarding the. appropriateness for arbitration .of the matters, in
controversy, shall be determinative and bmdmg upon the parties This arbitration provision shall
be deemed self—executmg, and 1if either party fails to appear at any properly noticed arbitration
proceedlng, an award may be entered against such party notwithstanding such failure to appear
Unléss otherwise determined by the arbitrator, each party shall bear his or its own cost n any

proceedmg under thls section e i O

Wil ¢ ! B
Lom H);, 102, Apy claim or controversy involving or contesting the validity of, any of the
Proppietary Marks s shall, not be submitted to,,A;brtratlon The parties agree that, any, actl on qught
by, erther party. pgamst the other 1n any court Wwhether federal or state, shall be brought wlthm the
state of California n the Judicial district whrch Franchisor has 1ts prmcrpal place, of busmesq
and, 49, hereby,warye all questions of personal Junisdiction or venue for the purpose of carrying
outthrs provision
oo i r‘ 12 t :
RGN r ‘ v Wi
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ARTICLE XI. OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION

5

i}

; ‘tet '

. 111 Upon expiration of this Agreement, or its termination for any reason, all' of
Developer S rrghts hereunder shall termmnate In particular, and without limiting the foregomg,
Developer shall ROTE

Y ' o A

. RS ETA { \ ,q e | (Y lHr‘_(
. ! t l;
(TR \‘A(“"‘ vt

! ,‘\‘ .~ 111 Immediately dellver to Franchisor or 1ts desrgnee all matertals provrded
by Franchlsor rela,tmg to development of the Option Area, including, without limutation, plans
specrfrcatrons desrgns records, data, samples, models, programs, handbooks, drawings, records,
files, nvoices, nstructions, correspondence, and all copres thereof, all of which are
acknowledged to be Franchisor’s property, and retain no copy or record of any of the foregoing
except Developer s copy of this Agreement and such documents as Developer reasonably needs
for compliance with any provision of law

t

[(R¢}

1112 Promptly pay all sums owing to Franchisor, its subsidianes, affiliates,
and divisions '
‘ " 1113 Comply with all requirements under this Agreement which expressly or
by, reasonable implication apply to Developer’s conduct after termination or expiration

L 112 Ifithis Agreement 1s terminated for default, Developer shall, in addjtion' to all of
1ts other oblrgatlons under this Article XI, pay Franchisor all damages, costs, and expenses,
mcludrng‘reasonable legal and accounting fees, incurred by Franchisor as a result of Developer S
default and/or in connectlon with obtammg mJunctlve or other relief for th ‘enforcement of any
provrsrons of thls A{trcle XI, b e !

W ; o iy m\ulcl
x)‘ ‘l”’ (.lll (‘i lt.l bt I ",
v W3 Te,rmmatton or expiration of this Agreement shall not affect the rights of
Developer, ,tp operate other CASH PLUS Stores 1n accordance with the terms of any other
franchise  pgresment then i effect between Franchisor and Developer Not, withstanding ,the
foregolng,\t\e‘r(mrnatron of this Agreement or any default hereunder, except Developer’s failure to
satisfy. the terms of the Development Schedule, may be a default under and cause for termination
of any other franchlse or development agreement between Franchisor and Developer

i
[ Lt Y

ARTICLE XII. COVENANTS NOT TO COMPETE

121 During the term of this Agreement, Developer covenants that Developer shall
noty, erther durectly or indirectly, for itself, or through, on behalf of, or mn conjunction with any
person persons, or legal entity, divert or attempt to divert any business or customer of CASH
PLUS Stores to any competitor, by direct or indirect inducement or otherwise, or do,or perfgrm,
directly or mdlrectly, any other act mnjurious or prejudicial to the goodwill assocrafed w1th the
Proprletary‘MQrks .and the System

' rl.\l‘l'(:\

o \ll dn 1l .ll AN NS ' TR (I PR H T ! l.lt’ QA e e

oo a2 2, Durmg the term of this Agreemenlt and for a period of two (2) years after 1ts
termmatlpn or: 'exprratlon Developer covenants that Developer shall not,.either tdlrectly or
mdrrectly, employ\ or seek to'employ any person who 1s at that time (or was within the prevrous
SIX (6) onths) employed by Franchisor or by any other CASH PLUS franchisee, or developer
w1thout the prlor express permussion of such employer, or otherwise directly or indirectly 1nduce
such any‘ suph employee to leave his or her employment The parties agree that in the event pf a
breach of hns covenant actual damages would be extremely difficult to compute, and

(

accordmgly, in the ‘event of such a breach, the breaching party agrees to pay the employer of such
13 N

vy T .
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person hquidated damages equal to the greater of (a) such person’s prior annual salary or (b) the
annual salary.and any bonus and other benefits paid or to be paid by the breaching party to-such
person: durrng the first'year of employment 5 ..

.
i 4,
r T RS i

1 ‘

f

s 1203 0 Developer specifically acknowledges that, pursuant to this Agreement Developer
will. recerve‘,valuable specialized traming and confidential information, including, without
limutation,: the- mtroductlon to owners/operators of Host Sites, information concerning the
operatronal salesupromotlonal and marketing methods and techniques of Franchlsor and the
System Developer covenants as follows a Lo

ty ' l o1

R 1231 During the term of this Agreement, except as otherwise approved in
wrrtmg by Franchisor, Developer shall not, either directly or indirectly, or for itself, or through,
on behalf of or In conjunction with any person, persons, or legal entity, own, maintain, operate,
engage' m/ be employed by, or have any interest in any business similar to the CASH PLUS
franchise (except pursuant to other CASH PLUS development agreements or franchise
agreements between Franchisor and Developer)

¥
. 1232 For a period of two (2) years after the termination or expiration of this
Agrepment Develpper shall not, either directly or indirectly, have any interest in any busmess
srrnrlar tontlre CASH PLUS franchise and located within twenty-five (25) mules of any, Store
tablished hereunder (or, 1f no Stores haye been establlshed within the Optlon Area) or within
twenty -five (25)»mrles of any other CASH PLUS Store 1n existence or planned as of the tme of

termination or e)gprgatlon C MO 4 . i cpe 1 Leldpo

sal' vy e Vg i I I

Pt it 2 4 Sectron 12 3 shall not apply to ownership by Developer of less than five percent
(37a) Hl',)eneflcral Intg rest n the outstanding equity securities of any publicly held corporation, as
defed qurnqg, ] S

.12 5 The parties agree that each of the foregomg covenants shall be construed as
independent of every other covenant or provisions of this Agreement If all or any portion of a
cpvenant 1y th;s Article XII 1s held unreasonable or unenforceable by a court or agency havmg
valid Jurrsdrctlon in an unappealed final decnsron to which Franchisor 1s a party, Developer
e;gprqssly agrees to be bound by any lesser covenant subsumed within the terms of such covenant
that imposes the maximum duty permitted by law, as if the resulting covenant were separately
stated 1n and made a part of this Article XII

NN 12,6.. Developer understands and acknowledges that Franchisor shall have\the nght“m
ltS sole drscretlon to reduce the scope of any covenant set forth in this Article XII, » OF any portron
thereof, ,wrth,out LDeveloper § consent, effectrvermmedrately upon recelpt by Developer, of wrttten
notlce theréof and ‘Developer agrees to complyk forthwith with any covenant 35,50 rcduced

by e} lvn‘ !

N o |l\2h7'l B)elvglol)er expressly agrees that the existence of any claims 1t may have agamst
Franchis r, +whether or not ansing from this Agreement, shall not constitute a defense to the
enforqement py Franchrsor of the covenants in this Article XII Developer shall pay all costs and
expr Ns"‘es (1n191udmg, without lrmitation, reasonable legal and accounting fees)- mcurred by
Franchrsor In connection with the enforcement of this Article XII ‘

. 12 8 Developer acknowledges that Developer’s violation of the terms of this Article
XII would result i, 1rreparable injury to Franchisor for which no adequate remedy at law may; be
avarlable and Developer accordingly consents to the 1ssuance of an mJunctlpn prohrbmngf any
conduct by Developer in violation of the terms of this Article XII e \

¢
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29 ‘At Franchisor’s request, Developer shall obtain and dellver executed covenants
srmrlar to those set forth 1n this Article XII from any and all persons who have or may have an
ownershrp mterest n Developer or 1n this Agreement or who receive or have access to tramning
and other information under the System Such covenants shall be in a form satisfactory ! fo
Franchisor, including, without limitation, specific identification of Franchisor as a third party
beneficiary of such covenants with the independent right to enforce them

’

Poa e ' o !

ARTICLEXII.  TAXES, PERMITS, INDEBTEDNESS

\
L

y T

! '
. 131 Déveloper shall promptly pay when due all taxes levied or assessed, including
without [imitation, unemployment and sales taxes, and all accounts and other indebtedness of
every kind incurred by Developer in the development of the Option Area

132 In the event of any bona fide dispute as to Developer’s hiability for taxes assessed
or other ndebtedness, Developer may contest the validity or the amount of,the tax or
indebtedness 1n accordance with procedures of the taxing authority or applicable law, however, 1n
no event shall Developer permit a tax sale or seizure by levy or execution-or similar writ or
warrant, or attachment by a creditor, to occur against the property of Developer or any
improvements thereon . .

o t
o (U,l‘§3 ,7 Developer shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, and
regulatlons anql shall ttmely obtain any and all permuts, certificates, or licenses necessary for the
full ,and’ groper conduct of 1ts busimness, including, without limitation, licenses to do business,
flﬁC&lthLlS name reglstratron sales tax permits, and fire clearances

“&llw“l%,fl\ Developer shall notify Franchisor in wrnting within five (5) days of the
commencement ‘of any action, suit, or proceeding, and of the issuance 'of any order, writ,
injunction, award, or decree of any court, agency, or other governmental instrumentality, which
may,adversely affect the operation or financial condition of Developer .

lAl%l‘ICLE XIVv. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

y L
o o 141 Itis understood and agreed by the parties that this Agreement does not create a
fiduciary, relatlonshlp between them, that Developer shall be an independent, contracton, and that
nothmg‘m ths Agreement 1s intended to ¢onstitute either party as an agent, legal. repreeentgnve,,
subsidiary, joint,venturer, partner, employee, or servant of the other for any purpose whatsoever .
! LR ETLY I

| 1462 Dimng the term of this Agreement, Developer shall hold itself out to the publlc
as’ an mdependent contractor pursuant to an area development agreement from Franchisor
Developer agrees“txo take such action as may be necessary to do so Coo
AT . i

0 ,141 3 ' ft 1s understood and agreed that nothing in this Agreement authorizes Developer
to make any contract agreement, warranty, or representation on Franchisor’s behalf, or to mcur
any debt or.obligation 1n Franchisor’s name, and that Franchisor shall in no event assume liability
for, or,be depmeq“llable hereunder as a result.of any such action, nor shall, Franchisor be Liable by
reason.of, any act or omisston of Developer. 1n the conduct of 1ts business or for any claim or

Jnggmept arising therefrom against Developer or Franchisor

'||
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ARTICLE XV. ; INDEMNIFICATION .

15 1 As used 1n this Article XV, the phrase “losses and expenses” shall include,
without llmltatlon all losses, compensatory, exemplary or punitive damages, fines, charges, costs,
lost ‘profis, attorneys’ fees, accountants’ fees, expert witness fees, expenses, court costs,
settlementl.amounts, judgments, compensation for damages to Franchlsors reputation. and
goodwilli . faon . ;

1

152  Developer shall, at all times, indemnify and hold harmless to the fullest extent
permitted by law Franchisor, its corporate affiliates, successors and assigns and respective
directors, officers, employees, agents and representatives of each (collectlvely, the
“Indemnitees”) from all losses and expenses incurred in connection with any action, suit,
proceeding, claim, demand, investigation or inquiry (formal or informal), or any settlement
thereof (whether or not a formal proceeding or action has been instituted) which arises out of or 1s
based upon any.of the following

1521 Developer’s violation, breach or asserted violation or breach of any
contract, federal, state or local law, regulation, rule, standard or directive, or of any industry
standard, < .

g ; 1522 Luibel, slander or any other form of defamation by Developer;, .
vty 0 oyt
W,y s 1523 Developer’s violation or breach of any warranty, representation,
ag\reement‘oruobhgatlon in this Agreement, ., ., Cw g Wt g
Svedma ey \ ' '

o 15 24 Acts, errors or omissions of Developer or any of 1ts agents, servants,
employees, contractors, partners, affiliates or representatives
pum /
anear 1593, Developer shall promptly notify Franchisor of any action, suit, proceeding, claim,
demand, inquiry or investigation as described 1n Section 15 2 If Franchisor 1s or may be named
as,a party,an any such action, Franchisor may elect (but under no circumstances will he obligated)
to. undertake the defense and/or settlement, thereof No such undertaking, by, Franchisor, shall, in
any manner‘ QL fprpr, dimimish Developer’s obhgatlon to mdemnify Franchisor and to hold it
harmless

- r u
Yy

. 154, \Wrth respect to any action, suit, proceeding, claim, demand Inquiry or
mvestr atron Franchlsor may, at any time and without notice, 1n order to protect persons or
property or the reputation or goodwill of Franchisor or others, order, consent or agree to any
settlement or take any remedial or corrective action as Franchisor deems expedient, lf n
Franchisor’ s sole Judgment there are reasonable grounds to believe that

ot

. ‘\ af

B R 1541 any of the acts or c1rcumstances enumerated m Sectlon 152 have
o i l

occurred or °

. ) ' ! ' -
di, . ¢ 1542 any act, error, or omission of Developer may result directly or indirectly

in damage, injury or harm to any person or any property

Ty

w1t nH

iy, 13 3 All losses and expenses incurred under this Article XV shall be chargeable to angd
paid, by Developer, ‘pursuant to 1ts obligations of indemnity hereunder, regardless of any actions,
actrvrty or: defenseAupdertaken by Franchisor;or ,the subsequent success or, far]ure pf such actlons
actrvrty, or defense' ) (o Corhet

[T ¢
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156  Under no circumstances shall the Indemnitees be required or obligated to seek
recovery from third parties or otherwise mitigate their losses 1n order to maintain a claim against
Developer"Developer agrees that the failure to pursue such recovery or mitigate loss will in no
way reduce the amounts recoverable by the Indemnitees from Developer

o 157 The Indemnitees assume no hability whatsoever for any acts, errors, or omissions

of any persons with whom Developer may contract, regardless of the purpose Developer shall
hold harmless and mdemnify the Indemnitees and each of them for all losses and expenses that
rnay arise out of any acts, errors or omissions of these third parties

' n,‘ YR . e ¢

ARTICLE XVI. APPROVALS AND WAIVERS

161  Whenever this Agreement requires the prior approval or consent of Franchisor,
Developer-'shall make a timely wntten request to Franchisor therefor, and such approval or
consent shall be obtained in writing

162 Franchisor makes no warranties or guarantees upon which Developer may rely,
and assumes no lability or obligation to Developer by providing any waiver, approval, consent,
or suggestion to Developer in connection with any consent, or by reason of any neglqct, delay, or
denial of any request therefor s it a0 e

I

,\\,.tm \ T AN ("(( Wt Yot Lt
(ﬂ D II6 3") I\‘Ic); failure of Franchlsor to exercise any power reservéd to it under this
Agfeement or to nsist upon compliance by Developer with any obligation or condition 1n this
Agreement, and no custom or practice of the parties at vanance with the terms hereof, shall
gongtitute a warver of Franchisor’s rights to demand exact compliance with any of the terms of
tmm,ﬁgreq[gent Waiver by Franchisor of any particular default shall not affect or megur
Franchisor’s rlghts with respect to any subsequent default of the same or a different nature, nor
shall any delqy, forbearance, or omission by Franchisor to exercise any power, or rlght arising out
afy.a. hreach, L OF} | default by Developer of,, any‘ of the terms, provisions, or’ covenants ‘of this
Agreement affect or impair Franchisor’s rights, nor shall such constitute a warver by Franchisor
of any rights herqunder or nights to declare any subsequent breach or default |

i R

Iy, ’1\”l$"

ARTICLE XVII. ; NOTICES

1721 All notices and other communications required or permitted \to be”,gjven
hereunder, w111 be deemed given when delivered in person, sent by telefax to such person’s telef'tx
number, sent by registered or certified mail addressed to the recipient at the address set forth
below, unle§s that party will have given such written notice of change of address to the sending
party, in Wthh event the new address so specified will be used If mailed, such notice shall be
deemed t%} have been received three days after‘ mailing, and 1if sent by Qvermght deliver, suqh

notice shaIl be deemed to have been received the day following sending

P
Vvg, o
Youte

”(i,,;' 1: Notices to Franchisor CASH PLUS, INC.

O A TR Attn: Legal Departme.nt B
gt .,“ ‘ 3002 Dow Avenue, Suite 120 . ,
S oy ity PO Tustin, CA 92780 S T
Mo !n FRR m; lttl».l ' TR : Lo TR T
vy e NoOtices, fo, Deyeloper : N T
o D s heapn h o ,

o ,
PR U PEVR Telefax
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ARTICLE XVIIL ENTIRE AGREEMENT

181  This Agreement, the documents referred to herein and the attachments hereto
constitute the entire, full, and complete Agreement between Franchisor and Developer concérning
the subject matter hereof, and supersede all prior agreements Nothing 1n this Agreement or any
related agreement 1s mntended to disclaim the representations we have made i’ our Franchise
Disclosure Doqurnent ,

182  Except for those permitted to be made unilaterally by Franchisor hereunder, no
amendment, change, or variance from this Agreement shall be binding on either party unless
mutually agreed to by the parties and executed by their authorized officers or agents in writing

3
1y AN
v .

ARTICLE XIX. SEVERABILITY AND CONSTRUCTION

191, Except as expressly provided to the contrary herein, each portion, section, part,
term 'md/or provision of this Agreement shall be considered severable, and if, for any reason, a
portion, sectlon part, term, and/or provision herein 1s determined to be invalid and contrary to, or
ip, copflict with, any existing or future law or regulation by a court or agency having valid
Junisdiction, such shall not impair the operation of, or have any other effect upon, such other
portions, sections, parts, terms, and/or provisions of this Agreement as may remgin otherwise
telhigible;, and the latter shall continue to be given full force and effect and bind the b’art‘les
hereof, andxeard invahid portions, sections, parts and/or provisions shall be deemed not to be a
park.of this Agr reement ,
Piow Tos g §oae LG v
l19 2 Exé:ept as expressly provided to the contrary herein, nothing 1n this Agreement 1s
mtendedﬂ,npr shall be deemed, to confer upon any person or legal entity other thap Developer,
Franchysor, Eranchlsor s officers, directors, and employees, and such of Developer’s and
Franchisor;s, respeative successors and assigns as may be contemplated (and, as to Developer,
permitted) by Article VIII any rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement

i IIQ ' [N ' t‘lLIL J aI I-s‘ LR

01,193 Developer expressly agrees to be bound by any promise or covenant imposing
the maximum duty permitted by law which 1s subsumed within the terms of any provision hereof,
as though it were separately articulated in and made part of this Agreement,.that may result from
striking, fram any, of the provisions hereof any portion or portions which a court’ may hold to be
unreasonable and unenforceable in a final decision to which Franchisor 1s a party, or from
reduc;ng the. scope of any promise or covenant to the extent required to comply with such a court
order,

DO I. i
T 194 All captions n this Agreement are intended solely for the convemence, of. the
partres and none shall be deemed to affect the meaning or construction of any provrsron hereof

o
\ 1

(19’ 5 All “reférences herein to the masculine, neuter, or singular shall'be ‘construéd to
include’ the mascrrlme,rfemmme neuter,,qr plural, where applicable, and all acknowledgments,
promises, cqvenan\ts agreements, and obligatipns herein made or undertaken by Deyeloper. shall
be degmed Jomtly and severally undertaken by all those executing ths Agreement on behalf of

M
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196  This Agreement shall be effective and binding on Franchisor only;:when srgned
on behalf of Franchrsor by one of the following individuals Craig Wells, President, ‘Julie Wells,
Vice Presndent

‘ hl
vt ; ey 1 v, .

ARTICLE XX:i" ‘ APPLICABLE LAW ' n Soge

T N 1 t [ .,“

S 20 1+ Ths Agreement shall be interpreted and construed under the laws where Option

Area or most of Optlon Area 15 located and, which laws shall prevail i the event of any conflict
of law

202  The parties agree that any action brought by either party against the other in any
court, whether federal or state, shall be brought within the state of Califorma in the judicial
district 1in which Franchisor has 1ts principal place of business and do hereby waive all questions
of personal Jurrsdrcnon or venue for the purpose of carrying out this provision .

203 No right or remedy conferred upon or reserved to Franchisor or Developer by
this Agreement is intended to be, nor shall be deemed, exclusive of any other right or remedy
herein or by law or equity provided or permitted, but each shall be cumulative of every other right

or remedy,; ¢ " P

IR , !

G ‘LZW‘ i Nothmg herein contained shall bar Franchisor’s right to obtain anunctlve relief
against threatened “conduct that will cause 1t loss, or damages, under theiusual equity. rules,
1ngqulng‘tthe@pplrcable rules for obtaiming restraining orders and preliminary injunctions .

AN o 1 1 R
¢

AN hy . 3
ARTICLE XXI ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
Sy
211 Developer acknowledges that it has conducted an independent investigation of
the CASH .PLUS, System and recognizes that the business venture contemplated by this
Agreement,;nvolves business risks and that 1ts success will be largely dependent upon the ability
of Developer as an, independent businessperson Franchisor expressly disclaims the making of,

and Developer acknowledges that it has not received, any warranty or gggrgntee, express or
e ' ye ) . .
implied, as to the potential volume, profil_g, r success of the business venture contemplated

by this Agreement,

\

NITE il ,
E‘i ., Imnals of Developer specifically acknowledging Section 21 1
o 212 Deéveloper acknowledges that it received a copy of the complete’ 'Area
Development Agreement the attachment thereto, and agreements relating thereto, lf any, at |east
five (3) busmeqs days prior to the date on vvhlch this Agreement was, executed Deyelopqrvfurtlaer
acknowledges thqtilt irecetved the Franchlse Disclosure Document at least ten, (lO) busmess days
prior to the date ;on which this Agreement was executed

¢ .

MRETE 21 3 ) Developer acknowledges that 1t has read and understood this Agreement, the
Attachments hereto and any agreements relating thereto, and that Franchisor has accorded
Developer ample;time and opportunity to consult with advisers of Developer’s ogwn chogsing
about the potential benefits and risks of entering into this Agreement ;
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed

on the day and year set forth below

T

Witness' '” DEVELOPER:

“h \ '| Yoot

b : By-
. Title
\ ': + 12 5
s Date of Execution
Witness DEVELOPER:
- By
. . o
SRV INE LT Crs b , Title : N b o
ot day s year o
Date of Execution
I vl‘l‘"\%‘ ‘ {.‘ ¢ .-
| ! ¢ tat {
Witness ' FRANCHISOR: CASH PLUS, INC.
‘ BY:
——— 3 = ~
TITLE '
APPROVED on this day of 201__

ALIETNY -

PR 1—-1:~3~i?~( Vi Yo 2t faemip %

v 1 , (I ?
v” l'. s \ .
b 1 =
20
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CASH PLUS
. EXHIBIT “A”

AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Option Area Description

The Option Area referred to in Section 3 1 of the Area Development Agreement is
described as follows

iy

Initiais

21
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CASH PLUS
EXHIBIT “B”
AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Fee Schedule

A. Initial Franchise Fees:
The mittal franchise fees payable by Developer upon execution of each Franchise
Agreement as provided under Section 2 3 shall be as follow

CASH PLUS Store
Franchise Agreement Initial fee Payable

Farst ) $35,000
Second o $17,500
Third $17,500

Fourth $17,500

. + Fafth through
o - $12,500
A hartal 7y ancis
. After The then-current Franchise Fee paid
Fre o by an existing Franchisee if they are

SR dS g granted an additional Franchise Area

B. Royalty F_ees:

The royalty fees payable by Developer for Developer’s franchises 1n the Option Area
shall be as follows

Number of Developer’s Stores | CASH PLUS Store
Open and 1n operation 1n Option Area  Royalty Fee

Four or fewer 6% of gross sales

Five or more 5% of gross sales

s P,

o

Initialg
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T'he'Development Schedule described 1n Section 4 2 1s as set forth below

Total number of Developer’s
Stores Open and In Operation

s

In the Option Area

3

4

D 1 ot

Paach audnboe
.

oo aon

7

Fohe 0 0

Initials

VT

B-11ADAcash(12-12) doc

CASHPLUS

EXHIBIT “C”

Developmen

By (Date)

Purchase Franchise

AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

che

P

o}

23




, s - - Y M) s
- —— — e pen o o c - e A I
7 o N rof b 5 [ W - Z - o ‘,Jo . R - K
= = PR = pel ; et + y R : N,
. oo T o= “ = s Lee o -
| P - = “- — ~ = T R - .
e = Foe - - - S . - o2 - 2
o & - - L. [y g BB RSN ca P wh O - = ~
"t Nty e —~ puiy M - - - - -
= N. Toon ™ 2 2 - . - . -,
- ™ -— - - - e . ol LR - < N
RS o = - & o l - - M R
. T -
RS i~ - e - L - . -
< - ~ N - -
- - - -— 5 el
£ i - g - ry ey " £ - N s \
7 \ N '
- . v ~
- PR =~
= o - = - g
- 5 o - - w ~t ~ - v - -
- T T 3 . - ~ -

E. )
| . - - -
~ ~ - .
» - - 3 -
- T <"
= on - B
-
> P [ .-
Y 2 - : . ’
. @ - T
. - - .
P * N - -
- ~ it L <
B = 3 -
- - s = wumnrf - S - -
T .




*

s .
,
LV ht o, - ,
!
s
i .
4L
PR h
, .
.
.
v I
Y g N
MR ST AN ;
¢+ i
i o
t 3
Voo o
v
+
)
.
\
, N
-t
! '
-
3
vt [N
+ 4 ~

AND
| * STATE ADMINISTRATORS

wa
o ta Yoy
,
s , " i g5 Iy
: Lo ! ¥
[ [ \ \
1 i I
. !
Y E ~
i
.
[
. 3
T .
Voo [
'
'
‘
'
'
y -
I L [
B + o '
H
; EERSL I W
. i i

:

JEX

'
i
Ballt;

f

.

[N

HIBITC

N
‘2
P
¥
.
o ot
LY
. n T
L)
ug"w‘ o~
A } &‘/
e
i
v
- -
t v
-
et
~d
.
.
’
."|T‘f\ ]
P kY
EX N O
~
T
N .
'
.
T
'
[T
o
]
-



NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF AGENTS FOR SERVICE dF PROCESS
AND STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITIES

STATE AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF REGULATORY AUTHORITIES
; PROCESS
CALIFORNIA Craig Wells Department of Business Oversight
3002 Dow Avenue, Suite 120 320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Tustin, CA 92780 . Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344
(213) 576-7505 or (866) 275-2677
HAWAII Commissioner of Securities Securities Compliance Branch
Department of Commerce and Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs Consumer Affairs .
Business Registration Division Business Registration Division . |
Securities Compliance Branch Securities Compliance Branch -
NAWMES A335 Merchant Street! Rodrf: 2037 335 MerghanttStregt‘Roorm 203
Honolulu, HI 96813 .1 &34 A v Honolulu} HI; 96813
(808) 586-2722 (808) 586-2722
ILLIN®ISATE llhnois Attorney General Chief, Franchise Bureau .. {tE5
Franchise Division . llhnois Attorney General
500 South Second Street 100 W Randolph Street | .
CALIFORNIA Springfield, IL 62706 Chicago, IL. 60601 sisht
'; (312) 814-3892 <. i 00
st o Loes,  9003-2344
INDIANA Secretary of State V Securities Commrsswner?_ HG77
Administrative Offices Securities Division
HAWAI 201 State House Room E-111 ,
Indianapolis, IN 46204 302 West Washington Street :
¢ Indianapolis, IN 46204
' (317) 232-6681 3
LeC. Lo ot L0 anNul Branch
MARYLAND .7 "% AMzEryland Secuntles Comimissioner Maryland?Attorneyx?G‘e"ﬁeral“ 203
Secunties Division "~ Lt i v Office.of theAttorneéy General
200,St - Paul Place 200 St Paul'Place .
Baltimore, MD 21202-2020 Balttimore, MD 21202
ILLIMN@IS, fnor (410) 576-6360 . RN RS
f=-am R Al AR
MICHIGAN Michigan Department of Commerce, Franchise Administrator
CALITORNLA Corporations and Securities Bureau Consumer Protection D|V|suon“' sul
525 W Ottowa Antitrust and Franchise.Unit ..
670iLaw Building ) Michigan Department of Attorney
INDIANA Cansing, M! 48913 o General-« & LA oreo
0 670 Law Building s
PG Lansing, Ml 48913

(517) 373-7117
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+ AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF
' PROCESS

Minnesota Commissioner of
Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 500
St.Paul, MN 55101-2198

PR
L

s
Department of Banking and Finance
Financial Institutions Division
Commerce Court, Suite 400
1230 “O” Street
Lincoln, NE 68508- 1402
3N W
Secretary of State
State'of New York o
41 State Street
Albany,.NY 11231
Mo
Ty

“ofs
Y
Securities Commissioner
600-East Boulevard Avenue
State Capitol — 5" Floor
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

Director of Rhode Island Department
of Business Regulation .

Division of Securities

Suite:232

Providence, Rl 02903

srQ

PAN T

Division of Securities

South Dakota Department of Revenue

and-Regulation

445 E Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501
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CASH PLUS, INC.

EXHIBIT “D”

LIST OF CURRENT FRANCHISEES




l’——'————————————_—————————_—%

CALIFORNIA STORES

Mr George Snyder

P O Box 2896

Big Bear Lake, CA 92315
909-866-7277

Ms Thyesha Harps

6160 Arlington Ave #D-3
Riverside, CA 92504
951-352-8594

Mr & Mrs Craig Wells
1686 W Katella Ave
Anaheim, CA 92802
714-638-2274

Mr & Mrs Byan Fazeli
6840 De Soto Avenue
Canoga Park, CA 91303
818-347-9211

Mr & Mrs Craig Wells
2223 West Ball Road
Anaheim, CA 92804
714-563-2274

Mr George Wise
3007-J Clairemont Dr
San Diego, CA 92117
619-275-7587

Mr & Mrs Bian Fazel
8006 Van Nuys Bivd
Van Nuys, CA 91402
818-374-9211

Mr Dinesh Korat & Paresh Patel
5604 Balboa Ave #B-105

San Diego, CA 92111
858-292-5555

Mr Al Shakibafar (Express)
1198 West Ball Road
Anaheim, CA 92802
714-772-4098

Mr Tom inkawa

Mr Greg Salvato
935 N Harbor Bivd
La Habra, CA 90631
562-694-6666

Mr Calvin Yu

2950 Yorba Linda Bivd
Fullerton, CA 92831
714-524-8010

Mr Darren Pham
1629 Capital Ave
San Jose, CA 95132
408-929-1002

Mr & Mrs Robert Walker
189 El Camino Real
Sunnyvale, CA 95035
408-736-2274

Mr & Mrs Milton ironfield
656 Palomar (#201)
Chula Vista, CA 91911
619-476-2274

Mr Nazih Abuershaid
8745 E Whittier Blvd
Pico Rivera, CA 80601
562-908-7171

Mr & Mrs Michael Gibson
9339 Foothill Bivd (F)

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
909-989-8300

Mr Rusty Krutik
16134 Nordhoff (B)
North Hills, CA 91343
818-920-6300

Mr Calvin Yu
1317 S Harbor Bivd
Fullerton, CA 92832
714-526-2274

Mr Peter Patel

600 W 19" Street
Costa Mesa, CA 92627
714-645-3278

Mr & Mrs Stephen Wright
8231 De Soto Avenue
Canoga Park, CA 91304
818-407-0600

Mr Gino Viskovic

5971 University Avenue
San Diego, CA 92115
619-582-5626



Mr Ahmad Ziq (Express)
1900 N Grand Avenue
Santa Ana, CA 92701
714-245-0280

Mr & Mrs Michael Gibson
350 W Foothill Bivd
Upland, CA 91786
909-985-5033

Mr Rani Kourieh

11230 Garvey Ave , Ste C
El Monte, CA 91733
626-279-7508

Mr Peter Patel

2300 Fairview Street
Costa Mesa, CA 92627
714-645-3278

Mr Don Mahoney (Express)
5771 Florida

Hemet, CA 92545
951-929-8292

Mr Bian Salimitan
7210 S Compton Ave
Los Angeles, CA 90001
323-581-2701

DELAWARE STORES

Mr Calvin Chu

Mr Umesh Patel
412 S New Street
Dover, DE 19904
302-270-8873

FLORIDA STORES

Mr & Mrs Tom Moser
10274 SouthU S 1

Port St Lucie, FL 34952
772-398-6100

Mr & Mrs Tom Moser
3576 SE Federal Hwy
Stuart, FL 34997
772-781-7800

Mr & Mrs Doug Grimaldi
10230 Atlantic Bivd #3
Jacksonville, FL 32225
904-725-9115

Mr & Mrs Robert Hineman
7304 Waters Avenue
Tampa, FL 33634
813-882-8800

Mr & Mrs Everett Walton
3545 Cleveland Ave

Ft Myers, FL 33901
907-227-0666

Mr & Mrs Tom Moser
2059 S US Hwy 1

Fort Pierce, FL 34982
772-781-7800

Mr & Mrs Doug Grimald
10230 Atlantic Bivd #3
Jacksonville, FL 32225
904-725-9115

Mr Jimmy Norrie
30372 Old Dixie Hwy
Homestead, FL 33033
305-878-2603

INDIANA STORES

Mr Jeff Heeter

Mr Reid Smith

3622 Edison Road
South Bend, IN 46615
574-323-8554

MARYLAND STORES

Mr & Mrs Craig Mudrock
7603 Harford Road
Baltimore, MD 21234
410-318-7700




MICHIGAN STORES

Mr & Mrs Chris Thomas
803 N Euclid Ave

Bay City, Ml 48706
989-686-2000

David Vajda

515 N Mission Street
Mt Pleasant, Ml 48858
989-953-9700

Mr & Mrs Darryl Nelson
520-B W 14" Street
Traverse City, M| 49684
231-633-5131

NEVADA STORES

Mr Jesse Doroshow
Ms Randi Doroshow

1331 W Warm Springs Road

Henderson, NV 89014
702-577-3543

Mr & Mrs Brett Raftery
8480 S Las Vegas Bivd
Las Vegas, NV 89123
702-853-2274

Mr Jesse Doroshow

Ms Randi Doroshow

6883 S Eastern Ave, # 400
Las Vegas, NV 89119
702-796-5363

OHIO STORES

Dr Michael Kirshteyn
1480 S Ene Bivd
Hamilton, OH 45011
513-868-2274

Mr Ashish Gandhi
7428 Montgomery Road
Silverton, OH 45236
513-245-2274

Mr Alan Hazlett
4011 Secor Road (C)
Toledo, OH 43623
419-250-8984

TEXAS STORES

Mr Eliseo Herrera
8400 Brodie Lane
Austin, TX 78749

512-282-2274






CASH PLUS, INC.

EXHIBIT “E”

LIST OF FORMER FRANCHISEES




FRANCHISEES THAT HAVE LEFT
THE SYSTEM

Mr & Mrs Hai-Ping Tu
9461 Central Ave
Montclair, CA 91763
909-625-7500

Mr & Mrs Paul King
2300 Beechmont Avenue
Cincinnati, OH 45230
513-947-1704

Mr & Mrs Sukhi Sandhu
2050 S E Pleasant Valley Rd
Oxnard, CA 93033
805-986-8844

Mr & Mrs Robert Walker
1712-H Mendian Ave
San Jose, CA 95125
408-448-2274
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Assocrated Office At
1785 West 2300 South

Salt Lake City Utah 84119 A member of PnmeGlobal (formerly the Inter Group of A g Firms) Q’%‘- P ]
rimeGlobal

(801) 972-4800

Haynie & Company

(a professional corporation)

v

Certified Public Accountants and Management Consultants
4910 Campus Dnve Newport Beach, California 92660-2119 (949) 724-1880 FAX(949) 724-1889

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Stockholders of
Cash Plus, Inc
Tustin, Calfornia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Cash Plus, Inc, which comprise the balance
sheets as of Sepember 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of operations and changes in
stockholders' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and farr presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted n the United States of America, this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and far
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Amenca Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from matenal misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion

Opimon

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the
financial position of Cash Plus, inc as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting priniciples generally accepted
in the United States of Amenica

December 18, 2013 \A’&%‘\QJ ¥ WM )

Newport Beach, California

USA - Canada + Worldwide



CASH PLUS, INC.
Balance Sheets
September 30, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash

Restricted cash - ad fund

Accounts recelvable, net of allowance
for doubtfu! accounts of $23,000
and $4,000, respectively

Due from related party

Supplies on hand

Note receivable - current

Total current assets
Property and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation

Due from shareholders

Deposits

Total assets

See notes to financial statements

4

2013 2012
- % 15,335
4,501 24,225
71,301 57,078
- 11,277
3,000 3,000
7,500 7,500
86,302 118,415
12 96
129,396 127,283
4,844 4,844
220,554 $ 250,638




CASH PLUS, INC.
Balance Sheets
September 30, 2013 and 2012

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

2013 2012
Current habilities:
Outstanding checks payable $ 5,022 § -
Accounts payable 17,038 15,328
Account payable - ad fund 4,501 24,225
Due to related party 53,673 75,516
Line-of-credit 45,300 49,500
Deferred revenue 35,000 -
Income taxes payable 5,200 -
Other current habilities 11,031 8,028
Total liabilities 176,765 172,597
Stockholders' equity
Common stock, $10 par value, 10,000
shares authorized, 1,000 shares 1ssued
and outstanding 10,000 10,000
Additional paid-in capital 165,144 155,144
Accumulated deficit (131,355) (87,103)
Total stockholders’ equity 43,789 78,041

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 220,554 $ 250,638

See notes to financial statements
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Statements of Operations
For the Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Revenues
Franchise fees $ 17,500 §$ 40,000
Royalty fees 552,706 623,600
Other fees 49,647 45,140
Total revenues 619,853 708,740
Operating expenses
General and administrative expenses 679,151 729.867
Total operating expenses 679,151 729,867
Income (loss) before other income (59,298) (21,127)
Other Income (expenses)
Interest income 2,113 1,060
Other income 27,087 18,923
Interest expense (5,035) (4,695)
Total other income 24,165 15,288
Income (loss) before provision for iIncome taxes (35,133) (5,839)
Provision for income taxes (9,119) (800)
Net (loss) $ (44,252) § (6,639)

See notes to financial statements
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity
For the Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

Common Stock Paid-in Accumulated
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Total
Balances, September 30, 2011 1,000 $10,000 $ 155,144 $ (80,464) $ 84,680

Net loss - - - (6,639) (6,639)
Balances, September 30, 2012 1,000 10,000 155,144 (87,103) 78,041

Capital contribution - - 10,000 - 10,000

Net loss - - - (44,252) (44,252)

Balances, September 30, 2013 1,000 $10,000 $ 165,144 $ (131,355) $§ 43,789

See notes to financial statements
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CASH PLUS, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net (loss)

Items not requiring cash
Depreciation

(Increase) decrease In
Accounts receivable
Employee advances
Due from related party
Other assets

Increase (decrease) in
Outstanding checks payable
Accounts payable
Account payable - ad fund
Due to related party
Deferred revenue
income taxes payable
Other current habilities

Total from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Total from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Contribution of capital
Payments on line-of-credit

Total from financing activities

Decrease in cash

Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

See notes to financial statements

8

2013 2012
$ (44,252) $ (6,639)
84 84
(14,223) 9,004
- 5,000
11,277 -
(2,113) (1,060)
5,022 -
1,710 (5,100)
(19,724) (9,262)
(21,843) -
35,000 -
5,200 -
3,003 (7,000)
(40,859) (14,973)
10,000 -
(4,200) -
5,800 -
(35,059) (14,973)
39,560 54,533
$ 4,501 $ 39,560




CASH PLUS, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows - Supplemental Information
For the Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid dunng the year for.
Interest $ 5035 % 4,624
Income taxes $ 3,884 § 1,450

See notes to financial statements
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and nature of business

Cash Plus, Inc (the "Company") was initially incorporated in the state of Delaware
on December 14, 1984 The Company was later re-incorporated in the State of
California on April 16, 1985.

The Company 1s in the business of selling individual franchises for check cashing
and payday advances along, with other related services, and development rights
for multiple franchises in specific geographic areas

The Company sells franchises throughout the United States, with the majority of
the franchises located in the western United States The Company had 47 and 48
franchises open as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively

Use of estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions In preparing financial statements
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
habilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and habilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all highly
hquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents The Company, from time to time, maintains cash balances that
exceed Federal Deposit Insurance Coverage limits There were no amounts In
excess of FDIC insurance imits as of September 30, 2013 and 2012 The
Company performs periodic reviews of the relative credit rating of its banks to
lower its risk

Accounts receivable

Accounts recelvable represents amounts due from franchisees in connection with
royalties due The carrying amounts of accounts receivable approximates fair
value The Company's determination of the allowance for doubtful accounts
receivable (if any) includes a number of factors, including the age of the balance
and past experience with the franchisee As of September 30, 2013 and 2012,
allowance for doubtful accounts approximated $23,000 and $4,000, respectively

10
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition

The Company receives an initial fee from the sale of each franchise and a
continuing royalty fee of 6% (with a $500 monthly minimum) from operating
franchises over the life of the franchise The Company recognizes the Initial fees
upon acceptance of the contract and when substantial performance of company
obligations has occurred The estimated costs of providing the Initial services to
franchises are accrued when the revenue Is recognized Continuing royalty fees
are considered earned when they become due from the franchises

Property and equipment

Additions, together with major renewals and betterments, are capitalized
Maintenance, repairs, and minor renewals and betterments are charged to
expense When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related
accumulated depreciation or amortization are removed from the accounts and
any resulting gain or loss I1s recognized

Depreciation expense during the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 I1s
provided for using straight-ine methods over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets, currently ranging from 3 to 7 years

Long-lived assets

Management reviews long-lived assets for impairment when circumstances
indicate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable based on the
undiscounted future cash flows of the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable, a write-down to fair value 1s recorded Fair values are
determined based on the discounted cash flows, quoted market values, or
external appraisals, as applicable Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment
at the individual asset or the asset group level for which the lowest level of
independent cash flows can be identified Management has evaluated the long-
hved assets and has not identified any impairment as of September 30, 2013 and
2012.

11



CASH PLUS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income taxes

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the
financial statements and consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related
primanly to differences between accelerated and straight-ine methods of
depreciation for tax reporting and financial reporting and allowance for doubtful
accounts The deferred taxes represent the future tax return consequences of
those differences, which will either be deductible or taxable when the assets and
habiities are recovered or settled. Deferred taxes are provided for in the financial
statements to compensate for any timing differences under the authoritative
guidance Issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) In
connection with accounting for income taxes Valuation allowances, when
necessary, are established to reduce deferred Income tax assets to the amount
expected to be realized

Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and short-term borrowings approximate their farr values due to the short-
term nature of these instruments.

Advertising

The Company provides non-direct response advertising These costs are
expensed the first ime the advertising takes place Advertising expense for the
years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 was $31,741 and $54,609,
respectively

Franchise and royalty fees
Franchise fees and the related direct costs are deferred untl the franchisee
completes the initial certification training program provided by the Company, at

which time all matenal services or conditions relating to the sale have been
substantially performed or satisfied by the Company

12
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Recent accounting pronouncements

Management has reviewed and adopted applicable recent accounting
pronouncements and revisions issued by the FASB (including its Emerging Issues
Task Force), the Amerncan Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the
Secunity and Exchange Commission during the fiscal year ended September 30,
2013 Management believes the adoption of such pronouncements and revisions
do not have a material impact on the Company's financial statements other than
certain footnote disclosures which have been incorporated into these financial
statements

Subsequent events disclosure

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 18, 2013, which 1s
the date the financial statements were available to be issued

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

2013 2012
Office equipment $ 80,612 $ 80,612
Furniture and fixtures 29,927 29,927
Leasehold improvements 1,177 1,177
111,716 111,716
Less accumulated depreciation (111,704) (111,620)
Property and equipment, net $ 12§ 96

DEFERRED REVENUE

The Company has deferred the revenue recognition of one franchise sale of
$35,000 until the franchisor has completed all service relating to that sale

13




CASH PLUS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

LINE-OF-CREDIT

In November of 2007, Cash Plus, Inc entered into a $50,000 unsecured lne-of-
credit with a bank The line-of-credit has an interest rate of 5% and interest only
monthly payments of approximately $200 As of September 30, 2013 and 2012,
the Company had an outstanding balance related to this ine-of-credit of $45,300
and $49,500, respectively, with no stated matunty date

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISKS

Concentrations of credit nsk with respect to trade receivables are limited due to
the large number of Franchisees comprising the Company’s revenue collection
and therr dispersion across different geographic areas As of September 30, 2013
and 2012, the Company had no significant concentrations of credit nsk

NOTE RECEIVABLE

The Company loaned $7,500 to a relative of the Company's president Based
upon the terms of the note, the borrower will make one lump sum payment of
$10,000, which includes a $2,500 bonus. The loan I1s unsecured

INCOME TAXES

The Company files income tax returns in the US federal and Calfornia
jurisdictions The Company 1s no longer subject to US federal income tax
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2009, and they are no longer
subject to California iIncome tax examinations by tax authorities for years before
2008

The prowvision for income taxes consists of the following

2013 2012

Current’
Federal $ 8,319 $ -
State 1,800 800
Benefit from net operating losses (1,000) -
9,119 800
Deferred - -
$ 9,119 $ 800

14



CASH PLUS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

Deferred income taxes relates to tming differences in connection with the
reporting of certain expenses, accelerated methods of depreciation, deferred
revenues, and net operating losses Deferred taxes consist of the following

2013 2012
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 6,000 $ 1,000
Deferred revenue 8,000 5,000
14,000 6,000
Valuation allowance (14,000) (6,000)
Net deferred taxes $ - 9 -

The Company has utiized all net operating loss carryforwards

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Rent

The Company leases Iits corporate facilities based upon the terms of an operating
lease expining in January of 2015 The lease agreement contains a clause that
calls for minimum rental increases Additionally, the Company leases certain
office equipment under operating leases.

Minimum rental commitments under these leases for future years approximate
the following

Year ending September 30

2014 $ 63,466
2015 22,147
2016 1,488
2017 1,488
2018 1,116

$ 89705

15
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Total rent expense and related costs for all operating leases for the years ended
September 31, 2013 and 2012 approximated $67,000 and $64,000, respectively

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Periodically, the Company advances funds to the stockholders and/or related
parties As of September 30, 2013 and 2012, amounts due from shareholders
were $119,313 and $127,283, respectively The receivable 1s unsecured It
accrues interest at the federal annual blended rate (1 66% for 2013) The accrued
Interest I1s added to the loan balance

The stockholders of the Company own 60% of Spectrum Franchise Group, Inc
Spectrum Franchise Group, Inc, owns two Cash Plus franchises which are
operated by the stockholders of the Company As of September 30, 2013 and
2012, the Company had funds due from Spectrum Franchise Group, Inc of
approximately $0 and $11,000, respectively.

ADVERTISING FUND

In October of 2000, the Company established an advertising fund in which the
franchisees contribute for advertising, promotion and marketing expenses, in an
amount equal to 3% of gross monthly revenues. Contributions and earnings from
the fund are restricted and are used for advertising and marketing As of
September 30, 2013 and 2012, the cash balance In the fund was $4,501 and
$24,225, respectively. In addition to this cash balance, the Company, as of
September 30, 2013 and 2012, had outstanding balances due to the fund of
approximately $53,000 and $75,000, respectively. During the periods ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Company charged the fund $21,843 and
$22,564, respectively, for management of the fund

FRANCHISE FEES REVENUE

For the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Company sold 2 and 0
new franchisees, respectively

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company opened one franchise and closed one franchise subsequent to
September 30, 2013
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Independent Auditors’' Report on Additional Information

To the Stockholders of
Cash Plus, Inc.
Tustin, California

We have audited the financial statements of Cash Plus, Inc. (the "Company")
as of and for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, and our report
thereon dated December 18, 2013 which expressed an unmodified opinion, on
those financial statements, appears on page 3 Our audit was conducted for
the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole
The schedule of expenses is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and 1s not a required part of the financial statements. Such information i1s the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
apphed In the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including compairing and reconcling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America In our opinion, the information i1s fairly stated in all
matenal respects In relation to the financial statements as a whole

Weani ¥ QWMQ

December 18, 2013
Newport Beach, California

USA Canada » Worldwide




Advertising

Bank fees

Bad debt

Commussions

Contract labor
Convention

Depreciation

Dues and subscriptions
insurance

Insurance - officer

Legal and professional
Meals and entertainment
Office expense

Outside services

Rents

Repairs and maintenance
Taxes - other

Telephone and utilities
Training

Travel

CASH PLUS, INC.
Schedules of General and Administrative Expenses
For the Years Ended September 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
$ 31,741  § 54,609
1,173 645
19,000 2,282
25,000 6,000
202,404 229,230
1,269 3,957
84 84
410 3,880
6,468 2,713
13,954 13,195
21,706 26,084
10,770 16,097
39,617 51,277
126,500 131,337
66,939 63,814
30,284 30,091
8,779 8,836
27,036 27,854
3,121 5,812
42,896 52,070
$ 679,151 $ 729,867

See notes to financial statements
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

‘To the Stockholders of

Cash Plus, Inc.
Tustin, California

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Cash Plus, Inc, as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of operations,
changes In stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the years then ended
The’s’e firancial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial
. statements based on our audits
Croimtod s L I S T
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards géﬁ%’i’élly
accepted in the United States of America Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of matenal misstatement An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating'the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

b - R
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
matenal respects the financial position of Cash Plus, Inc, as of September
30, 2012 and 2011, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
Yedrs then ended, In conformity with accounting principles generally acceptéd
n ‘nh@e‘t{.‘l\‘n&‘éd States of America )
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Balance Sheets

. September 30, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS . , .
S 2012 2011
Current asséts
Cash 15,335 $ 21,046
Restricted cash - ad fund 24,225 33,487
Accounts recelvable, net of allowance ,
for doubtful accounts of $4,000 . ‘
and $4,000, respectively 57,078 66,082
Due from related party 11,277 11,277
Supplies on hand l 3,000 3,000
Notes receivable - current ' 7,500 12,500.
-Total current assets 118,415 147,392
Property and equipment, net of
. . accumulated depreciation 96 180
Due from shareholders 127,283 126,223
Deposits ‘4,844 .!4.844
Ou e tiasy
' “Total'assets 250,638 § 278,639

'\M‘S‘rﬂ‘ IR AL
rﬁb.(\{\,ﬁ(!\ ne' .
SR .
=
[ R Z ‘. D ey,
e \(_,..j{,
f [
¥
. :
0o See notes to financial statements
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Balance Sheets
September 30, 2012 and 2011

L1/ BILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

2012 2011
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 15,328 $ 20,428
Accounts payable - ad fund 24,225 33,487
Due to related parties 75,516 75,516
Line-of-credit 49,500 49,500
Other current habilities 8,028 15,028
Total liabilities 172,597 193,959
Stockholders' equity
Common stock, $10 par value, 10,000
* shares authorized, 1,000 shares 1ssued -
and outstanding 10,000 10,000
A/-}ggltlonal pald In capital 155,144 155,144
Accumulated deficit (87,103) (80,464)
B p'li'ota;\ll stockholders equity 78,041 84,680
ALCO L PR EE A 1L
, Tot;a)lf Ilab|I|t|es and stockholders' equity $ 250,638 $ 278 639
% NC -0 ety BRI
Yo i o g
SR AT IR AR
i e
[ T ) \
s (1 ¢ 1 P 3
TN S Ha
SR :
ak 7 o
1 ® ! k ) ";}]
" i 2 ‘

‘ : 5
% ; 'it’\ i

See notes to financial statements
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Statements of Operations
-, Forthe Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

Revenues
Franchise fees - $ 40,000 $ 65,000
Royalty fees 623,600 658,523
Other fees 45,140 41,165

Total revenues 708,740 764,688

Operating expenses

General and administrative expenses 729,867 742 588
Total operating expenses 729,867 742,5é8
(Loss) iIncome before other income (21,127) 22,100

Other income (expenses)

7% Interest iIncome 1,060 2,057
Othersincofmes ‘ 18,823 % Chne
Intereést expense (4,695) (12,239)

oo e ! o
Total other income (expenses) 15,288 (10,182)
Fatot rovaent, L
(Loss) income before provision for income taxes (5,839) 11,918

CMerat kv i

Provision for income taxes (800) . (SQO)

Net (loss) income $ (6,639) $ 11,118
(—):"'h &

I3

N .

A A CLIN T AR T
Ralve % -

FUAPEENTRER 431
+ - vy .
GURTENCA T
\

s .
Ho -

Sty g

s
LS S I

See notes to financial statements

(&

6




CASH PLUS, INC
Statements of Changes n Stockholders' Equity
For the Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

Common Stock Paid-in Retained
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Total
Balances, September 30, 2010 1,000 $ 10,000 § 155,144 § (91,582) § 73,562

Net income . - - - 11,118 11,118

Balances, September 30, 2011 1,000 10,000 155,144 (80,464) 84,680

Net loss - - - (6,639) (6,639)

Balances, September 30, 2012 1,000 $ 10,000 §$ 155,144 $ (87,103) $ 78,04:I

See notes to financial statements
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss) income $ (6,639) $ 11,118
Items not requiring cash
Depreciation 84 2,254
(Increase) decrease in
Accounts receivable 9,004 34,650
Employee advances 5,000 -
Due from related party - (11,277)
Deposits - -
Other assets (1,060) 1,943
Increase (decrease) in
Accounts payable (5,100) (11,233)
Accrued payable - ad fund (9,262) (9,920)
Due to related parties - -
Other current abilities (7,000) (12,214)
R
a1 7rgtal from operating activities (14,973) 5,321
Neli o0 e -
Cash-flows from investing activities: ‘
Ip’c‘r’éa‘ée in'hotes receivable - (12:500)
ho e 20 )
" Total from investing activities - (12,500)
Yo
Cash‘lﬂéws\f“r'om financing activities: heo )
Péjr}nents on capital leases - T
Botrowings frém line-of-credit - 100
g [P CURWL N TPELN ,
S T gy Y30 v oeie ! LA}
. qufg!ifrém financing activities s 100,
Y AN [ -
e ore et g .
),Qec,rea§e gr’\ g:ash (14,973) (7,0?9)
Cash, beginning of year 54,533 61,612
L Ty Ty ¥ "
Cash; end of'year - $ 39,560 $ 54,533
Coant e e 1
g Tl g (o 21)
"—"-{
o M T - See notes to financial statements
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Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the year for
Interest

Income taxes
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‘, See notes to financial statements

CASH PLUS, INC.

9

. Co Statements of Cash Flows - Supplemental Information
I . For the Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011 .
$ 4624 § 12,239
$ 1,450 § 1,600
12035

a
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

AN ;

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

N 4
Orqanrzatron and nature of business

Cash Plus, Inc (the "Company") was first incorporated in the state of Delaware
On December 14, 1984 The Company was later re-incorporated in the State of
California on April 16, 1985

The Company 1s in the business of selling individual franchises for check cashing
and payday advances along with other related services and development rights
for multiple franchises In specific geographic areas

The Company sells franchises throughout the United States, with the majority of
the franchises located in the western' United States The Company had 48 and 53
franchises open as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively

i
S

I 3
e of estimates

ﬂlrénaée%ent’uses estimates and assumptions In preparing financial statements
Those .estimates and assumptlons affect the reported amounts of assets and

Irabilrtresd“the “dlsclosure of contlngent assets and Ilabrlltles And the rleiﬁmrti d

[Aost ' 1y ! fnde o
reve[ u%swan% expenses Actual results could differ from those estima T

Al oo A

Cash and cash equivalents
t: 3 bO!"”\’“‘c‘j"\}/ ‘ ) ’ v‘l'j

#o? p’u j05esof the statements of cash flows, the Company considéfs ail highly
lldUld id8bt 1h&truments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents The Company, from time to time, maintains cash balances that
exceed’FederaI Deposﬂ Insurance Coverage IImits There ‘were no amounits |n
eXeEss Of FDIC insurance limits as of September 30, 2012 and’ 2017 The
Company performs periodic reviews of the relative credit rating of its banks to
|gv(ver its.nsk .

Revenue recognition

N NIRRT

The® Com"‘any receives an Inttial- fee from the sale of each‘franchlse and a
contmurng‘}royalty fee' of 6% (wrth a $500 monthly mmrmum) from‘ oberatlng
franchrses over ‘the life of the franchlse The Company recoghizes the Initial fees
upon acceptance of the contract and when substantial performance has occurred
The:?estrmated costs of providing the initial services to franchises are accrued
when the revenue Is recognized Continuing royalty fees are considered eamed

wh‘en th’éy b&come due from the franchises Coder gy
' \,,l (\Jrc‘i a Lo
ar e 2 ’ il
Lty ’1‘; ¥ AN : . TR !
selgmd L 10 T 4w iad
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AT AL - 3

fone

¥

i
i,

"
-



B T CASH PLUS, INC. s
V,oegEh oo T Notes to Financial Statements [ ST

» f ; e
ARy 4,1 Ral3S £ e
¥

[

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Propertv and ‘equipment

v .

Additions, together with major renewals and betterments, are capitalized
Maintenance, repairs, and minor renewals and betterments are charged to
expense When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related
accumulated depreciation or amortization are removed from the accounts and
any resultmg gain or loss Is recognized - oo

s ' ) '
~ toon st ) ' . RIS [
f

Deb’r‘e‘cr’atlon ‘expense during the years ended September 30, 2012 ‘and 2011 ‘ls
prowded for ' using straight-line methods over the estimated useful lives of thé
respectlve assets currently rangmg from 3 to 7 years ‘

. ey - ~

y)“— N s v W 3

Wy b g

Long- lived assets

Managementl reviews long-lived assets for impairment when cwcumstances
mgtlcate the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable based on the
undrscounted “future cash flows of the asset If the carrying amount of an asset
Enay not be recoverable, a write-down to fair value I1s recorded Fair values are
determlned based on the discounted cash flows, quoted market values, or
éi(ternal appraisals, as applicable Long-lived assets are reviewed for |mpa|rment
at the mdwrdual asset or the asset group level for which the Iowest Ievelt of
mdependent cash flows can be |dent|f|ed Management has, evaluated th“‘long-
ved' assetsrand has not identified" any rmparrment as of September 30, 2012 and

t
2011, - : ,
e }"—?rCte’:'.TPC‘ R : oot iy

W

>

% i M_t(‘
Income taxes by .

[ t"qr\‘ﬂ'w( PR ’

v R £z ' RSN \!\
Income taxes. are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the
fitancial statéments and consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related

prlmanly, to differences between accelerated and straight-ine methods of

deprecidtion for tax reporting and financial reporting, respectively ~The déférréed
taxes”represent the future tax returi-consequences of those differences, which
will-eithér be ‘deductible or taxable when the assets and liabilities are recovered-ot
settled” , Deferred taxes are provided for in the financial statements to
eﬁmpensate for any timing differences under the authoritative gutdance issued by
the Flnanmal*Accountrng Standards Board (FASB) in connection with accountrng
for mcome taxes Valuation allowances, when necessary, are establlshed At
redu ”deferred Income tax assets tothe amount expected to bé- !realrzmedfuﬂ ) } s
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P Notes to Financial Statements CL
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) -

Eair.value of financial instruments U S oo

N .
3
L K

;«

Theicarrying-value .of cash and cash equivalents, accounts, recelvable,siaccounts
payable and short-term borrowings approximate their fair values due to the short-
term nature ‘of these instruments

Advertising

The Company provides non-direct response advertising These costs: are
expensed the first ime the advertising takes place Advertising expense for the
years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 was $48, 981 and $44 267
respectlvely .

R -

.:4 N ' L

Recent‘accountmq pronouncements

w‘v..’»/ ‘ ‘\“ ~

Management has reviewed and adopted applicable recent accountlng
fBnouhements and revisions issued by the FASB (including its Emerging Issues
Task Force) the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the

ey garaey

Securlty ana Exchange Commission' durlng the fiscal year ended Septembei‘ 30’
2012“3 (Management believes the- adoptlon of such pronouncements and révidions

o0'Hdthave'a Material impact on the Company's financial statements other than
certaln footnote disclosures which have been incorporated into these financial

[al N

statements

[T
Subséd t EVents disclosure

e} ‘ }
. .
Af e L""\ : n

N[

ld

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 19, 2012, which’is
the‘ date the financial statements were available to be issued
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CASH PLUS, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

-

Property and equipment consist of the following

2011

'
4

$ 80612 1
29,927 1
1,177 1

111,716
(111,536)

’ 2012

Office equipment $ 80,612
Furniture and fixtures 29,927
Leasehold improvements 1,177
111,716
Less agcumulated depreciation (111,620)
Property and equipment, net $ 96

I3

LINE-OF CREDIT

$ 180

!nqNovemberﬁof 2007, Cash Plus, Inc entered into a $50,000 unsecured line-of-
credit"wifh"a'Bank The line-of-credit has an interest rate of 5% and Interest only
monthy payments of approximately, $200 ,As of September 30, 2012 and 2011,
the Company had an outstanding balance Telated to this line- of-credlt of $49 500

with no stated maturity date

NOTES RECEIVABLE

_——,—,—-L—.——_.
RS IRE T RS H

4

o
rlq \_) ,"r

" 'e\
Tne Cémpany loaned $7,500 to a relative of the Company's president Based
upon the terms of the note, the borrower will make one Iump sum payment of

$10 OOO whnc’h includes a $2,500 bonus The loan i1s unsecured™
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CASH PLUS, INC.
. Notes to Financial Statements

\
1

INCOKME) TAXES'

The- Company fles income tax returns in the US federal and California
JUI‘ISdICtIOﬂS The Company 1s no longer subject to US federal income tax
examlnatlons by tax authorities for years before 2007, and they are no longer
subject to Calfornia income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before
2006

The provision for Income taxes consists of the following

2012 2011

" Current
Federal $ - 3 2,900
State o -~ 800 ., 2,800
Benefit from net operating losses - (4,900)
R . 800 ~. 800
MDefdited % - =
3 800 $ 800
Tirg- Cong cﬂ“ ' T
fafeRRlGs Sotome Tax
Defe d Income taxes relate to tlmlng differences In connectlon W|th reporting

efer:
gej;taln expenses accelerated methods of depreciation and net operatlng Iosseg
gops,lst of the following

2012 2011
Deferred tax assets '
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 1,000 $ 1,000
Net operating losses 5,000 5,000
L oeonnt 6,000 6,000
Valuation allowance (6,000) (6,000)
\:‘;‘l T(N—/ “ .;f’al [. ?)I \}
Net deférréd taxes Lo $ = §  uuy
7t . l“:' &i‘u(:A
Tha" d:r‘n'anil has Federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$§,00 Y apd*$57 000 available to offset future California taxable Income expirnng
through 2027 o
Tt 2 1 5R : L
‘Ht er ”If o ' Yt 3o ing
C@MMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES ) g
C’J(‘ [N R !
Rent

In“Ju i8Cof 2004, the Company entered Into an agreement to Iease its facilities,
commencmg ‘September 1, 2004 This agreement, which included a lease term
endlng in August 2008, was amended on August 30, 2010 to include a new lease
term to‘expire on January 31, 2015 Rent expense approximates $4,700'pe

per
month M

[ . “ y e
oW 1 14 s M
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‘ CASH PLUS, INC.
s Notes to Financial Statements

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED) . .t -

—————— — e — — m— — \+ T ' i

o, ?

pd i [

Tov i

The Company leases its corporate facilities based upon the terms of an operatlng
lease expiring In March, 2015 The lease agreement contains a clause that calls
for minimum_rental increases Additionally, the Company leases certain offlce
eglmpment under operating leases '
f S A

~
L

Mlmmum rental commitments under these leases for future years approx1mate
the followmg

Year.ending September 30

2013 RS .8 62,000
2014 | 62,000
2015 . 21,000
Qe;xﬁ\;”fggmr:' Ay | : . $ 145000
f:“: ta i" rl

Total reht expense and related costs for all operating leases for the years: ended
September 31, 2012 and 2011 apprommated $64,000 and $59,000, respectlvelyl 8

*‘r;n oy ] e fiee
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS N

i’-‘}énodlcally, the Company advances funds to the stockholders and/orurelatéd
partles"\As of September 30, 2012 and 2011, amounts due from shareholders
were $127,283 and $126,223, respectively The receivable i1s unsecured It
accrues.interest at the federal annual blended rate ( 84% for 2012) The accrued

interest I1s; ; added to the loan balance - , £ 00

”} - co
The stockholders of the Company own 60% of Spectrum Franchise Group, Ino
Spectrum Franchise Group, Inc, owns 2 Cash Plus franchises which are
operated bysthe stockholders of the Company As of September 30, 20,2 -and
2011 the Company had funds due from Spectrum Franchise Group, “Inc - of

approxmately $11,000
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CASH PLUS, INC. .
Notes to Financial Statements '

v
5

ADVERTISING FUND . o

InzOctober of 2000, the Company established an advertising fund in which the
franchisees contribute for advertising, promotion and marketing expenses, In an
amount equal to 3% of gross monthly revenues Contributions and earnings from
the fund are restricted and are used for advertising and marketing As .of
September 30, 2012 and 2011, the cash balance in the fund was $24,225 and
$33,487, respectively In addition to this cash balance, the Company, as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011, had outstanding balances due to the fund of
approximately $75,000 During the periods ended September 30, 2012 and 2011,
the. Company charged the fund $22,564 and $24,752, respectively, for
management of the fund

LICENSING FEES

In "October 2001, the shareholders of the Company restructured the stock
purehade’ agfeement they had with the previous owner The Company éntered
Into a licensing agreement commencing in October 2001 and ending in March of
2011 ‘Pursuant to the licensing agreement, the Company paid a monthly fee of
Hpproximately $5,000 for the use of the Cash Plus, Inc name and business
fifodel -For the year ended September 30, 2012 licensing fees expense-wéfe
$30,014" The licensing fee obligation terminated in March of 2011 anid all

licensing fees- had been paid as of that tme oo e ONG
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Fét the Jearsvended September 30, 2012 and 2011, the Company sold 0 and
Rew franchiSees, respectively In addition, In 2011 there was a fee related to a
’gransfer of a franchise

?‘ 5'\ *"'ﬁ ¥
SO TS . owe et o ostock
T | A " -
R C YTt S T The L pE onimren
"y
TRV A e / ' V3 oohof
L
Ly IR T ¥
¢;:f4’ ‘1 ’ ¥
I g Ko aes R
g e

¢

FASTY
N AT R R S I T

wm%w "‘z:g Lo [T R TR

) T
EIOT R P I

" 3
w,;{ {:ﬂ:"a)‘i’{ ety ' . 41
2t DR L .
W rnchiiset ‘ ]
ot ,
. . .
Y r 16

)
AL JER N

A Y
<



e
+
W,

ﬁ‘z““ [P
L J -
ﬁ:‘g:l o a/ v,
‘t ‘i
‘&{n} Ty

e ¥
d
§

Associated Office At

1785 West 2300 South .
84110y 11177 b ;

Salt Lake City Utah
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(a professmnal corporation)
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Certified Public Accountants and Management Consultants
© 4910 Campus Drive Newport Beach, Califorma 92660-2119 (949)724-1880 FAX(949)724-1889
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-Independent Auditors’ Report on Additional information

To the Stockholders of ’
Cash Plus, Inc.

Tustin, California

Our report on our audit of the basic financial statements of Cash Plus, Inc as
of and for the years September 30, 2012 and 2011 appears on page 3" We
conducted‘ our audits In accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America for purposes of forming an opinion
on ‘the basic financial statements taken as a whole The schedule of
" Investments In securities Is presented for purposes of additional analy3|s and
Isnota required part of the basic financial statements Such mformatlon has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
flnan0|al statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects

in relatlon toxthe basic fnancual statements taken as a whole, I
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; Schedules of General and Administrative Expenses
, - . . Forthe Years Ended September 30, 2012 and 2011
v o '
X 2012 2011
RSN
Advertising, «u;.1 e $ 54,609 $ 44,267
Bank fees |, 645 1,122
Bad debt 2,282 3,447
Commiissions 6,000 43,000
+ . Contract labor 229,230 223,215
< “Conventon . - : 3,957 . 3,313
" “Dgpreciation 84 2,254
Dues and subscriptions 3,880 2,802
Equipment rental - 7,455
Insurance 2,713 - 1,241
Insurance - officer 13,195 12,430
Legal and professional - 26,084 25,110
Licenses and permits - 30,014
Meals and entertainment 16,097 11,128
Miscellaneous expense - . s
Office'expense: . - 51,277 45,561
Qutsideiservices. - 131,337 130,870
Benalties: Co- 112z
Rerit.i:! 63,814 36,369
Repairs and maintenance 30,091 30,118
« Taxesi- other 8,836 r 748,465
""" Telephone-and utilities 27,854 26,279,
""" Training  ne ; 5,812 - 237
Travely i ' 52,070 53,89t
guien J
hsdron . 3 729,867 $ 742,588
50U : ]
Legat v praf okl 1o \ o AT
LISENS Y ard pennit - 30 00
Meds onoaniar me ey (RIS
Msealar sous eyne “ :
Oflhicn mkpenio b
Oom I EARENOES . - w, w00
Benhites, ) [N
Rerit, 4
Yepamy ., I
T e b ol IR o G
1

e TORANe

WEEWANG .

i &
- Ve
Trpwein i
L -
[T S |
! N P
oW Ty
AR ’
¢ EA Doy
1
N SO T
:
! $

CASH PLUS, INC.

See notes to financial statements
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ITEM 23. RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information in plain
language Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully

If Cash Plus, Inc offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 days before you sign a
binding agreement or make a payment with the franchisor or an affiliate In connection with the proposed franchise
sale

Maryland, New York and Rhode Island require that we give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first
personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of
any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship

Michigan, Oregon, Washington and Wisconsin require that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business
days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration,
whichever occurs first

If Cash Plus, Inc does not deliver this disclosure document on time or If it contains a false or misleading
misstatement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be
feportedtodhe:Rederal Trade Commission, Washingtony DC 20580 and the state agency-listed on ExhihitiGy m niain
language Reaitdusd 5 :

Issuance Date January 2, 2014

If Cash Plus, | algit ¢

TH“eJdecﬂ“S‘r’ is Cash Plus’ Inc , located at 3002 DOW AVENUE, SUITE 120, TUSTIN, CA 92780 V@t lrancaise

e
ash PI s Inc au r](onzes the respectlve state agenmes |dent|f ed on Exh|b|t C to recelve serw?e of process for #t [
gr lapd '\1,;% ork and Khed Hwe G e ab e edilier of he Tirs
pm%nal inecling or 10 businens ’ mccw trag  aent e payment of

THE AN bﬁm Y eP(@) ForehR | offerlng is (are) Cralg Wells at 3002 Dow Avenue, Suite 120, Tustin, CA 92780

5&5\/ 2 d88Bs g'd clifment dated January 14, 2014 that included the following Exhibits ineas

days belore tne oyeculion ¢ A e rsgon,

WhICheVeR 0CCUrS el shise Agreement and Related Materials including State Addenda

Area Development Agreement

i Ces g 3, Lieamng
f Cosh @5 gy Adrf?mlstrators and Agents for Service of Process ‘l‘ﬁ
missialement, . ag{ fFranchlsees oy A LLUE o ana shoubla Be
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Yo “’may return the sxgned recelpt either by 5|gnlng, datlng, and mailing It to Cash Pius*Inc ‘at 3002"Dow 'AvenUe
stitéi20; lTUStIﬁ’ A f927f80 of by faxing a copy of the signed and dated receipt to Cash Plus, Inc® at (744) 731-
2099
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b ITEM 23. RECEIPT

f

This, dlsclosure document summanzes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information n plain
Ianguage Read thrs disclosure document and all agreements carefully
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If Cash Plus, Inc offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14 days before you sign a
brhdlng agreement or‘make a payment with the franchisor or an affihate n connection with the proposed franchrse
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personal meeting or. 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of
any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship ,
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days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consrderatlon
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If: Cash Plus lnc does not deliver this dlsclosure"document on time or If It contains a false or mlsleadrng
mrsstatement ora materral omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be
reportedtothe Federal Trade Commussion, Washington, DC 20580 and the state agency listed on ExhibitC 1 .'am
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